
 
Town of Surfside 

PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 
AGENDA 

MAY 27, 2021 – 6:00 p.m. 
Town Hall Commission Chambers –  

9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor, Surfside, FL 33154 
 

Rule 7.05 Decorum.  Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes boisterous while 
addressing the commission shall be barred from further appearance before the commission by the presiding officer, 
unless permission to continue or again address the commission is granted by the majority vote of the commission 
members present. No clapping, applauding, heckling or verbal outbursts in support or opposition to a speaker or 
his or her remarks shall be permitted. Signs or placards may be disallowed in the commission chamber by the 
presiding officer. Persons exiting the commission chambers shall do so quietly. 
 
Any person who received compensation, remuneration or expenses for conducting lobbying activities is required 
to register as a lobbyist with the Town Clerk prior to engaging in lobbying activities per Town Code Sec. 2-235.  
"Lobbyist" specifically includes the principal, as defined in this section, as well as any agent, officer or employee of 
a principal, regardless of whether such lobbying activities fall within the normal scope of employment of such agent, 
officer or employee. The term "lobbyist" specifically excludes any person who only appears as a representative of 
a not-for-profit community-based organization for the purpose of requesting a grant without special compensation 
or reimbursement for the appearance; and any person who only appears as a representative of a neighborhood, 
homeowners or condominium association without compensation for the appearance, whether direct or indirect or 
contingent, to express support of or opposition to any item. 
 
Per Miami Dade County Fire Marshal, the Commission Chambers has a maximum capacity of 99 people.  Once 
reached this capacity, people will be asked to watch the meeting from the first floor. 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
 
2. Town Commission Liaison Report – Mayor Charles Burkett 
  
3. Approval of Minutes – April 29, 2021 

 
4. Applications: 
 

A. 824 88th Street – Driveway Gates 
B. 9538 Harding Avenue - Sign 
C. 8712  Byron Avenue – New Two Story Single Family Residence 
D. 9148 Emerson  Avenue – Single Family Residence Addition with 2nd Story 
E. 9173 Abbott Avenue – Single Family – Den Addition 
F. 9473 Carlyle Avenue – Garage Conversion, Front Yard Pool and Driveway 

Revisions 
G. 9488 Byron Avenue – Front Door Relocation; Driveway Revisions, 

Windows and Doors 
H. 8834 Abbott Avenue – Driveway Gates 
I. 9501 Harding Avenue – Wall Sign 
 
 
 



  Agenda 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  May 27, 2021 

2 
 

 
5. Draft Proposed Zoning Code 
 
6. Next Meeting Date: June 24, 2021 

 
7.   Discussion Items: 
 

A. Future Agenda Items 
   

8.   Adjournment 
 
THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL PERSONS THAT ARE 
DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT DISABILITY SHOULD CONTACT 
THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 EXT. 226 NO LATER THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.   
 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, ANYONE WISHING TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE 
BY THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE COMMISSION, WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR HEARING, WILL NEED A 
RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS 
MADE WHICH RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 
 
AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING AVENUE.  ANYONE 
WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863.  A COMPLETE AGENDA PACKET 
IS ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.gov. 
 
TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OR OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING. 
 
THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, 
A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL.  THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL  33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC, SHALL 
SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION. 

http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/
http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/


Town of Surfside 
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 

MINUTES 
APRIL 29, 2021 – 6:00 p.m. 

1 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

Chair Frankel called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.

Present: Chair Judith Frankel, Vice Chair Oliver Sanchez, Board Member Fred
Landsman, and Board Member Bravo. 

Absent: Board Member James MacKenzie and Alternate Board Member Horace 
Henderson. 

Also, Present: Mayor Charles Burkett, Town Planner Walter Keller, Town 
Attorney Tony Recio, Town Manager Andrew Hyatt and Building Official Jim 
McGuiness. 

2. Town Commission Liaison Report – Mayor Charles Burkett

Mayor Burkett spoke regarding the zoning code rewrite. He also stated that they
have conducted several workshops. He stated that they have been able to
memorialize several suggestions as well as changes and the Commission have
provided what they consider important.  He commented on the changes they have
discussed and stated that they should be able to continue discussing the item at the
next zoning code workshop.

3. Approval of Minutes – March 25, 2021

A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to approve the March 25, 2021,
Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes, seconded by Board Member Bravo.
The motion carried with a 4-0 vote with Board Member Mackenzie absent.

Town Attorney Recio spoke regarding the Town of Surfside Emergency Order and that 
this will be the last virtual Planning and Zoning Board Meeting they will be having via 
zoom.  He read Emergency Order 15 into the record. 

Town Attorney Recio read the quasi-judicial statement into the record. 

Town Attorney Recio confirmed compliance of advertisement and noticing with Deputy 
Town Clerk Herbello. 

ITEM 3

PAGE 1



  
 

2 
 

Deputy Town Clerk Herbello confirmed advertisement and noticing requirements. 
 
Town Attorney Recio polled the Board Members. 
 
Board Member Bravo stated that he was contacted by James Galvin and the discussion 
lasted about 20 minutes. 
 
Town Attorney Recio asked Board Member Bravo if he is ready to provide an unbiased 
review of this application. 
 
Board Member Bravo stated that he is able to provide an unbiased review. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that she spoke with Kathleen Kaufman, Historic Preservation 
consultant for the Seaway. 
 
Town Attorney Recio asked Board Member Bravo if she is ready to provide an unbiased 
review of this application. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that she is able to provide an unbiased review. 
 
Vice Chair Sanchez stated that he had a brief conversation with an adjacent neighbor of 
the project. 
 
Town Attorney Recio asked Board Member Bravo if he is ready to provide an unbiased 
review of this matter. 
 
Vice Chair Sanchez stated that he is able to provide an unbiased review. 
 

Deputy Town Clerk Herbello swore in all applicants and individuals speaking on the 
items being heard tonight. 
 

4. Applications: 
 

A. 9133 and 9149 Collins Avenue – Seaway Project 
 

Town Planner Keller introduced the item and that this is for an updated review on how 
to treat the historic portion of the property. 
 
Background: This application is a request for a Site Plan Amendment to the 
approved development plans of the property commonly known as the Seaway Villas 
and Surf Club Apartments. This project is an aggregation of the two properties 
totaling 2.16 acres. The Surf Club Apartments 30 units will be demolished and the 
Seaway Villas with 28 units will be partially protected, renovated and major portions 
demolished. The Planning and Zoning Board recommended approval of a Site Plan 
Amendment at the February 11, 2021 meeting which was subsequently approved 
by the Town Commission on March 13, 2021. 

PAGE 2



  
 

3 
 

 
The Site Plan Amendment approval included the 2017 Miami Dade Historic 
Preservation Board recommended approval of the redevelopment plan due to the 
restoration of the villas and landscaped courtyard which are an important feature of 
the site. The partially protected and restored Seaway Villas will include 2 units and 
1,100 square feet of restaurant and lounge. 

 
The current request for Site Plan Amendment is to incorporate the 2019 Miami Dade 
Historic Preservation Board recommended approval of the redevelopment plan 
which addresses the restoration and preservation method for the Seaway Villas. The 
site plan characteristics approved in the recent Site Plan Amendment do not change. 
 
The Applicant is proposing special construction techniques to protect the historic 
portions of the Seaway Villas. The Applicant should present to the Board 
information on the proposed method. 
 
This review may be supplemented prior to the Planning and Zoning Board 
meeting. 

 
Staff Recommendation: Approve the proposed Site Plan Amendment to 
incorporate the 2019 Miami Dade Historic Preservation Board’s approval. 
 
Ian DeMello, attorney for the applicant, gave a PowerPoint presentation on the property 
as well as the request and needs on the additional conditions. 
 
Chair Frankel asked what was the difference between their presentation today and what 
they presented at the last meeting. 
 
Mr. DeMello addressed the questions by Chair Frankel and provided the explanation 
based on the PowerPoint presentation. 
 
Chair Frankel asked what is different between now and what was approved in March. 
 
Bill Thompson, representing the applicant, explained to the Board the difference from 
what was approved prior, discussed what was historical and required a second approval 
from Miami Dade County. He explained the different changes and new information 
received as it pertains to the west building and wings. 
 
The following individual from the public spoke: 
George Kousoulas  
 
Chair Frankel closed public comments. 
 
Board Member Bravo asked regarding restoring the existing structure and better 
exploratory work can be done onsite. He stated it is better from a construction point and 
for safety to demolish and recreate the same aesthetics.  He stated it will be rebuilt on 
another location. 

PAGE 3



  
 

4 
 

 
Mr. Thompson stated that it will take extensive reinforcement of the four walls of the west 
building, then they build a rail system to move it and then they are able to move it to its 
final destination. He stated that it will take about 6 months to move the building. 
 
Board Member Landsman commended the applicant as they went through extraordinary 
efforts to reinforce, move and preserve the building while maintaining the integrity of the 
building. 
 
Chair Frankel discussed the project and the courtyard portion of the project and stated 
that nothing visually has changed. 
 
A motion was made by Board member Bravo to approve the application, seconded by 
Board Member Landsman.  The motion carried with a 4-0 vote with Board Member 
MacKenzie absent. 
 
Vice Chair Sanchez disconnected from the meeting at 6:36 p.m. due to technical 
difficulties. 

 
B. 9424 Bay Drive – New Two-Story Single-Family Residence (Deferred from 

the March 25, 2021 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting) 
 

Background: This application is a request to construct a new 2-story single family 
residence. The parcel is located in the H30A Zoning District at 9424 Bay Drive. The 
average lot depth is 182 feet with a width of 50 feet. The Applicant indicates the lot 
size is 9,100 square feet (SF). The proposed air-conditioned floor space and garage 
totals 6,407 SF. An existing one-story single-family residence will be demolished in 
order to construct the new dwelling. An overhead view of the lot from the Miami Dade 
County Property Appraiser is provided on the following page. 
 
The setback requirements for the H30A Zoning District are 20-foot front, 5-foot side 
and 25 feet rear (adjacent to Indian Creek). The Applicant is proposing to comply 
with first floor setbacks with a setback on the rear lot of 43 feet. The Applicant’s 
proposal on average setbacks is reasonable. Total lot pervious area is proposed to 
be 40.04% where 35% is required. The front yard setback pervious area is proposed 
at 52.5% where 50% is required. The rear yard setback area is proposed for 60% 
where 40% is required. The second floor under ac is proposed at 2,903 SF which is 
31.9% where 32% is the maximum. Another measure of the second-floor size is it 
cannot be larger than 80% of the first floor. Again, the second-floor ac area is 2,903 
which is larger than allowed. Lots greater than 112.5 feet are required to have the 
front and rear yards combined equal 36% or more. The 20-foot front yard and 43-
foot rear yard when added together and divided by the 182-foot lot depth is 34.6%. 
A flat roof is proposed just below the 30 feet height requirement. 
 
A variety of architectural enhancements are proposed. These items include 
significant breaks in the side walls, provision of balconies, dark metal trimmed 
windows, glass balcony railings and a large number of windows. The front elevation 

PAGE 4



  
 

5 
 

includes a wood garage door with wood and metal enhancements around the entry 
door. While 2 color renderings are included the architectural details are not provided 
on the drawings. 
 
Additional dimensioning needs to be added to the drawings related to pervious 
details to allow checking of the calculations and percentages. 
 
Applicant Package: A package of 9 drawings and an application was submitted by 
the Applicant. A recent survey was not submitted. 
 
Staff Recommendation: The staff review for this request is being finalized and will 
be forwarded to the Board and Applicant prior to the meeting. 
 
Town Planner Keller introduced the item and advised the Board that there are technical 
issues with this application and the plans they presently have are not the current plans 
and suggested to defer the item to the next meeting. 

 
Vice Chair Sanchez reconnected to the meeting at 6:37 p.m. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that the correct plans have not been distributed and the 
electronic file may not be correct. 
 
Chair Frankel asked that if they have been reviewing the wrong plans.  
 
Town Planner Keller stated that his review was done on the new drawings. 
 
Building Official McGuinness stated that the new plans being submitted are the updated 
ones. 
 
The following individual from the public spoke: 
George Kousoulas commented on the Town Planner Keller’s staff report. 
 
Jeff Rose, representing the applicant spoke regarding the project. 
 
Abian Alsalsi, architect for the applicant spoke on the project. 
 
Chair Frankel closed public comments. 
 
Chair Frankel spoke regarding the 80% mass and having someone build a bigger first 
floor in order to have a second floor.  She asked Town Planner Keller as to where they 
stand with the zoning code and do they have the flexibility. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that it can be interpreted that way and what has been 
presented does meet the zoning code. 
 
Board Member Landsman asked regarding the look, façade and rendering of the 
property.  He commented on the two homes and from a design perspective if it is 

PAGE 5



  
 

6 
 

something that they should look at. He spoke regarding having variations of different 
looks. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that they have to be mindful of styles. 
 
Town Attorney Recio spoke regarding Section 90.50.1 of the Code and read it into the 
record. 
 
Chair Frankel spoke regarding the design review guidelines and the styles of the homes. 
 
Discussion took place regarding the survey and what is the staff recommendation. 
 
Board Member Bravo spoke regarding an email received regarding opposition to the 
project. He stated that it does address the requirements per code and the style is very 
similar to others but does not think it is identical. He stated that he went around and saw 
what is near by and he did see it met the elements. 
 
Vice Chair Sanchez asked Town Planner Keller regarding an item expressed in the letter 
is permeability and pervious area requirement. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that they did meet the pervious area requirements. 
 
Vice Chair Sanchez stated that they want to be able to keep the character of Surfside. 
 
Mr. Alsalsi addressed the comments and questions made by the Board. 
 
Building Official McGuinness spoke regarding the overview of the design and they do 
not have an architectural theme district.   
 
The following individuals from the public spoke: 
Marzieh Ferber agrees with Town Planner Keller and George Kousoulas. He stated that 
he is in support of the project. 
George Kousoulas spoke regarding the setback. 
 
Town Attorney Recio clarified the design review criteria and guidelines. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to approve the application as stated 
without requiring the 272 feet, seconded by Vice Chair Sanchez.  The motion carried 
with a 4-0 vote with Board Member Mackenzie absent. 
 
C. 9208 Bay Drive – New Single-Family Residence 

 
Background: This application is a request to construct a new 2-story single family 
residence. The parcel is located in the H30A Zoning District at 9208 Bay Drive. The 
average lot depth is 300 feet with a width of 50 feet. The Applicant indicates the lot 
size is 15,029 square feet (SF). The proposed air-conditioned floor space and 
garage totals 9,634 SF. An existing one-story single-family residence will be 

PAGE 6



  
 

7 
 

demolished in order to construct the new dwelling. An overhead view of the lot from 
the Miami Dade County Property Appraiser is provided on the following page. 
 
The setback requirements for the H30A Zoning District are 20-foot front, 5-foot side 
and 50 feet rear (per Zoning in Progress). The Applicant is proposing to comply with 
first floor setbacks. The Applicant’s proposal on average setbacks is reasonable. 
Total lot pervious area is proposed to be 37.3% where 35% is required. The front 
yard setback pervious area is proposed at 52.1% where 50% is required. The rear 
yard setback pervious area is proposed at 65.5%. The second floor under ac is 
proposed at 4,600 SF which is 30.6% where 32% is the maximum. Another measure 
of the second-floor size is it cannot be larger than 80% of the first floor. Again, the 
second-floor ac area is 4,600 SF which is 78.8%. Lots greater than 112.5 feet are 
also required to have the front and rear yards combined equal 36% or more. The 
20-foot front yard and 62.7-foot rear yard when added together and divided by the 
300-foot lot depth is 27.6%. A flat roof is proposed which is equal to the 30 feet 
height requirement. Table 1 on page 3 provides information on site characteristics 
and zoning requirements. 
 
A variety of architectural enhancements are proposed. These items include 
significant breaks in the side walls, provision of balconies, a frosted glass garage 
door, glass balcony railings and a large number of windows. The north elevation 
includes a waterfall, wood ceiling planks and other features. 
 
This review may be supplemented prior to the Planning and Zoning Board meeting. 
 
Applicant Package: A package of drawings and an application was submitted by 
the Applicant. A recent 
survey was also submitted. 
 
Staff Recommendation: It is recommended the Application be approved subject to 
the following 
comments: 
• Limit accessory uses to 15% of the total footprint of the first floor (5,839 SF) 
• Zoning in Progress does not currently provide for mechanical equipment on the 

roof 
• Relocate the equipment and remove stairs to roof 
• Resolve the front and rear setback percentage (36%) for lots greater than 112 

feet 
• Provide additional information on the gazebo and cabana bath. 

 
Town Planner Keller introduced the item. He stated that he made some changes to his 
calculations as it pertains to zoning in progress and accessory uses. 
 
Reuven Herssein, applicant, spoke on the project and presented the project.  He asked 
if the Board would approve the application and as it pertains to the zoning code, they will 
have enough space to place the mechanical equipment on the roof. 
 

PAGE 7



  
 

8 
 

Chair Frankel asked regarding the reduction of the size of the gazebo and the stairs. 
 
Danny Sorogon, architect, spoke regarding the project and addressed the comments 
made by the Board Members as it pertains to the gazebo and mechanical equipment on 
the roof. 
 
Chair Frankel spoke regarding the mechanical equipment on the roof and she cannot 
approve stairs that do not lead to a specific place. 
 
Mr. Herssein stated that the stairs go to the roof, which have rooftop drains because it is 
a flat roof. 
 
Chair Frankel said that her concern is using the roof as a roof deck. 
 
Mr. Herssein stated that there is no plan for a rooftop deck, it is only for maintenance of 
the house. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that he also had concerns with the stairs. 
 
Board Member Bravo thanked the applicant for their presentation and commented on 
the house being a beautiful modern home.  He stated that it does present articulation 
and is a very interesting smart way to resolve the lot and area.  He stated that his 
concerns are with the equipment on the roof as it pertains to the code. He stated that if 
it is allowed on the roof, it would go over the height allowed. 
 
Town Planner Keller addressed the comments made by Board Member Bravo and 
spoke regarding the fixed height and there is not enough room in the code to place the 
mechanicals on the roof. 
 
Further discussion took place among the applicant and the Board Members regarding 
the application, the roof top stairs and safety concerns. 
 
Chair Frankel appreciates the design of the project and spoke regarding the mechanical 
equipment placement. She stated that it is a very large home on a large lot and they can 
find another place to put the mechanical equipment other than the roof. 
 
Town Attorney Recio clarified the mechanical issue and gave a remedy as to getting to 
the roof other ways. 
 
Chair Frankel will approve the application if they remove the stairs and mechanical 
equipment on the roof. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that the stairs could be hidden and they are not permitted 
under the zoning in progress. 
 
Mr. Herssein asked for staff to approve conditionally if mechanical equipment on the roof 
is approved and if not, they agree to remove the stairs. 

PAGE 8



  
 

9 
 

 
A motion was made by Board Member Bravo to approve the application with the staff 
recommendations, relocate the stairs, remove the mechanical equipment on the roof 
and the changes to the gazebo, seconded by Board Member Landsman. The motion 
carried with a 4-0 vote with Board Member MacKenzie absent. 

 
D. 9416 Carlyle Avenue – New Single-Family Residence 

 
Background: This application is a request to construct a new 2-story single family 
residence. The parcel is located in the H30B Zoning District at 9416 Carlyle Avenue. 
The average lot depth is 112.5 feet with a width of 50.12 feet. The Applicant indicates 
the lot size is 5,638.5 square feet (SF). The proposed airconditioned floor space 
totals 1,847 SF. An existing one-story single-family residence will be demolished in 
order to construct the new dwelling. An overhead view of the lot from the Miami Dade 
County Property Appraiser is provided on the following page. 
 
The setback requirements for the H30B Zoning District are 20-foot front, 5-foot side 
and 20 feet rear. The Applicant is proposing a 20-foot 2-inch front setback with a 
setback on the rear lot of 27 feet 11 inches and 5-foot side setbacks. Total lot 
pervious area is proposed to be 40% where 35% is required. The front yard setback 
pervious area is proposed at 56% where 50% is required. The rear yard setback 
pervious area is over 40% where 40% is required. The second floor under ac is 
proposed at 1,489 SF which is 28% where 32% is the maximum. A flat roof is 
proposed at the 30 feet height requirement. Table 1 on page 3 provides information 
on site characteristics and zoning requirements. 
 
A variety of architectural enhancements are proposed. These items include a 
second-floor balcony flush with the first story, dark metal trimmed windows, and 
glass balcony railings. The front elevation includes grass diamond driveway pavers 
and stairway lighting maximum 3,000 Kelvin color. The proposed exterior wall 
finishes are exterior tiles in gray and white, Sherwin Williams Genesis White over 
smooth stucco, and brown composite wood. 
 
Detailed drawings were provided by the Applicant and the request for the pool is to 
be provided at a future date and is not included in this application. 
 
Applicant Package: A package of 8 drawings and an application was submitted by 
the Applicant with a recent survey dated 1/29/2021. 
 
Staff Recommendation: It is recommended the Application be approved subject to 
the following comments: 
• Clarify the location of the air conditioning equipment 
• Resubmit the Zoning Requirement sheet to correct discrepancies 
 
This review may be supplemented prior to the Planning and Zoning Board meeting. 
 
Town Planner Keller introduced the item. 

PAGE 9



  
 

10 
 

 
Jeff Rose, representing the applicant spoke on the application and project. 
 
Tzipora Shvarzblat, applicant, introduced the item. 
 
Vice Chair Sanchez spoke regarding the project. 
 
Board Member Landsman spoke regarding the uniqueness of the project and asked 
regarding the driveway. 
 
Building Official McGuinness spoke regarding the pervious. 
 
Board Member Bravo asked regarding the air conditioning equipment. 
 
Mr. Rose addressed the comments made by Board Member Bravo regarding the 
equipment and keeping it on the ground. He stated that it could be moved to the top if 
the zoning code changes allowing it. 
 
Discussion took place among the Board Members and Mr. Rose regarding the terrace 
and articulation on both sides. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Landmsan to approve the application with the air 
conditioning units as shown on A101 with the equipment on the back, seconded Board 
Member Bravo. The motion carried with a 4-0 vote with Board Member Mackenzie 
absent. 
 
E. 8712 Byron Avenue Lot A – New Single-Family Residence 

 
Background: This application is a request to construct a new 2-story single family 
residence with pool and pool deck. The parcel is located in the H30A Zoning District 
at the northwest corner of 88th Street and Byron Avenue. The lot depth is 
approximately 112.5 feet with a width of approximately 75 feet. The Applicant 
indicates the lot size is approximately 8,389 square feet (SF). The proposed floor 
space and garage totals 2,577 SF. An overhead view of the lot from the Miami Dade 
County Property Appraiser is provided on the following page. 
 
The setback requirements for the H30A Zoning District are 20-foot front, 10-foot 
secondary front, 7.5-foot side and 20 feet rear (per Zoning in Progress). The 
Applicant is proposing 20’-6” front, 13’-6” secondary front, 7’-11” side and 21’-9” rear. 
The Applicant’s proposed setbacks meet minimum requirements. The mechanical 
equipment in the side yard requires a 5-foot setback from the property line and 15 
feet from the adjacent home. Total lot pervious area is proposed to be 43.56% where 
35% is required. The front yard setback pervious area is proposed at 56.07% where 
50% is required. The rear yard setback pervious area is proposed at 67.99% where 
40% is required. The second floor is proposed at approximately 1,633 SF which is 
19.5% where 32% is the maximum. Another measure of the second-floor size is it 
cannot be larger than 80% of the first floor. Again, the second-floor area is 1,633 SF 

PAGE 10



  
 

11 
 

which is 68.76%. A flat roof is proposed just below the 30 feet height requirement. 
Table 1 on page 3 provides information on site characteristics and zoning 
requirements 
 
The proposed driveway consists of pavers at 20’-10” and is aggregated with the 
walkway made of the same material at 11’-10”, totaling 32’-8” in width and 860.5 
square feet total. 
 
A variety of architectural enhancements are proposed. These items include breaks 
in the side walls, provision of balconies, dark metal trimmed windows, glass balcony 
railings and a large number of windows. The front elevation includes a wood garage 
door with wood and metal enhancements around the entry door. The site plan 
includes color renderings and architectural details. 
 
Two (2) street trees, five (5) lot trees and 25 shrubs are proposed, landscape 
specifications are not provided. The Code requires one street tree every 20 linear 
feet, requiring a total of eight (8) street trees, where only two (2) are provided. Five 
(5) different tree species are also required per Code. Again, the proposal does not 
specify landscaping, nor does it meet the requirements at this time. 
 
No fences or walls are proposed for this site plan, architectural renderings show 
hedges along the perimeter of property, details not provided. 
 
This review may be supplemented prior to the Planning and Zoning Board meeting. 
 
Applicant Package: A package of plans and an application was submitted by the 
Applicant. 
 
Staff Recommendation: It is recommended the Application be approved subject to 
the following 
comments: 
• Provide the 15-foot required setback from adjacent house and properly screened 

mechanical equipment 
• Provide landscape details for trees, shrubs and Florida Friendly requirements 
• Reduce the driveway width from 20 feet 10 inches to 18 feet 
• Reduce the walkway width from 11 feet 10 inches to 5 feet 
• Provide a landscape strip between the driveway and walkway 
• Town approval subject to MDC plat waiver approval 

 
Town Planner Keller introduced the item. 
 
Gabriel Ammar, applicant, spoke on the project. 
 
Javi Vazquez, attorney representing the applicant, stated that that he is prepared to 
proceed with both applications as one presentation. 
 

PAGE 11



  
 

12 
 

Vice Chair Sanchez spoke regarding the side setback and the placement of the air 
conditioning units. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated what was moved on the corner house was the pool 
equipment. 
 
Board Member Landsman spoke regarding the improvements on the lots and stated that 
the architecture is clean. 
 
Board Member Bravo asked regarding the use of the space on sheet A3.2 (both sets 
are showing the same thing). 
 
Mr. Andreu addressed the question by Board Member Bravo, the articulation and stated 
that they have several electric poles. 
 
Further discussion took place among the Board Members and staff regarding the project. 
 
Chair Frankel commented that both houses are identical to each other. 
 
Mr. Ammar commented on another two homes on the water that are identical as well. 
 
Further discussion took place regarding the different issues on differentiating the two 
homes. 
 
The following individual from the public spoke: 
George Kousoulas 
 
Board Member Landsman spoke regarding the similarity of the projects and not opposed 
to the fact that they are similar since they are in the same family. 
 
Board Member Bravo asked Town Attorney Recio to read Code Section 90.51 as it 
pertains to the similar properties. 
 
Town Attorney Recio read Code Section 90.51 into the record. 
 
Chair Frankel spoke regarding the material colors. 
 
Discussion took place among the Board Members on the color of the home and the 
different materials on each house. 
 
Mr. Vazquez asked the Board Members to not deny the application and would like to get 
an approval of both items. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that Town Planner Keller gave options and stated that the applicant 
can come back. 
 

PAGE 12



  
 

13 
 

A motion was made by Board Member Bravo to defer the item to the May 27, 2021 
meeting, seconded by Board Member Landsman. The motion carried with a 4-0 vote 
with Board Member MacKenzie absent. 

 
F. 8712 Byron Avenue Lot B – New Single-Family Residence 
 
Town Planner Keller introduced the item. 
 
Gabriel Ammar, applicant, spoke on the project. 
 
Javi Vazquez, attorney representing the applicant, stated that that he is prepared to 
proceed with both applications as one presentation. 
 
Vice Chair Sanchez spoke regarding the side setback and the placement of the air 
conditioning units. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated what was moved on the corner house was the pool 
equipment. 
 
Board Member Landsman spoke regarding the improvements on the lots and stated that 
the architecture is clean. 
 
Board Member Bravo asked regarding the use of the space on sheet A3.2 (both sets 
are showing the same thing). 
 
Mr. Andreu addressed the question by Board Member Bravo, the articulation and stated 
that they have several electric poles. 
 
Further discussion took place among the Board Members and staff regarding the project. 
 
Chair Frankel commented that both houses are identical to each other. 
 
Mr. Ammar commented on another two homes on the water that are identical as well. 
 
Further discussion took place regarding the different issues on differentiating the two 
homes. 
 
The following individual from the public spoke: 
George Kousoulas 
 
Board Member Landsman spoke regarding the similarity of the projects and not opposed 
to the fact that they are similar since they are in the same family. 
 
Board Member Bravo asked Town Attorney Recio to read Code Section 90.51 as it 
pertains to the similar properties. 
 
Town Attorney Recio read Code Section 90.51 into the record. 

PAGE 13



  
 

14 
 

 
Chair Frankel spoke regarding the material colors. 
 
Discussion took place among the Board Members on the color of the home and the 
different materials on each house. 
 
Mr. Vazquez asked the Board Members to not deny the application and would like to get 
an approval of both items. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that Town Planner Keller gave options and stated that the applicant 
can come back. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to approve the application with staff 
recommendations, seconded by Board Member Bravo. The motion carried with a 4-0 
vote with Board Member MacKenzie absent. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to extend the meeting till 10:30 p.m., 
seconded by Board Member Bravo. The motion carried with a 4-0 vote with Board 
Member MacKenzie absent. 

 
G. 940 88th Street – Single Family Addition 

 
Background: This application is a request to modify an existing single-family 
residence. The parcel is located in the H30A Zoning District at 940 88th Street. The 
average lot depth is 200.25 feet with a width of 75 feet. The Applicant indicates the 
lot size is 15,015 square feet (SF). The existing floor area is 2,256 SF and is 
proposed at 4,503 SF with the covered car port. An overhead view of the lot from 
the Miami Dade County Property Appraiser is provided on the following page. 
 
The setback requirements for the H30A Zoning District are 20-foot front, 7.5-foot 
side and 50 feet rear (per Zoning in Progress). The proposed setbacks are as follows 
and is in compliance with the code: 26 feet front, 69’-7” rear, and side setbacks will 
remain as existing at 7’-11” east and 5 feet west. 
 
Total lot pervious area is proposed to be 41.7% where 35% is required. The front 
yard pervious area is proposed at 84.8% where 50% is required. The rear yard 
pervious area is proposed at 79.6% where 40% is required. Lots greater than 112.5 
feet are also required to have the front and rear yards combined equal 36% or more. 
The 26-foot front yard and 69’-7” rear yard when added together and divided by the 
200.25- foot lot depth is 47.7%. Table 1 on page 3 provides information on site 
characteristics and zoning requirements 
 
The proposal includes the demolition and removal of the outside open terrace in the 
rear, front side entry roof, front and rear windows, front wall, front door, garage door 
and circular asphalt driveway. The proposed modifications and additions include 
enclosing the existing garage, addition of a car port, enclosing the front and rear 
terraces to living areas finish floor elevation to match existing, the addition of an 

PAGE 14



  
 

15 
 

open terrace in the rear and driveway with pavers. A variety of architectural 
enhancements are also proposed. These items include breaks in the side walls, 
white metal trimmed windows to match existing, several new windows and French 
doors, entry feature and roof to match the existing pitched roof. The front elevation 
includes a glass entry door with columns and brow around the entry, new windows, 
a brick wall and wood slates. While color renderings are included, the architectural 
details are not provided on the drawings. 
 
There are no proposed changes to the existing pool, fence, seawall or sea deck. No 
landscape details were provided. The proposed improvements may require the 
removal of several trees and bushes. Details and dimensions of the proposed 
driveway were not provided. 

 
This review may be supplemented prior to the Planning and Zoning Board meeting. 
 
Applicant Package: A package of drawings and an application was submitted by 
the Applicant. A recent survey was not submitted. 
 
Staff Recommendation: It is recommended the Application be approved subject to 
the following comments: 
• Provide information verifying building floor area, building features, pervious area 

and hardscape including existing and proposed 
• Provide dimensions for the driveway 
• Verify driveway width meets 18-foot maximum requirement and is setback 5 feet 

from the side yard 
• Apply for tree removal permit for all trees to be removed from the site 
• Provide details and location of mechanical equipment which must be at minimum 

15 feet from adjacent home and cannot be visible from the street or waterway 
• Provide details of architectural features 
• Carport (canopy) is limited to 20 feet by 20 feet or 400 SF total 
• Photometrics, lighting plan, must meet code and submitted to Building Department 

for approval 
 
Town Planner Keller introduced the item and staff recommendations. 
 
Lori Eduartez, applicant was sworn in. 
 
Eddy Vazquez, representing the applicant introduced the project. 
 
Vice Chair Sanchez asked regarding the carport on the drawings. 
 
Further discussion took place among the Board Members and applicant regarding the 
application and requirements. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to approve the application, seconded 
by Board Member Bravo. The motion carried with a 4-0 vote with Board Member 
MacKenzie absent. 

PAGE 15



  
 

16 
 

 
H. 9125 Emerson Avenue – Interior and Exterior Remodeling 

 
Background: This application is proposing a remodel of the interior and exterior of 
a single-family home. In addition to the demolition of the existing asphalt/concrete 
driveway and replacement of the driveway with concrete pavers. The Applicant is 
also installing a patio in the rear with an outdoor paved area. Pavers will also be 
installed on the north side yard. The interior lot is zoned H30B totaling 5,600 square 
feet (SF) per MDCPA. 
 
An aerial is provided on the following page and a Google Street View is located on 
page 3. In addition to this Memorandum, a package of a site plan, floor plan, 
elevations, photos, demolition plan, electrical plan, mechanical plan and plumbing 
plan was submitted by the Applicant. 
 
The setback requirements for the H30B Zoning District are 20-foot front, 5-foot side 
and 20 feet rear (per Zoning in Progress). The Applicant is proposing 28’-3” in the 
rear, the front and side setbacks are existing and meet requirements. 
 
Calculation for total pervious area is not provided, but estimated to be at 51% where 
35% is required. The front yard pervious area is proposed at 64.6% where 50% is 
required. The rear yard pervious area is proposed at 74.8% where 40% is required. 
Table 1 on page 3 provides information on site characteristics and zoning 
requirements. 
 
No changes to the existing fence or roof are proposed at this time. 
 
The Applicant proposes the following exterior modifications as part of this 
application: 
 
• Front (East) Elevation: 

o Demolish brick ornament and replace with painted stucco 
o Replace garage door with impact resistant garage door 
o Install 2 decorative wall sconces near garage door 
o Replace windows with impact resistant windows 
o Replace front door with impact resistant door 
o Demolish concrete planters and replace with garden area 

• Rear (West) Elevation: 
o Replace windows with impact resistant windows 
o Replace 1 existing window with impact resistant exterior french doors 
o Addition of an exterior patio with stairs 
o Install 2 decorative wall sconces near exterior door 
o Remove mechanical equipment and relocate 
o Install open paved area in the rear (Patio and Paved Area = 360 SF) 

• Left Side (South) Elevation: 
o Demolish brick ornament and replace with painted stucco 
o Replace windows with impact resistant windows 

PAGE 16



  
 

17 
 

o Remove existing door and block up 
o Demolish existing steps 
o Install mechanical equipment 

• Right Side (North) Elevation: 
o Replace three (3) windows with impact resistant windows 
o Replace existing door with impact resistant glass door 
o Remove two (2) windows and block up 

 
This review may be supplemented prior to the Planning and Zoning Board meeting. 

 
Applicant Package: A package of the site plan, elevations and construction 
documents were submitted by the Applicant. 
 
Staff Recommendation: The proposed improvements appear to be generally 
consistent with the Town’s Land Development Regulations. Recommend approval 
subject to the following conditions: 
 

• Provide calculations, worksheet and information to determine pervious area 
requirements 
for the total lot 

• Provide details of architectural colors and materials as part of this application 
• Clarify if any trees are to be removed as part of this application; if so, a tree 

removal permit will be required for all trees removed 
• Provide landscape details per code requirements, missing street trees and 

landscape details 
 
Town Planner Keller introduced the item and recommended approval of the project. 
 
Monique Castellon, representing the applicant, spoke regarding the project, the 
remodeling of the home and stated that they have the demolition permit. 
 
Julio Emilio, representing the applicant, was sworn in and was available for any 
comments or questions. 
 
Vice Chair Sanchez stated that this was the home of Vice Mayor Paul’s parents. He 
stated that he is eager for the work to get done and would like it to happen in a timely 
manner.  He thanked the applicant for keeping the integrity of the old house. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Bravo to extend the meeting for 10 minutes (until 
10:40 p.m.), seconded by Board Member Landsman. The motion carried with a 4-0 vote 
with Board Member MacKenzie absent. 
 
Building Official McGuinness requested certain amendments from the applicant 
regarding the floor plans for permitting purposes. 
 

PAGE 17



  
 

18 
 

A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to approve the application, seconded 
by Board Member Bravo. The motion carried with a 4-0 vote with Board Member 
MacKenzie absent. 

 
I. 924 88th Street – New Single-Family Modifications 

 
Background: This application is a request to modify a previously approved single 
family site plan which is under construction. The parcel is located in the H30A Zoning 
District with a lot area of 15.570 square feet. In addition to this Memorandum, 
exhibits submitted by the Applicant are attached. 
 
The Planning and Zoning Board approved a Site Plan Amendment at the January 
28, 2021 Planning and Zoning Board meeting relative to the average setbacks on 
the second floor. 
 
The Town’s Zoning in Progress briefly expired in March. The Town’s Municode 
became the governing development review and Zoning document when the Zoning 
in Progress expired. The Applicant submitted the request for the Site Plan 
Amendment during the expired period. The Applicant is requesting approval for a 
rooftop deck and for placement of the mechanical equipment on the roof. 
 
Governing Code: Requirements for this request are detailed in the following Zoning 
Code section: 
 
Current Municode: 90-50.2 (2) – For in H30A, roof decks can have exterior and 
interior stairs; stairs are limited to a 30-foot height; and, roof decks shall provide 10-
foot setbacks on the rear and sides of the building. 
 
Current Municode: 90-44.1 & 2 – Mechanical equipment is limited to 3 feet above 
the 30-foot maximum height. 
 
This review may be supplemented prior to the Planning and Zoning Board meeting. 
 
Staff Recommendation: The Applicant’s proposed roof deck is consistent with the 
Code. The proposed location of the mechanical equipment is centered in the middle 
of the roof but exceeds the height allowance for H30A. 

 
Town Attorney Recio gave a background of the application and stated that it was 
approved in January 2021. He stated at that time there were questions regarding the air 
conditioning unit.  He stated that there was a lapse with the zoning in progress. He stated 
that you are working under the current zoning code and you can approve mechanical on 
the rooftop. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated what was approved previously in January 2021. 
 
Town Attorney Recio addressed the comments made and stated that this application 
was turned in during the zoning in progress. 

PAGE 18



  
 

19 
 

 
Chair Frankel asked about the rooftop deck. 
 
Town Planner Keller addressed the comments made regarding the rooftop deck. 
 
Linden Nelson, applicant, was sworn in to answer any questions. 
 
George Kousoulas, representing the applicant, spoke on the project and the lapse with 
the zoning in progress as well as the rooftop deck requirements. 
 
Chair Frankel spoke regarding the height of the screening and the rooftop deck. 
 
Board Member Bravo asked regarding the access of the area. 
 
Discussion took place regarding the requirements for the rooftop deck. 
 
Mr. Vazquez addressed the questions raised regarding the rooftop decks. 
 
A motion was made by Vice Chair Sanchez to extend the meeting for 10 minutes (unto 
10:56 p.m.), seconded by Chair Frankel. The motion carried with a 4-0 vote with Board 
Member MacKenzie absent. 
 
Town Attorney Recio stated that mechanical equipment and screening is not mentioned 
in the code but mechanical rooms are mentioned with restrictions. 
 
Vice Chair Sanchez asked how far along were they with the construction. 
 
Mr. Linden answered Vice Chair Sanchez’ question. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to approve the mechanical equipment 
on the top of the roof with the requested fencing and the same height shown, it will be 
covered, green and delightful as requested, seconded by Vice Chair Sanchez. The 
motion carried with a 4-0 vote with Board Member MacKenzie absent. 
 
Board Member Bravo asked to make sure that all future applications will have proper 
renderings showing how they will look with the houses next door. 
 
J. 824 88th Street – Front Yard Gates 

 
Deferred to May 27, 2021 Meeting. 

 
K. 9538 Harding Avenue – Sign 
 
Deferred to May 27, 2021 Meeting. 
 
 
 

PAGE 19



  
 

20 
 

 
5. Draft Proposed Zoning Code 
 

Item was not discussed. 
 
Deferred to May 27, 2021 Meeting 
 
6. Next Meeting Date: May 27, 2021 

 
Item was not discussed. 
 

7.   Discussion Items: 
 

A. Future Agenda Items 
 

Item was not discussed. 
 

8. Adjournment 
 

A motion was made by Board Member Landman to adjourn the meeting without 
objection at 11:00 p.m. The motion received a second from Board Member Bravo. 
The motion carried with a 4-0 vote with Board Member MacKenzie absent. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2021. 
 
 
           

______________________ 
       Judith Frankel, Chair 
Attest: 
 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra McCready, MMC 
Town Clerk 

 
 
 

 
 
   

PAGE 20



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 
Thru: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
From: Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner 

Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
CC: Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 

Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
James McGuinness, Town Building Official 

Date  May 17, 2021 
RE: 824 88th Street - Driveway Gates 

Background:  This address received approval for a driveway canopy in December 2020.  The Applicant 
requested approval for driveway gates at the March Planning and Zoning meeting but did not receive 
approval.  The Applicant has considered the Planning and Zoning Board’s discussion and modified the 
request to construct driveway gates at the driveway connections to Froude Avenue and to 88th Street. 
The corner lot is located in the H30A Zoning District.  In addition to this Memorandum, an Agenda 
Packet was submitted by the Applicant. A Google Aerial Photo is provided on page 2. 

Governing Codes:  The March 2021 Zoning in Progress requirements for fences and walls are detailed in 
the following Zoning Code sections: 

Current Municode: 90-56.2 & 3 – Allows fence or ornamental walls in the front yard or primary 
corner yard if granted design review approval by the Planning and Zoning Board.  Further limits 
height for a lot wider than 50 feet a 4-foot height plus 1/2 foot for each 10 feet exceeding 50 
feet. 

This review may be supplemented prior to the Planning and Zoning Board meeting. 

Staff Recommendation:  This property has large hedges on both Froude Avenue and on 88th Street.  
Froude Avenue dead ends north of Biscayne Bay adjacent to this property. Engineered drawings 
provided by the Applicant indicate the gate on 88th Street is 5 feet high with the upper 3 feet close to 
50% transparent. The gate on Froude Avenue is 2 feet 6 inches high and also close to 50% transparent. 
Staff would recommend the gates be fully 50% transparent.  Staff does not have any issues with the 
driveway gates provided the Planning and Zoning Board gives design approval. 

Item 4A

PAGE 21



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 2 

 

 

824 88th Street Google Aerial Photo 

 

 

PAGE 22



PAGE 23



PAGE 24



PAGE 25



PAGE 26



PAGE 27



PAGE 28



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 
Thru: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
From: Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner 

Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
CC: Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 

Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
James McGuinness, Town Building Official 

Date:   May 17, 2021 
RE: 9538 Harding Avenue – Lemel Medical Spa Sign 

Background:  This application is a request to place a Wall Sign in front of the building window. The 
parcel is located in the SD-B40 Zoning District and located at the rear of the building adjacent to the 
parking lot.  In addition to this Memorandum, an Agenda Packet submitted by the Applicant is attached. 

Governing Codes:  The Zoning in Progress requirements for a permanent wall sign and window/door 
signs are detailed in the following Zoning Code sections: 

Current Municode: 90-73.a (3b(2) –  Allows a wall sign of 1 square foot (SF) for each 1 foot of 
frontage. In the Business District for stores with less than 25 feet of frontage, a 25 SF sign is 
allowed. This store front has 18 feet of frontage and the proposed sign is 19.3 SF.  

This review may be supplemented prior to the Planning and Zoning Board meeting. 

Staff Recommendation:  Recommend approval of the wall sign.  It is recommended the permanent wall 
sign also be approved subject to the following condition: 

• The sign shall be illuminated with white LEDs per the Code.

Item 4B

PAGE 29



PAGE 30



PAGE 31



PAGE 32



PAGE 33



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 
Thru: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
From: Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner 

Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
CC: Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 

Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
James McGuinness, Town Building Official 

Date  May 17, 2021 
RE: 8712 Byron Ave (Lot A) – New 2 Story Single Family Residence 

Background:  This application is a request to construct a new 2-story single family residence with pool and 
pool deck. The parcel is located in the H30A Zoning District on Byron Avenue, near 88th Street.  The lot 
depth is approximately 112.5 feet with a width of approximately 75 feet. The existing single-family 
structure was demolished. The Applicant indicates the lot size is approximately 8,437.5 square feet (SF). 
The proposed floor space and garage totals 2,577 SF. An overhead view of the lot from the Miami Dade 
County Property Appraiser is provided on the following page. 

The setback requirements for the H30A Zoning District are 20-foot front, 10-foot secondary front, 7.5-foot 
side and 20 feet rear (per Zoning in Progress).  The Applicant is proposing 21 feet front, 12’-6” north side, 
8’-10” south side and 21’-9” rear. The Applicant’s proposed setbacks meet minimum requirements.  The 
mechanical equipment in the side yard requires a setback of 15 feet from the adjacent home.   

Total lot pervious area is proposed to be 43.9% where 35% is required. The front yard pervious area is 
proposed at 57.4% where 50% is required.  The rear yard pervious area is proposed at 68% where 40% is 
required. The second floor is proposed at approximately 1,633 SF which is 19.5% where 32% is the 
maximum for the lot. Another measure of the second-floor size is it cannot be larger than 80% of the first 
floor.  The second-floor area is 1,633 SF which is 68.76%. A flat roof is proposed just below the 30 feet 
height requirement. Table 1 on page 3 provides information on site characteristics and zoning 
requirements 

The proposed driveway consists of pavers at 20’-10” and is aggregated with the walkway made of the 
same material at 11’-10”, totaling 32’-8” in width and 860.51 square feet total. The proposed driveway 
does not meet code requirements. 

A variety of architectural enhancements are proposed.  These items include breaks in the side walls, 
provision of balconies, dark metal trimmed windows, metal balcony railings and a large number of 
windows. The front elevation includes a wood garage door with wood and metal enhancements around 
the entry door. The site plan includes color renderings and architectural details. 

Item 4C

PAGE 34



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 2 

Two (2) street trees, five (5) lot trees and 25 shrubs are proposed, landscape specifications are not 
provided. The Code requires one street tree every 20 linear feet, requiring a total of three (3) street trees, 
where only two (2) are provided. Five (5) different tree species are also required per Code. Again, the 
proposal does not specify landscaping, nor does it meet the requirements at this time. 

No fences or walls are proposed for this site plan, architectural renderings show hedges along the 
perimeter of property, details not provided. 

This review may be supplemented prior to the Planning and Zoning Board meeting. 

 

 
8712 Byron Ave – Lot A MDCPA Overhead Aerial View  

  

PAGE 35



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 3 

Table 1 – 8712 Byron Avenue Site Characteristics and Zoning Requirements 

Address 8712 Byron Avenue 
General Location Southern Border of Town 
Property Size 8,437.5 SF (112.5 Feet x 75 Feet) 
Zoning District H30A  
Lowest Floor Elevation Base Flood Elevation +10 Feet (N.G.V.D) 

Lot Coverage Required Proposed  
Total Lot 40% Max. (3,375 SF) 30.6% (2,585 SF) 
Exempt Accessory Uses  15% or Less 10.7% (906.9 SF) 
2nd Story Lot Coverage 32% of the Lot 20.2% (1,701 SF) 
 80% of First Floor 67.5% (1,701 SF) 
  

Lots > 112.5 Feet Front + Back Yds = 36% of Lot 38% 
Pervious Area Total Lot 35% w/20% FL Friendly 46% ± 

Pervious Area Front Yd 50% w/20% FL Friendly 64% 
Pervious Area Rear Yd 40% w/20% FL Friendly 68% ± 

Height – Flat Roof 30 Ft: Avg Datum/Crown-High Pt. 29 Feet 2 Inches 
Height – Pitched Roof 30 Ft: Avg Datum/Crown-Tie Beam. N/A 
Modification of Height 1% of Height to 3 Ft Max TBD 
Roof Decks Prohibited N/A  

Setbacks  
Primary Frontage 20 Feet Min. 21 Feet  
Secondary Corner 10 Feet Min. N/A 
Interior Side > 50 Ft 10% Frontage Width 8 Feet 10 Inches (South) 
  12 Feet 6 Inches (North) 
Rear  20 Feet Min. 21 Feet 9 Inches 
Pt. Lake & Adj. Canals 25 Feet Min N/A 

  Biscayne Bay 50 Feet Min N/A 

Encroachments 
Eaves – Sloped Roofs 24 Inches Max N/A  
All Other Ornamentals 6 inches Max N/A 

Accessory Buildings 
Maximum Height 12 Feet Max N/A.  
Max. Aggregated Area 500 SF Max. 860.5 SF 
Pools & Decks  738.8 SF 

Primary Front and 10 Feet Min N/A 
Secondary Corner 10 Feet Min N/A 

Uncovered Patio Rear & Side – 5 Feet N/A 
 Front & Corner -10 Feet N/A 

PAGE 36



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 4 

 

 

Applicant Package:  A package of plans and an application was submitted by the Applicant. The plan 
package was updated at the request of the Board to adjust the look of the residence to be different from 
the residence proposed for Lot B. 

Staff Recommendation:  It is recommended the Application be approved subject to the following 
comments: 
 

• Town approval subject to MDC plat waiver approval and Town Commission plat waiver 
approval. 

 

 

PAGE 37



PAGE 38



CONSULTANTS:

T
H

E
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 A
N

D
 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 

H
E

R
E

IN
 A

R
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 A
R

T
E

H
O

M
E

S
. 

T
H

E
 

U
S

E
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 I
S

 R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 T

O
 

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 P

A
R

T
IE

S
 O

N
L
Y

. 
F

U
L
L
 O

R
 P

A
R

T
IA

L
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 I
T

S
 O

W
N

E
R

 A
N

D
 S

H
O

U
L
D

 

B
E

 R
E

T
U

R
N

E
D

 W
H

E
N

 R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
E

D

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

B
Y

R
O

N
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
, 

L
O

T
 A

8
7

X
X

 B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

,

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, 

F
L

 3
3

1
5

4

D
A

T
E

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
0

3
/2

4
/2

1

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
F

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

S
C

A
L
E

:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

  
  

  
  

 F
.S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

J
. 

A
L
F

R
E

D
O

 G
A

M
A

R
R

A

L
IC

 #
 A

R
0
0
1
7
3
9
4

B
Y

R
O

N
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
 L

O
T

 A
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 A

D
D

R
E

S
S

:

8
7
x

x
 B

Y
R

O
N

 A
V

E
N

U
E

, 
S

U
R

F
S

ID
E

, 
F

L
 3

3
1
5

4
-3

4
3

3

L
E

G
A

L
 D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

:
A

L
L
 O

F
 L

O
T

 6
 A

N
D

 T
H

E
 S

O
U

T
H

 H
A

L
F

 O
F

 L
O

T
 7

, 
IN

 B
L

O
C

K
 2

9
, 

O
F

 "
N

O
R

M
A

N
D

Y
 B

E
A

C
H

",
 

A
C

C
O

R
D

IN
G

 T
O

 T
H

E
 P

L
A

T
 T

H
E

R
E

O
F

, 
A

S
 R

E
C

O
R

D
E

D
 I
N

 P
L
A

T
 B

O
O

K
 1

6
, 
A

T
 P

A
G

E
 4

4
, 

O
F

 T
H

E
 P

U
B

L
IC

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 O

F
 M

IA
M

I -
D

A
D

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, 

F
L

O
R

ID
A

.

T
H

IS
 P

A
R

C
E

L
 "

A
" 

C
O

N
T

A
IN

IN
G

 A
P

P
R

O
X

IM
A

T
E

L
Y

:

N
E

T
 A

R
E

A
: 
8

4
3
7

.4
9

9
 S

Q
U

A
R

E
 F

E
E

T
 O

R
 0

.1
9

3
7

 A
C

R
E

S

2
0
%

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

IN
G

 M
U

S
T

 B
E

 F
L

O
R

ID
A

 F
R

IE
N

D
L
Y

L
IG

H
T

 N
O

T
E

S
-L

IG
H

T
IN

G
 A

R
O

U
N

D
 T

H
E

 H
O

U
S

E
 S

H
O

U
L
D

 B
E

 I
N

 A
 L

O
W

 V
O

L
U

M
E

 D
IM

 M
O

D
E

.

-L
IG

H
T

IN
G

 S
H

O
U

L
D

 N
O

T
 S

P
IL

L
 I

N
T

O
 A

D
J
A

C
E

N
T

 N
E

IG
H

B
O

R
S

.

-L
IG

H
T

IN
G

 S
H

O
U

L
D

 N
O

T
 S

P
IL

L
 I

N
T

O
 T

H
E

 F
R

O
N

T
 S

T
R

E
E

T
.

-P
H

O
T

O
M

E
T

R
IC

 P
L
A

N
S

 W
IL

L
 B

E
 S

U
B

M
IT

T
E

D
 T

O
 T

H
E

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 D
E

P
A

R
M

E
N

T
 

W
IT

H
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
.

C
.S

C
O

V
E

R
 S

H
E

E
T

 /
 I
N

D
E

X
 O

F
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 

S
.V

S
U

R
V

E
Y

IN
D

E
X

 O
F

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

A
-0

.0
S

IT
E

 P
L

A
N

A
-1

.0
G

R
A

D
E

 /
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

 P
L
A

N

A
-1

.1
S

E
C

O
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

 P
L

A
N

 /
 R

O
O

F
 P

L
A

N

A
-2

.0
 

Z
O

N
IN

G
 D

IA
G

R
A

M
 A

N
D

 C
A

L
C

U
L

A
T

IO
N

S

A
-3

.0
 

E
A

S
T

 &
 W

E
S

T
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
S

A
-3

.1
 

E
A

S
T

 &
 W

E
S

T
 C

O
L

O
R

E
D

 E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

S

A
-3

.2
 

N
O

R
T

H
 &

 S
O

U
T

H
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
S

A
-3

.3
 

N
O

R
T

H
 &

 S
O

U
T

H
 C

O
L
O

R
E

D
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
S

 

A
-4

.0
R

E
N

D
E

R
IN

G
S

L
- 1

.0
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 P
L

A
N

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

A
L

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 M

A
P

COVER SHEET

C
.S

PAGE 39



CONSULTANTS:

T
H

E
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 A
N

D
 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 

H
E

R
E

IN
 A

R
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 A
R

T
E

H
O

M
E

S
. 

T
H

E
 

U
S

E
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 I
S

 R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 T

O
 

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 P

A
R

T
IE

S
 O

N
L
Y

. 
F

U
L
L
 O

R
 P

A
R

T
IA

L
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 I
T

S
 O

W
N

E
R

 A
N

D
 S

H
O

U
L
D

 

B
E

 R
E

T
U

R
N

E
D

 W
H

E
N

 R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
E

D

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

B
Y

R
O

N
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
, 

L
O

T
 A

8
7

X
X

 B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

,

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, 

F
L

 3
3

1
5

4

D
A

T
E

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
0

3
/2

4
/2

1

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
F

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

S
C

A
L
E

:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

  
  

  
  

 F
.S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

J
. 

A
L
F

R
E

D
O

 G
A

M
A

R
R

A

L
IC

 #
 A

R
0
0
1
7
3
9
4

SURVEY

S
.V

PAGE 40



P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E
7
5
.0

0
'

PROPERTY LINE112.50'

PROPERTY LINE112.50'

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E
7
5
.0

0
'

A
/C

 U
N

IT
S

 W
IL

L
 B

E
 

S
C

R
E

E
N

 W
IT

H
 

W
O

O
D

 F
E

N
C

E

T
R

A
S

H
 A

N
D

 

G
A

R
A

G
E

 D
IS

P
O

S
A

L
 

W
IL

L
 B

E
 S

C
R

E
E

N
 

W
IT

H
 W

O
O

D
 F

E
N

C
E

P
O

O
L

E
Q

U
IP

.

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 

W
A

L
K

W
A

Y

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 

D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

N
E

W
 T

W
O

 S
T

O
R

Y
 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

P
L
A

N
T

E
R

P
O

O
L

P
O

O
L
 

D
E

C
K

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

12' - 0" 4' - 10 1/2"

FIRST FLOOR FRONT SETBACK

21' - 0"

15' - 5"

REQUIRED FIRST FLOOR REAR YARD SETBACK

20' - 0"

20' - 0 1/2" 1' - 8" 7' - 7"

5' - 0" 11' - 10" 12' - 6" 2' - 10" 3' - 3 1/2"

12' - 0" 25' - 10 1/2"

21' - 6"

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 F

IR
S

T
 F

L
O

O
R

 S
O

U
T

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

7
' 
- 

6
"

1
8
' 
- 

0
"

7
' 
- 

5
"

5
' 
- 

0
"

3
4
' 
- 

4
"

5
' 
- 

8
"

2
1
' 
- 

0
"

0
' 
- 

6
"

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 F

IR
S

T
 F

L
O

O
R

 N
O

R
T

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

7
' 
- 

6
"

3
3
.6

7
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

1
0
.0

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

4
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D
4
.5

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

27' - 4" 15' - 4" 26' - 4"43' - 6"

20' - 0"

1
2
' 
- 

1
1
 1

/2
"

1
5
' 
- 

4
 1

/2
"

3
2
' 
- 

2
"

9
' 
- 

1
1
 1

/2
"

5
' 
- 

0
 1

/2
"

3
0
' 
- 

4
"

3
9
' 
- 

8
"

43' - 6"

35' - 5 1/2"

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 S

E
C

O
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

 S
O

U
T

H
 S

ID
E

  
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

1
5
' 
- 

0
"

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 S

E
C

O
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

 N
O

R
T

H
 S

ID
E

 A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

1
5
' 
- 

0
"

A
/C

 

U
N

IT

A
/C

 

U
N

IT

5
' 
- 

0
"

REQUIRED SECOND FLOOR AVERAGE FRONT SETBACK

30' - 0"

1
0
' 
- 

3
"

45' - 3 1/2"

REQUIRED SECOND FLOOR REAR YARD AVERAGE SETBACK

20' - 0"

24' - 9 1/2" 13' - 4 1/2"

2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

1
2
' 
- 

0
"

8
' 
- 

1
0
"

2
1
' 
- 

1
0
"

3
2
' 
- 

1
0
"

1
1
' 
- 

6
"

25' - 4"

44' - 8" 25' - 4"

21' - 6"

37' - 10 1/2"

29' - 3 1/2"

42' - 6"

42' - 6"

4
4
' 
- 

6
"

1
9
' 
- 

0
"

1
1
' 
- 

6
"8
' 
- 

6
 1

/2
"

41' - 8"

6' - 1 1/2" 36' - 8"

3
5
' 
- 

5
"

1
4
' 
- 

1
0
"

2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

CONSULTANTS:

T
H

E
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 A
N

D
 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 

H
E

R
E

IN
 A

R
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 A
R

T
E

H
O

M
E

S
. 

T
H

E
 

U
S

E
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 I
S

 R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 T

O
 

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 P

A
R

T
IE

S
 O

N
L
Y

. 
F

U
L
L
 O

R
 P

A
R

T
IA

L
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 I
T

S
 O

W
N

E
R

 A
N

D
 S

H
O

U
L
D

 

B
E

 R
E

T
U

R
N

E
D

 W
H

E
N

 R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
E

D

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

B
Y

R
O

N
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
, 

L
O

T
 A

8
7

X
X

 B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

,

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, 

F
L

 3
3

1
5

4

D
A

T
E

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
0

3
/2

4
/2

1

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
F

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

S
C

A
L
E

:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

  
  

  
  

 F
.S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

J
. 

A
L
F

R
E

D
O

 G
A

M
A

R
R

A

L
IC

 #
 A

R
0
0
1
7
3
9
4

 3
/1

6
" 

=
 1

'-
0
"

S
IT

E
 P

L
A

N
1

Z
O

N
IN

G
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

T
S

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D

2
0
2
0
 Z

O
N

IN
G

 C
O

D
E

: 
H

3
0
A

M
IN

IM
U

N
 L

O
T

 S
IZ

E

M
A

X
. 

L
O

T
 C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
 O

F
 F

IR
S

T
 F

L
O

O
R

:

G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 A
R

E
A

:

G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
S

:

F
R

O
N

T
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

R
E

A
R

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

S
O

U
T

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

N
O

R
T

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

M
A

X
. 

H
E

IG
H

T
 F

R
O

M
 C

R
O

W
N

 O
F

 R
O

A
D

M
IN

. 
P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 A
R

E
A

F
R

O
N

T
 Y

A
R

D
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 P
E

R
M

E
A

B
IL

IT
Y

8
,4

3
7
.5

0
 S

Q
.F

T

3
,1

0
7
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

3
7
%

)

2
,5

2
2
 S

Q
.F

T

1
,7

0
1
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

6
7
%

)

2
0
' 
-

0
"

2
0
' 
-

0
"

7
' 
-

6
"

2
1
' 
-

6
"

2
1
' 
-

9
"

8
' 
-

1
0
"

1
2
' 
-

6
"

2
,9

5
3
 S

Q
.F

T

(3
5
%

 O
F

 8
,4

3
7
.5

0
 S

Q
.F

T
)

5
0
%

M
A

X
. 

2
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

 A
R

E
A

: 
8
0
%

 O
F

 F
IR

S
T

 F
L
O

O
R

 (
G

R
O

S
S

 A
R

E
A

)

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
S

:

F
R

O
N

T
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

R
E

A
R

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

S
O

U
T

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

N
O

R
T

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

R
E

A
R

 Y
A

R
D

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 P

E
R

M
E

A
B

IL
IT

Y

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

T
S

:

S
T

R
E

E
T

 T
R

E
E

S

L
O

T
 T

R
E

E
S

S
H

R
U

B
S

2
0
0
6
 Z

O
N

IN
G

 C
O

D
E

: 
R

S
-2

8
,0

0
0
 S

Q
.F

T
 

8
,0

0
0
 S

Q
.F

T
 

3
,2

0
0
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

4
0
%

)
3
,2

0
0
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

4
0
%

)

1
,8

8
5
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

8
0
%

)
1
,8

8
5
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

8
0
%

)

7
' 
-

6
"

2
0
' 
-

0
"

2
0
' 
-

0
"

5
' 
-

0
"

5
' 
-

0
"

3
0
' 
-

0
"

2
0
' 
-

0
"

1
5
' 
-

0
"

3
2
' 
-

1
0
 1

/2
"

3
7
' 
-

1
1
"

1
7
' 
-

0
"

1
8
' 
-

7
"

1
5
' 
-

0
"

2
0
' 
-

0
"

2
0
' 
-

0
"

5
' 
-

0
"

5
' 
-

0
"

2
 S

T
O

R
IE

S
 (

3
0
'-
0
")

3
0
' 
-

0
"

2
 S

T
O

R
IE

S
 (

2
9
'-
2
")

4
0
%

3 5 2
5

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

5
0
%

4
0
%

3 5 1
1
5

3
,3

7
5
 S

Q
.F

T

(4
0
%

 O
F

 8
,4

3
7
.5

0
 S

Q
.F

T
)

3
,8

7
0
 S

Q
.F

T

(4
6
%

)

6
4
%

 (
1
,0

1
3
 S

Q
.F

T
)

6
8
%

 (
1
,1

1
0
 S

Q
.F

T
)

L
O

T
 A

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 O
N

 B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

 F
R

O
N

T
A

G
E

L
O

T
 A

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 O
N

 B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

 F
R

O
N

T
A

G
E

L
O

T
 A

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 O
N

 B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

 F
R

O
N

T
A

G
E

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

 D
IR

E
C

T
L
Y

 T
O

 T
H

E
 S

O
U

T
H

SITE PLAN

A
0
.0

M
A

X
. 

L
O

T
 C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
 O

F
 S

E
C

O
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

:
2
,5

6
0
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

3
2
%

)
2
,5

6
0
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

3
2
%

)
1
,8

5
9
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

2
2
%

)

PAGE 41



P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E
7
5
.0

0
'

PROPERTY LINE112.50'

PROPERTY LINE112.50'

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E
7
5
.0

0
'

A
/C

 

U
N

IT

A
/C

 

U
N

IT

R
E

F
.

P
A

N
T

R
Y

M
E

C
H

.

R
O

O
M

P
O

W
D

E
R

R
O

O
M

K
IT

C
H

E
N

D
IN

IN
G

 

R
O

O
M

L
IV

IN
G

R
O

O
M

F
A

M
IL

Y

R
O

O
M

G
U

E
S

T
 

B
A

T
H

 0
1

G
U

E
S

T
 

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 0

1

C
L

M
E

D
IA

 R
O

O
M

 /
 

O
F

F
IC

E

B
B

Q

P
O

O
L
 

D
E

C
K

P
O

O
L

O
U

T
S

ID
E

 

C
O

V
E

R
E

D
 

T
E

R
R

A
C

E

D
A

S
H

 L
IN

E
 

D
E

N
O

T
E

S
 

C
A

N
O

P
Y

 A
B

O
V

E

A
/C

 U
N

IT
S

 W
IL

L
 B

E
 

S
C

R
E

E
N

 W
IT

H
 

W
O

O
D

 F
E

N
C

E

T
R

A
S

H
 A

N
D

 

G
A

R
A

G
E

 D
IS

P
O

S
A

L
 

W
IL

L
 B

E
 S

C
R

E
E

N
 

W
IT

H
 W

O
O

D
 F

E
N

C
E

P
L
A

N
T

E
R

D
A

S
H

 L
IN

E
 D

E
N

O
T

E
S

 

C
A

N
O

P
Y

 A
B

O
V

E

4
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D
4
.5

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

1
0
.0

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

1
0
.0

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

5
.5

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

4
.5

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

U
P

U
P

U
P

U
P

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 

W
A

L
K

W
A

Y

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 

D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y

2
-C

A
R

 G
A

R
A

G
E

1
0
' 
- 

3
"

1
8
' 
- 

0
"

7
' 
- 

5
"

5
' 
- 

0
"

3
4
' 
- 

4
"

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 F

IR
S

T
 F

L
O

O
R

 S
O

U
T

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

7
' 
- 

6
"

1
6
' 
- 

0
"

1
' 
- 

5
"

6
' 
- 

0
"

5
' 
- 

0
"

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 F

IR
S

T
 F

L
O

O
R

 N
O

R
T

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

7
' 
- 

6
"

1
9
' 
- 

6
"

20' - 0"8' - 1"

5
' 
- 

1
1
"

4
' 
- 

1
1
"

3
' 
- 

0
 1

/2
"

3
' 
- 

0
"

8' - 1"

3' - 6"4' - 7"4' - 0"5' - 0"3' - 7"4' - 0"

3
' 
- 

6
"

4
' 
- 

0
"

2
' 
- 

5
"

3
4
' 
- 

3
 1

/2
"

17' - 0"

5
' 
- 

6
"

1
3
' 
- 

1
0
"

12' - 0 1/2"38' - 1"

4
' 
- 

5
"

9
' 
- 

0
"

8' - 6" 3' - 1 1/2" 10' - 4"

1
9
' 
- 

8
"

1
7
' 
- 

1
1
"

5
' 
- 

1
1
"

1
2
' 
- 

0
"

21' - 9 1/2" 16' - 4"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 S
O

U
T

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

1
5
' 
- 

0
"

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 S

E
C

O
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

 N
O

R
T

H
 S

ID
E

 A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

1
5
' 
- 

0
"

6' - 0"3' - 8"5' - 0"11' - 1"5' - 0"17' - 5 1/2"

38' - 6"

21' - 6"

21' - 6"

REQUIRED SECOND FLOOR FRONT AVERAGE SETBACK

30' - 0"

5
' 
- 

0
"

9
' 
- 

1
1
 1

/2
"

3
5
' 
- 

5
"

1
4
' 
- 

1
0
"

REQUIRED FIRST FLOOR REAR YARD SETBACK

20' - 0"

5' - 0 1/2" 11' - 10" 11' - 10" 2' - 10" 11' - 4"

21' - 6"21' - 4"26' - 2"43' - 6 1/2"

14' - 10 1/2"

5
' 
- 

0
 1

/2
"

3
0
' 
- 

4
"

3
9
' 
- 

7
 1

/2
"

1
6
' 
- 

2
"

1
0
' 
- 

0
"

2
9
' 
- 

0
"

5
' 
- 

0
 1

/2
"

2
' 
- 

0
"

2
1
' 
- 

0
"

1
0
' 
- 

0
"

14' - 2 1/2"9' - 0"20' - 4"

4
' 
- 

0
"

2
' 
- 

0
"

P
O

O
L

E
Q

U
IP

.

5' - 10 1/2" 6' - 0" 2' - 10"

24' - 4 1/2"

REQUIRED FIRST FLOOR FRONT YARD SETBACK

21' - 0"

0
' 
- 

1
0
"

5
' 
- 

6
"

2
' 
- 

0
"

6
' 
- 

0
"

2
' 
- 

0
"

5
' 
- 

6
"

0
' 
- 

8
"1

' 
- 

8
"

1
' 
- 

1
"

REQUIRED SECOND FLOOR REAR YARD SETBACK

20' - 0"

8
' 
- 

1
0
"

1
2
' 
- 

6
"

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E
7
5
.0

0
'

PROPERTY LINE112.50'

PROPERTY LINE112.50'

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E
7
5
.0

0
'

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 

W
A

L
K

W
A

Y

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 

D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y

A
/C

 

U
N

IT

A
/C

 

U
N

IT

P
O

O
L

E
Q

U
IP

.

P
O

O
L
 

D
E

C
K P
O

O
L

A
/C

 U
N

IT
S

 W
IL

L
 

B
E

 S
C

R
E

E
N

 

W
IT

H
 W

O
O

D
 

F
E

N
C

E

T
R

A
S

H
 A

N
D

 

G
A

R
A

G
E

 

D
IS

P
O

S
A

L
 W

IL
L
 

B
E

 S
C

R
E

E
N

 

W
IT

H
 W

O
O

D
 

F
E

N
C

E

4
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

4
.5

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

5
.5

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

4
.5

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

U
P

U
P

U
P

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 

D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y

2
-C

A
R

 G
A

R
A

G
E

S
T

O
R

A
G

E

38' - 6"

F
IR

S
T

 F
L
O

O
R

 S
O

U
T

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

1
0
' 
- 

3
"

1
8
' 
- 

0
"

7
' 
- 

5
"

5
' 
- 

0
"

3
4
' 
- 

4
"

1
3
' 
- 

6
"

REQUIRED SECOND FLOOR AVERAGE FRONT SETBACK

30' - 0"

REQUIRED FIRST FLOOR FRONT SETBACK

21' - 0"

27' - 10 1/2"

5
' 
- 

0
 1

/2
"

3
0
' 
- 

4
"

3
9
' 
- 

8
"

5
' 
- 

0
 1

/2
"

2
9
' 
- 

0
"

1
0
' 
- 

0
"

1
6
' 
- 

2
"

7
' 
- 

6
"

4
8
' 
- 

6
"

1
4
' 
- 

1
0
"

5' - 0" 11' - 10" 11' - 10"

21' - 6"21' - 4"25' - 6"14' - 10 1/2"

5' - 4 1/2" 7' - 6"

3
' 
- 

6
"

B
A

T
H

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 S

E
C

O
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

 S
O

U
T

H
 S

ID
E

 A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

1
5
' 
- 

0
"

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 S

E
C

O
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

 N
O

R
T

H
 S

ID
E

 A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

1
5
' 
- 

0
"

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 F

IR
S

T
 F

L
O

O
R

 N
O

R
T

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

7
' 
- 

6
"

8
' 
- 

8
"

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 F

IR
S

T
 F

L
O

O
R

 S
O

U
T

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

7
' 
- 

6
"

REQUIRED FIRST FLOOR REAR YARD SETBACK

20' - 0"

REQUIRED SECOND FLOOR REAR YARD AVERAGE SETBACK

20' - 0"

8
' 
- 

1
0
"

0
' 
- 

8
"1

' 
- 

8
"

1
' 
- 

1
"

1
6
' 
- 

0
"

0
' 
- 

0
"

1
' 
- 

5
"

1
1
' 
- 

1
0
"

2
1
' 
- 

0
"

1
2
' 
- 

6
"

24' - 4 1/2" 27' - 10 1/2"21' - 8 1/2"

1
9
' 
- 

6
"

20' - 0"

21' - 6"

29' - 3 1/2"

27' - 9 1/2"

CONSULTANTS:

T
H

E
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 A
N

D
 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 

H
E

R
E

IN
 A

R
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 A
R

T
E

H
O

M
E

S
. 

T
H

E
 

U
S

E
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 I
S

 R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 T

O
 

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 P

A
R

T
IE

S
 O

N
L
Y

. 
F

U
L
L
 O

R
 P

A
R

T
IA

L
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 I
T

S
 O

W
N

E
R

 A
N

D
 S

H
O

U
L
D

 

B
E

 R
E

T
U

R
N

E
D

 W
H

E
N

 R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
E

D

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

B
Y

R
O

N
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
, 

L
O

T
 A

8
7

X
X

 B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

,

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, 

F
L

 3
3

1
5

4

D
A

T
E

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
0

3
/2

4
/2

1

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
F

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

S
C

A
L
E

:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

  
  

  
  

 F
.S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

J
. 

A
L
F

R
E

D
O

 G
A

M
A

R
R

A

L
IC

 #
 A

R
0
0
1
7
3
9
4GRADE / GROUND 

FLOOR PLAN

A
1
.0

 3
/1

6
" 

=
 1

'-
0
"

G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

2
 3

/1
6
" 

=
 1

'-
0
"

G
R

A
D

E
1

F
L

O
O

R
 P

L
A

N

PAGE 42



Tectonic Copyright 2007

D
N

G
U

E
S

T
 

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 

0
3

G
U

E
S

T
 

B
A

T
H

 0
3

G
U

E
S

T
 

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
0
2

A
/C

 R
O

O
M

C
L

C
L

C
L

W
/D

G
U

E
S

T
 

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 

0
4

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

M
A

S
T

E
R

B
A

T
H

 
W

IC

M
A

S
T

E
R

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 

C
L

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

2
0
.5

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

2
0
.5

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

5' - 0" 9' - 9" 5' - 0" 5' - 0"

15' - 0"

9' - 7"5' - 0"

1
5
' -

 4
 1

/2
"

9
' -

 0
"

9
' -

 0
"

5
' -

 1
"

3' - 0"7' - 0"15' - 2"

1
4
' -

 6
"

O
P

E
N

 T
O

 
B

E
L
O

W

4
' -

 3
"

6
' -

 0
"

9
' -

 7
"

1
4
' -

 1
0
"

5' - 7 1/2"5' - 7 1/2"

11' - 8"

4' - 0" 3' - 0" 4' - 0" 4' - 3 1/2"

17' - 4 1/2"

19' - 9 1/2"

4
' -

 6
"

1
0
' -

 0
"

6' - 9"

1
0
' -

 0
"

4' - 5"

12' - 0 1/2"

1
9
' -

 2
"

5' - 0"6' - 7 1/2"

3
' -

 5
 1

/2
"

6
' -

 2
"

8
' -

 2
"

3
' -

 0
"

9
' -

 0
"

9
' -

 1
1
 1

/2
"

1
2
' -

 6
"

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 F

IR
S

T
 F

L
O

O
R

 S
O

U
T

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

7
' -

 6
"

2
0
' -

 1
0
"

6
' -

 2
"

5
' -

 8
"

2
1
' -

 0
"

0
' -

 6
"

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 F

IR
S

T
 F

L
O

O
R

 N
O

R
T

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

7
' -

 6
"

26' - 4"15' - 4"27' - 4"43' - 6 1/2"

21' - 6"22' - 4"25' - 2"8' - 0 1/2"35' - 5 1/2"

38' - 10 1/2"

38' - 10 1/2"13' - 4 1/2"24' - 9 1/2"35' - 5 1/2"

25' - 10 1/2"2' - 0"11' - 0"38' - 2"13' - 8 1/2"1' - 8"20' - 1"

G
U

E
S

T
 

B
A

T
H

 0
2

G
U

E
S

T
 

B
A

T
H

 0
4

9
' -

 1
1
 1

/2
"

3
2
' -

 6
"

2
' -

 1
1
"

1
6
' -

 2
"

1
3
' -

 6
"

3
5
' -

 5
"

8' - 0 1/2"

9' - 3"

1
6
' -

 2
"

19' - 2"3
' -

 0
"

3' - 10"

9' - 8"

1
7
' -

 3
"

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E
7
5
.0

0
'

PROPERTY LINE112.50'

PROPERTY LINE112.50'

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E
7
5
.0

0
'

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 S

E
C

O
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

 S
O

U
T

H
 S

ID
E

 A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

1
5
' -

 0
"

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 S

E
C

O
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

 N
O

R
T

H
 S

ID
E

 A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

1
5
' -

 0
"

REQUIRED FIRST FLOOR FRONT YARD SETBACK

20' - 0"

REQUIRED SECOND FLOOR FRONT YARD AVERAGE SETBACK

30' - 0"

REQUIRED FIRST FLOOR REAR YARD SETBACK

20' - 0"

REQUIRED SECOND FLOOR REAR YARD AVERAGE SETBACK

20' - 0"

L
A

U
N

D
R

Y
 

R
O

O
M

9
' -

 6
"

26' - 2 1/2"

12' - 6 1/2" 26' - 4"

1
3
' -

 6
"

4
5
' -

 4
"

1
2
' -

 0
"

43' - 6 1/2"

21' - 9"

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E
7
5
.0

0
'

PROPERTY LINE112.50'

PROPERTY LINE112.50'

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E
7
5
.0

0
'

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 
B

A
L
C

O
N

Y

N
E

W
 T

W
O

 S
T

O
R

Y
 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 
B

A
L
C

O
N

Y

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 
B

A
L
C

O
N

Y

3
3
.6

7
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

3
3
.6

7
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 F

IR
S

T
 F

L
O

O
R

 N
O

R
T

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

7
' -

 6
"

15' - 4"26' - 0"

1
5
' -

 4
 1

/2
"

3
2
' -

 1
0
"

9
' -

 1
1
 1

/2
"

3
' -

 0
"

1
2
' -

 1
1
 1

/2
"

1
6
' -

 8
 1

/2
"

3
2
' -

 1
0
"

37' - 10 1/2"

25' - 4"

REQUIRED SECOND FLOOR FRONT YARD AVERAGE SETBACK

30' - 0"

REQUIRED FIRST FLOOR FRONT YARD SETBACK

20' - 0"

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 S

E
C

O
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

 N
O

R
T

H
 S

ID
E

 A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

1
5
' -

 0
"

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 S

E
C

O
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

 S
O

U
T

H
 S

ID
E

 A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

1
5
' -

 0
"

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 F

IR
S

T
 F

L
O

O
R

 S
O

T
U

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

7
' -

 6
"

1
1
' -

 6
"

42' - 6"

REQUIRED SECOND FLOOR REAR YARD AVERAGE SETBACK

20' - 0"

REQUIRED FIRST FLOOR REAR YARD SETBACK

20' - 0"

2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

45' - 3 1/2"

25' - 4"44' - 8"42' - 6"

35' - 5 1/2"

1
9
' -

 0
"

3
5
' -

 7
"

1
1
' -

 6
"

4
4
' -

 4
"

8
' -

 1
1
 1

/2
"

37' - 10 1/2"

2
1
' -

 8
 1

/2
"

3
2
' -

 1
0
"

1
2
' -

 6
"

29' - 3 1/2"

24' - 10 1/2"13' - 0"

CONSULTANTS:

T
H

E
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 A
N

D
 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 
H

E
R

E
IN

 A
R

E
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 O

F
 A

R
T

E
H

O
M

E
S

. 
T

H
E

 
U

S
E

 O
F

 T
H

IS
 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 I
S

 R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 T

O
 

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 P

A
R

T
IE

S
 O

N
L
Y

. 
F

U
L
L
 O

R
 P

A
R

T
IA

L
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 I
T

S
 O

W
N

E
R

 A
N

D
 S

H
O

U
L
D

 
B

E
 R

E
T

U
R

N
E

D
 W

H
E

N
 R

E
Q

U
E

S
T

E
D

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

B
Y

R
O

N
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
, 

L
O

T
 A

8
7

X
X

 B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

,
S

U
R

F
S

ID
E

, 
F

L
 3

3
1

5
4

D
A

T
E

:
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 N
0

3
/2

4
/2

1

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
F

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

S
C

A
L
E

:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

  
  

  
  

 F
.S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

J
. 

A
L
F

R
E

D
O

 G
A

M
A

R
R

A

L
IC

 #
 A

R
0
0
1
7
3
9
4SECOND FLOOR / 

ROOF  PLAN

A
1
.1

 3
/1

6
" 

=
 1

'-
0
"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

1
 3

/1
6
" 

=
 1

'-
0
"

T
O

P
 O

F
 R

O
O

F
2

  
R

O
O

F
 P

L
A

N
  

  

PAGE 43



Tectonic Copyright 2007

U
P

U
P

U
P

L
O

T
 C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
 A

R
E

A
 

L
O

T
 S

IZ
E

 
=

 8
,4

3
7
.5

0
 S

Q
.F

T
T

O
T

A
L
 F

O
O

T
 P

R
IN

T
=

 3
,9

4
7
 S

Q
.F

T

M
A

X
. 

L
O

T
 C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
 

A
L
L
O

W
E

D
=

 3
,3

7
5
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

4
0
%

)

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 

C
O

V
E

R
E

D
/ 

U
N

C
O

V
E

R
E

D
 

T
E

R
A

C
E

, 
P

A
T

IO
S

 
W

H
IC

H
 A

R
E

 O
P

E
N

O
N

 T
W

O
 S

ID
E

S
 T

O
 N

O
T

 
E

X
C

E
E

D
 1

5
%

 O
F

 T
O

T
A

L
F

O
O

T
 P

R
IN

T
 

=
 5

9
2
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

1
5
%

)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
C

O
V

E
R

E
D

/ 
U

N
C

O
V

E
R

E
D

 
T

E
R

A
C

E
, 

P
A

T
IO

S
 

W
H

IC
H

 A
R

E
 O

P
E

N
O

N
 T

W
O

 S
ID

E
S

 T
O

 N
O

T
 

E
X

C
E

E
D

 1
5
%

 O
F

 T
O

T
A

L
F

O
O

T
 P

R
IN

T
 

=
 5

5
8
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

1
4
%

)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 L
O

T
 C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
 =

 2
,6

4
5
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

3
1
%

)

5
5
8
 S

Q
.F

T

2
,6

4
5
 S

Q
.F

T

G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
L

O
O

R
 A

R
E

A
 

G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 =
 2

,5
8
5
 S

Q
.F

T

2
,6

4
5
 S

Q
.F

T

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L

O
O

R
 A

R
E

A
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 =
 1

,7
3
9
 S

Q
.F

T

1
,7

3
9
 S

Q
.F

T

F
R

O
N

T
 Y

A
R

D
 P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 /
 I

M
P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 C
A

L
C

U
L

A
T

IO
N

S

F
R

O
N

T
 Y

A
R

D
 A

R
E

A
 =

 1
4
9
9
 S

Q
.F

T

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 F

R
O

N
T

 Y
A

R
D

P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 A

R
E

A
 

=
 7

4
9
.5

 S
Q

.F
T

 (
5
0
%

)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 F
R

O
N

T
 Y

A
R

D
 

P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 A

R
E

A
 

=
 1

0
3
9
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

6
9
%

)

R
E

A
R

 Y
A

R
D

 P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 /

 I
M

P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 C

A
L

C
U

L
A

T
IO

N
S

R
E

A
R

 Y
A

R
D

 A
R

E
A

 =
 1

5
0
0
 S

Q
.F

T

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 R

E
A

R
 Y

A
R

D
P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 A
R

E
A

 
=

 6
0
0
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

4
0
%

)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

A
R

 Y
A

R
D

 
P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 A
R

E
A

 
=

 1
0
4
6
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

7
0
%

)

S
IT

E
 P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 /
 I

M
P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 C
A

L
C

U
L

A
T

IO
N

S

L
O

T
 S

IZ
E

 =
 8

,4
3
7
.5

0
 S

Q
.F

T

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 S

IT
E

 
P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 A
R

E
A

 
=

 3
,3

7
5
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

4
0
%

)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 S
IT

E
P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 A
R

E
A

=
 3

,8
9
0
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

4
6
%

)

CONSULTANTS:

T
H

E
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 A
N

D
 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 
H

E
R

E
IN

 A
R

E
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 O

F
 A

R
T

E
H

O
M

E
S

. 
T

H
E

 
U

S
E

 O
F

 T
H

IS
 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 I
S

 R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 T

O
 

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 P

A
R

T
IE

S
 O

N
L
Y

. 
F

U
L
L
 O

R
 P

A
R

T
IA

L
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 I
T

S
 O

W
N

E
R

 A
N

D
 S

H
O

U
L
D

 
B

E
 R

E
T

U
R

N
E

D
 W

H
E

N
 R

E
Q

U
E

S
T

E
D

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

B
Y

R
O

N
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
, 

L
O

T
 A

8
7

X
X

 B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

,
S

U
R

F
S

ID
E

, 
F

L
 3

3
1

5
4

D
A

T
E

:
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 N
0

3
/2

4
/2

1

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
F

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

S
C

A
L
E

:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

  
  

  
  

 F
.S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

J
. 

A
L
F

R
E

D
O

 G
A

M
A

R
R

A

L
IC

 #
 A

R
0
0
1
7
3
9
4

 1
/1

6
" 

=
 1

'-
0
"

L
O

T
 C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
1

 1
/1

6
" 

=
 1

'-
0
"

G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 A
R

E
A

2
 1

/1
6
" 

=
 1

'-
0
"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 A
R

E
A

3

 1
/1

6
" 

=
 1

'-
0
"

F
R

O
N

T
 Y

A
R

D
 P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 /
4

IM
P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 C
A

L
C

U
L

A
T

IO
N

S
 1

/1
6
" 

=
 1

'-
0
"

R
E

A
R

 Y
A

R
D

 P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 /

5
IM

P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 C

A
L
C

U
L

A
T

IO
N

S

ZONING DIAGRAM 
AND CALCULATIONS

A
2
.0

 1
/1

6
" 

=
 1

'-
0
"

S
IT

E
 P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 /
6

IM
P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 C
A

L
C

U
L

A
T

IO
N

S

PAGE 44



G
R

A
D

E

4
' 
- 

6
"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

2
1
' 
- 

1
0
"

G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

1
0
' 
- 

0
"

T
O

P
 O

F
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

1
9
' 
- 

1
0
"

T
O

P
 O

F
 S

E
C

O
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

3
1
' 
- 

8
"

T
O

P
 O

F
 R

O
O

F

3
3
' 
- 

8
"

B
A

S
E

 F
L
O

O
D

 E
L
E

V
A

T
IO

N

8
' 
- 

0
" .

0
' 
- 

0
"

29' - 2"

5' - 6"9' - 10"2' - 0"9' - 10"2' - 0"

E
L
.=

 4
.5

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 8
.0

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 1
0
.0

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 1
9
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 3
1
.6

7
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 3
3
.6

7
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

S
T

U
C

C
O

 P
A

IN
T

E
D

 W
H

IT
E

C
O

M
P

O
S

IT
E

 W
O

O
D

 F
IE

L
D

 

O
A

K
 F

IN
IS

H

C
L
E

A
R

 I
M

P
A

C
T

 G
L
A

Z
IN

G

M
E

T
A

L
 R

A
IL

IN
G

 B
R

O
N

Z
E

 

F
IN

IS
H

W
H

IT
E

 P
A

IN
T

E
D

 S
T

U
C

C
O

A
L
U

M
IN

U
M

 M
U

L
L
IO

N
 B

R
O

N
Z

E
 

F
IN

IS
H

C
L
E

A
R

 I
M

P
A

C
T

 G
L
A

Z
IN

G

C
O

M
P

O
S

IT
E

 W
O

O
D

 F
IE

L
D

 

O
A

K
 F

IN
IS

H

C
O

M
P

O
S

IT
E

 W
O

O
D

 F
IE

L
D

 

O
A

K
 F

IN
IS

H

S
T

U
C

C
O

 P
A

IN
T

E
D

 W
H

IT
E

M
E

T
A

L
 R

A
IL

IN
G

 B
R

O
N

Z
E

 

F
IN

IS
H

C
O

M
P

O
S

IT
E

 W
O

O
D

 F
IE

L
D

 

O
A

K
 F

IN
IS

H

A
L
U

M
IN

U
M

 M
U

L
L
IO

N
 B

R
O

N
Z

E
 

F
IN

IS
H

C
L
E

A
R

 I
M

P
A

C
T

 G
L
A

Z
IN

G

G
R

A
D

E

4
' 
- 

6
"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

2
1
' 
- 

1
0
"

G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

1
0
' 
- 

0
"

T
O

P
 O

F
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

1
9
' 
- 

1
0
"

T
O

P
 O

F
 S

E
C

O
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

3
1
' 
- 

8
"

T
O

P
 O

F
 R

O
O

F

3
3
' 
- 

8
"

B
A

S
E

 F
L
O

O
D

 E
L
E

V
A

T
IO

N

8
' 
- 

0
" .

0
' 
- 

0
"

5' - 6"9' - 10"2' - 0"9' - 10"2' - 0"

29' - 2"

E
L
.=

 4
.5

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 8
.0

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 1
0
.0

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 1
9
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 3
1
.6

7
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 3
3
.6

7
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

W
H

IT
E

 P
A

IN
T

E
D

 S
T

U
C

C
O

A
L
U

M
IN

U
M

 M
U

L
L
IO

N
 B

R
O

N
Z

E
 

F
IN

IS
H

C
L
E

A
R

 I
M

P
A

C
T

 G
L
A

Z
IN

G

C
O

M
P

O
S

IT
E

 W
O

O
D

 F
IE

L
D

 

O
A

K
 F

IN
IS

H

W
H

IT
E

 P
A

IN
T

E
D

 S
T

U
C

C
O

C
L
E

A
R

 I
M

P
A

C
T

 G
L
A

Z
IN

G

A
L
U

M
IN

U
M

 M
U

L
L
IO

N
 B

R
O

N
Z

E
 

F
IN

IS
H

M
E

T
A

L
 R

A
IL

IN
G

 B
R

O
N

Z
E

 

F
IN

IS
H

W
H

IT
E

 P
A

IN
T

E
D

 S
T

U
C

C
O

M
E

T
A

L
 R

A
IL

IN
G

 B
R

O
N

Z
E

 

F
IN

IS
H

C
O

M
P

O
S

IT
E

 W
O

O
D

 F
IE

L
D

 

O
A

K
 F

IN
IS

H

A
L
U

M
IN

U
M

 M
U

L
L
IO

N
 B

R
O

N
Z

E
 

F
IN

IS
H

C
L
E

A
R

 I
M

P
A

C
T

 G
L
A

Z
IN

G

A
L
U

M
IN

U
M

 M
U

L
L
IO

N
 B

R
O

N
Z

E
 

F
IN

IS
H

C
L
E

A
R

 I
M

P
A

C
T

 G
L
A

Z
IN

G

S
T

U
C

C
O

 P
A

IN
T

E
D

 W
H

IT
E

CONSULTANTS:

T
H

E
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 A
N

D
 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 

H
E

R
E

IN
 A

R
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 A
R

T
E

H
O

M
E

S
. 

T
H

E
 

U
S

E
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 I
S

 R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 T

O
 

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 P

A
R

T
IE

S
 O

N
L
Y

. 
F

U
L
L
 O

R
 P

A
R

T
IA

L
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 I
T

S
 O

W
N

E
R

 A
N

D
 S

H
O

U
L
D

 

B
E

 R
E

T
U

R
N

E
D

 W
H

E
N

 R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
E

D

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

B
Y

R
O

N
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
, 

L
O

T
 A

8
7

X
X

 B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

,

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, 

F
L

 3
3

1
5

4

D
A

T
E

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
0

3
/2

4
/2

1

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
F

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

S
C

A
L
E

:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

  
  

  
  

 F
.S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

J
. 

A
L
F

R
E

D
O

 G
A

M
A

R
R

A

L
IC

 #
 A

R
0
0
1
7
3
9
4

 1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

E
A

S
T

 E
L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
1

 1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

W
E

S
T

 E
L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
2

EAST & WEST 

ELEVATION

A
3
.0

PAGE 45



CONSULTANTS:

T
H

E
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 A
N

D
 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 

H
E

R
E

IN
 A

R
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 A
R

T
E

H
O

M
E

S
. 

T
H

E
 

U
S

E
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 I
S

 R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 T

O
 

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 P

A
R

T
IE

S
 O

N
L
Y

. 
F

U
L
L
 O

R
 P

A
R

T
IA

L
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 I
T

S
 O

W
N

E
R

 A
N

D
 S

H
O

U
L
D

 

B
E

 R
E

T
U

R
N

E
D

 W
H

E
N

 R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
E

D

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

B
Y

R
O

N
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
, 

L
O

T
 A

8
7

X
X

 B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

,

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, 

F
L

 3
3

1
5

4

D
A

T
E

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
0

3
/2

4
/2

1

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
F

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

S
C

A
L
E

:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

  
  

  
  

 F
.S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

J
. 

A
L
F

R
E

D
O

 G
A

M
A

R
R

A

L
IC

 #
 A

R
0
0
1
7
3
9
4EAST & WEST 

COLORED ELEVATION

A
3
.1

E
A

S
T

 C
O

L
O

R
E

D
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
1

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

W
E

S
T

 C
O

L
O

R
E

D
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
2

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

A
L
U

M
IN

U
M

 M
U

L
L
IO

N

B
R

O
N

Z
E

 F
IN

IS
H

S
T

U
C

C
O

W
H

IT
E

 F
IN

IS
H

W
O

O
D

O
A

K
 F

IN
IS

H

C
L
E

A
R

 I
M

P
A

C
T

G
L
A

S
S

PAGE 46



G
R

A
D

E

4
' 
- 

6
"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

2
1
' 
- 

1
0
"

G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

1
0
' 
- 

0
"

T
O

P
 O

F
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

1
9
' 
- 

1
0
"

T
O

P
 O

F
 S

E
C

O
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

3
1
' 
- 

8
"

T
O

P
 O

F
 R

O
O

F

3
3
' 
- 

8
"

B
A

S
E

 F
L
O

O
D

 E
L
E

V
A

T
IO

N

8
' 
- 

0
" .

0
' 
- 

0
"

9' - 10"2' - 0"9' - 10"2' - 0" 5' - 6"

E
L
.=

 4
.5

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 8
.0

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 1
0
.0

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 1
9
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 3
1
.6

7
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 3
3
.6

7
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

29' - 2"

S
T

U
C

C
O

 P
A

IN
T

E
D

 W
H

IT
E

C
O

M
P

O
S

IT
E

 W
O

O
D

 F
IE

L
D

 

O
A

K
 F

IN
IS

H

M
E

T
A

L
 R

A
IL

IN
G

 B
R

O
N

Z
E

 

F
IN

IS
H

W
H

IT
E

 P
A

IN
T

E
D

 S
T

U
C

C
O

A
L
U

M
IN

U
M

 M
U

L
L
IO

N
 B

R
O

N
Z

E
 

F
IN

IS
H

C
L
E

A
R

 I
M

P
A

C
T

 G
L
A

Z
IN

G

C
O

M
P

O
S

IT
E

 W
O

O
D

 F
IE

L
D

 

O
A

K
 F

IN
IS

H

S
T

U
C

C
O

 P
A

IN
T

E
D

 W
H

IT
E

M
E

T
A

L
 R

A
IL

IN
G

 B
R

O
N

Z
E

 

F
IN

IS
H

A
L
U

M
IN

U
M

 M
U

L
L
IO

N
 B

R
O

N
Z

E
 

F
IN

IS
H

C
L
E

A
R

 I
M

P
A

C
T

 G
L
A

Z
IN

G

S
T

U
C

C
O

 P
A

IN
T

E
D

 W
H

IT
E

C
L
E

A
R

 I
M

P
A

C
T

 G
L
A

Z
IN

G

G
R

A
D

E

4
' 
- 

6
"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

2
1
' 
- 

1
0
"

G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

1
0
' 
- 

0
"

T
O

P
 O

F
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

1
9
' 
- 

1
0
"

T
O

P
 O

F
 S

E
C

O
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

3
1
' 
- 

8
"

T
O

P
 O

F
 R

O
O

F

3
3
' 
- 

8
"

B
A

S
E

 F
L
O

O
D

 E
L
E

V
A

T
IO

N

8
' 
- 

0
" .

0
' 
- 

0
"

E
L
.=

 4
.5

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 8
.0

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 1
0
.0

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 1
9
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 3
1
.6

7
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 3
3
.6

7
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

2' - 0" 9' - 10" 2' - 0" 9' - 10" 5' - 6"

29' - 2"

M
E

T
A

L
 R

A
IL

IN
G

 B
R

O
N

Z
E

 

F
IN

IS
H

W
H

IT
E

 P
A

IN
T

E
D

 S
T

U
C

C
O

A
L
U

M
IN

U
M

 M
U

L
L
IO

N
 B

R
O

N
Z

E
 

F
IN

IS
H

C
L
E

A
R

 I
M

P
A

C
T

 G
L
A

Z
IN

G

C
O

M
P

O
S

IT
E

 W
O

O
D

 F
IE

L
D

 

O
A

K
 F

IN
IS

H

S
T

U
C

C
O

 P
A

IN
T

E
D

 W
H

IT
E

M
E

T
A

L
 R

A
IL

IN
G

 B
R

O
N

Z
E

 

F
IN

IS
H

S
T

U
C

C
O

 P
A

IN
T

E
D

 W
H

IT
E

W
H

IT
E

 P
A

IN
T

E
D

 S
T

U
C

C
O

A
L
U

M
IN

U
M

 M
U

L
L
IO

N
 B

R
O

N
Z

E
 

F
IN

IS
H

C
L
E

A
R

 I
M

P
A

C
T

 G
L
A

Z
IN

G

CONSULTANTS:

T
H

E
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 A
N

D
 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 

H
E

R
E

IN
 A

R
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 A
R

T
E

H
O

M
E

S
. 

T
H

E
 

U
S

E
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 I
S

 R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 T

O
 

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 P

A
R

T
IE

S
 O

N
L
Y

. 
F

U
L
L
 O

R
 P

A
R

T
IA

L
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 I
T

S
 O

W
N

E
R

 A
N

D
 S

H
O

U
L
D

 

B
E

 R
E

T
U

R
N

E
D

 W
H

E
N

 R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
E

D

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

B
Y

R
O

N
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
, 

L
O

T
 A

8
7

X
X

 B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

,

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, 

F
L

 3
3

1
5

4

D
A

T
E

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
0

3
/2

4
/2

1

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
F

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

S
C

A
L
E

:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

  
  

  
  

 F
.S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

J
. 

A
L
F

R
E

D
O

 G
A

M
A

R
R

A

L
IC

 #
 A

R
0
0
1
7
3
9
4NORTH & SOUTH 

ELEVATION

A
3
.2

 1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

N
O

R
T

H
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
1

 1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

S
O

U
T

H
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
2

PAGE 47



CONSULTANTS:

T
H

E
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 A
N

D
 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 

H
E

R
E

IN
 A

R
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 A
R

T
E

H
O

M
E

S
. 

T
H

E
 

U
S

E
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 I
S

 R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 T

O
 

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 P

A
R

T
IE

S
 O

N
L
Y

. 
F

U
L
L
 O

R
 P

A
R

T
IA

L
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 I
T

S
 O

W
N

E
R

 A
N

D
 S

H
O

U
L
D

 

B
E

 R
E

T
U

R
N

E
D

 W
H

E
N

 R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
E

D

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

B
Y

R
O

N
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
, 

L
O

T
 A

8
7

X
X

 B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

,

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, 

F
L

 3
3

1
5

4

D
A

T
E

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
0

3
/2

4
/2

1

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
F

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

S
C

A
L
E

:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

  
  

  
  

 F
.S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

J
. 

A
L
F

R
E

D
O

 G
A

M
A

R
R

A

L
IC

 #
 A

R
0
0
1
7
3
9
4NORTH & SOUTH 

COLORED ELEVATION

A
3
.3

N
O

R
T

H
 C

O
L

O
R

E
D

 E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

1
1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

S
O

U
T

H
 C

O
L
O

R
E

D
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
2

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

A
L
U

M
IN

U
M

 M
U

L
L
IO

N

B
R

O
N

Z
E

 F
IN

IS
H

S
T

U
C

C
O

W
H

IT
E

 F
IN

IS
H

W
O

O
D

O
A

K
 F

IN
IS

H

C
L
E

A
R

 I
M

P
A

C
T

G
L
A

S
S

PAGE 48



CONSULTANTS:

T
H

E
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 A
N

D
 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 

H
E

R
E

IN
 A

R
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 A
R

T
E

H
O

M
E

S
. 

T
H

E
 

U
S

E
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 I
S

 R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 T

O
 

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 P

A
R

T
IE

S
 O

N
L
Y

. 
F

U
L
L
 O

R
 P

A
R

T
IA

L
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 I
T

S
 O

W
N

E
R

 A
N

D
 S

H
O

U
L
D

 

B
E

 R
E

T
U

R
N

E
D

 W
H

E
N

 R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
E

D

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

B
Y

R
O

N
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
, 

L
O

T
 A

8
7

X
X

 B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

,

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, 

F
L

 3
3

1
5

4

D
A

T
E

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
0

3
/2

4
/2

1

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
F

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

S
C

A
L
E

:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

  
  

  
  

 F
.S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

J
. 

A
L
F

R
E

D
O

 G
A

M
A

R
R

A

L
IC

 #
 A

R
0
0
1
7
3
9
4

RENDERINGS

A
4
.0

PAGE 49



ty
p
ic
a
l 
tr
e
e
 
p
la
n
ti
n
g
 
d
tl
.

D
O
 
N
O
T
 
C
U
T
 
L
E
A
D
E
R
.

F
IN
IS
H
 
G
R
A
D
E

W
O
O
D
 
S
T
A
K
E
, 
O
F

D
O
U
B
LE
D
 
G
A
LV
A
N
IZ
E
D

N
O
. 
1
2
 
W
IR
E
 
T
W
IS
T

3
 
G
U
Y
S
 
S
H
A
L
L
 
B
E
 
O
F

T
O
 
T
IG
H
T
E
N
. 
L
E
N
G
T
H
S

C
O
V
E
R
 
W
IR
E
S
 
A
T
 
C
R
O
T
C
H

O
F
 
R
U
B
B
E
R
 
H
O
S
E
 
S
H
A
L
L

O
V
E
R
 
F
IR
S
T
 
S
T
U
R
D
Y
 
B
R
A
N
C
H
.

P
A
IN
T
 
A
LL
 
C
U
T
S
 
O
V
E
R

A
P
P
R
O
V
E
D
 
T
R
E
E
 
P
A
IN
T
.

1
/
2
" 
IN
 
D
IA
M
E
T
E
R
 
W
IT
H

S
U
IT
A
B
L
E
 
S
IZ
E
 
A
N
D

L
E
N
G
T
H
 
T
O
 
S
T
A
B
IL
IZ
E

T
R
E
E
.

T
O
 
A
 
M
A
X
IM
U
M
 
O
F
 
4
"

R
O
O
T
 
B
A
LL

R
E
T
A
IN
 
N
A
T
U
R
A
L 
S
H
A
P
E

O
F
 
P
LA
N
T
. 
N
O
 
P
R
U
N
IN
G

R
E
M
O
V
E
 
B
U
R
LA
P
 
F
R
O
M

T
O
P
 
O
F
 
R
O
O
T
 
B
A
LL
.

T
O
 
IN
S
T
A
L
A
T
IO
N
.

A
P
P
R
O
V
E
D
 
M
U
L
C
H
.

1
" 
O
F
 
T
R
E
E
 
C
A
LI
P
E
R
 
U
P

1
" 
O
F
 
H
E
IG
H
T
 
F
O
R
 
E
A
C
H

T
O
 
B
E
 
P
E
R
F
O
R
M
E
D
 
P
R
IO
R

3
" 
L
A
Y
E
R
 
O
F

T
R
IM
 
B
R
A
N
C
H
E
S
 
T
O 4
"

V
A
R
IE
S

N
O

T
 T

O
 S

C
A

L
E

S
C

A
L
E

: 
N

.T
.S

.

N
O

 N
E

W
 P

L
A

N
T

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
 S

H
A

L
L
 B

E
 P

L
A

N
T

E
D

 I
N

 T
H

E
 C

A
N

A
L

 S
IG

H
T

 V
IS

IB
IL

IT
Y

 T
R

IA
N

G
L
E

.

S
T

A
K

IN
G

 F
O

R
 T

R
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 P

A
L

M
S

 S
H

A
L
L
 B

E
 D

O
N

E
 I

N
 A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E
 W

IT
H

 P
L
A

N
T

IN
G

 D
E

T
A

IL
S

,

N
O

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 T
R

E
E

S
 W

IL
L
 B

E
 R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 O
R

 R
E

L
O

C
A

T
E

D
, 

U
N

L
E

S
S

 O
T

H
E

R
W

IS
E

 N
O

T
E

D
.

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 P

L
A

N
 S

H
A

L
L
 B

E
 F

O
L
L
O

W
E

D
 A

N
D

 I
N

S
T

A
L
L
E

D
 W

IT
H

 C
O

M
P

L
IA

N
C

E
 T

O
 A

L
L
 L

O
C

A
L

8
.

5
.

6
.

7
.

O
N

L
Y

.

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 C
O

D
E

S
.

S
O

D
 T

O
 B

E
 I

N
S

T
A

L
L
E

D
 I

N
 A

L
L

 O
P

E
N

 A
R

E
A

S
, 
IN

C
L
U

D
IN

G
 S

W
A

L
E

.

A
U

T
O

M
A

T
IC

 U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
 S

P
R

IN
K

L
E

R
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
. 
 W

A
T

E
R

 S
H

A
L
L

 B
E

 R
U

S
T

-F
R

E
E

. 
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
E

Q
U

IP
P

E
D

 W
IT

H
 R

A
IN

 S
E

N
S

IN
G

 D
E

V
IC

E
.

A
L
L
 P

L
A

N
T

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
 T

O
 B

E
 F

L
O

R
ID

A
 G

R
A

D
E

 #
1
 O

R
 B

E
T

T
E

R
.

2
.

1
.

3
.

4
.L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 N

O
T

E
S

A
L
L
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

E
A

S
 (

IN
C

L
U

D
IN

G
 S

W
A

L
E

S
) 

T
O

 R
E

C
E

IV
E

 I
R

R
IG

A
T

IO
N

, 
1

0
0
%

 C
O

V
E

R
A

G
E

 W
/ 
5
0

%
 O

V
E

R
L
A

P
, 
B

Y

A
L
L
 P

L
A

N
T

IN
G

 B
E

D
S

 A
N

D
 T

R
E

E
 W

E
L
L

S
 T

O
 R

E
C

E
IV

E
 2

" 
G

R
A

D
E

 'A
' S

H
R

E
D

D
E

D
 C

Y
P

R
E

S
S

 M
U

L
C

H
.

N
O

T
E

: 
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 W

O
O

D
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 P
O

L
E

  
 P

O
W

E
R

 L
IN

E
S

 A
R

E
 A

C
R

O
S

S
 T

H
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

N
E

W
 F

P
L
 S

U
P

P
L
Y

 U
N

D
E

R
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 T

O
 H

O
U

S
E

N
O
T
E
:

1.
 
A
R
E
A
 
O
F
 
P
LA
N
T
IN
G
 
W
IL
L 
B
E
 
F
U
LL
Y
 
S
O
D
D
E
D
 
A
F
T
E
R

P
LA
N
T
IN
G
 
O
F
 
N
E
W
 
H
E
D
G
E
S
.

n
.t

.s
. n

.t
.s

.

g
r
o
u
n
d
 
c
o
ve
r
 
p
la
n
ti
n
g
 
d
e
ta
il

sh
r
u
b
 
p
la
n
ti
n
g
 
d
e
ta
il

P
R
E
P
A
R
E
D
 
P
LA
N
T
IN
G

A
P
P
LY
 
'T
R
I-
N
IT
E
'

F
E
R
T
IL
IZ
E
R
 
A
S
 
P
E
R

M
A
N
U
F
. 
IN
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO
N
S

S
O
IL
 
M
IX
E
D
 
2
:1
 
W
/

E
X
IS
T
IN
G

P
LA
N
T
 
F
IR
S
T
 
R
O
W
 
S
O
 
T
H
A
T

M
A
T
U
R
E
 
P
LA
N
T
 
JU
S
T
 
C
O
V
E
R
S

W
A
LK
 
E
D
G
E

M
U
LC

H

O
R
 
M
U
LT
IP
L
E
 
R
O
W
S
, 
U
S
E

P
LA
N
T
IN
G

A
P
P
L
Y
 
'T
R
I-
N
IT
E
'

F
E
R
T
IL
IZ
E
R
 
A
S
 
P
E
R

M
A
N
U
F
. 
IN
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO
N
S

P
R
IO
R
 
T
O
 
M
U
LC

H

2
" 
S
A
U
C
E
R

F
IN
IS
H
E
D
 
G
R
A
D
E

E
X
C
A
V
A
T
E
 
T
O
 
A

&
 
B
A
C
K
F
IL
L 
W
/

M
IN
. 
D
E
P
T
H
 
O
F
 
12
"

S
E
E
 
S
C
H
E
D
.

S
P
A
C
IN
G

T
Y
P
IC
A
L

P
LA
N
T

2
" 
A
P
P
R
O
V
E
D

2
" 
A
P
P
R
O
V
E
D
 
M
U
LC

H

C
O
M
P
A
C
T
E
D
 
P
LA
N
T
IN
G

M
IX
 
2
:1
 
W
/
 
E
X
IS
T
IN
G
 
S
O
IL

S
O
IL

N
E
W
 
P
L
A
N
T
IN
G
 
S
O
IL
,

P
L
A
N
T
 
S
H
R
U
B
 
@
 
L
E
V
E
L

T
R
IA
N
G
U
L
A
R
 
S
P
A
C
IN
G
.

S
O
 
T
H
A
T
 
N
E
W
 
S
O
IL
 
J
U
S
T

C
O
V
E
R
S
 
O
LD

R
E
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
G
R
O
U
N
D

C
O
V
E
R
 
D
E
T
A
IL
.

C
O
N
T
A
IN
E
R
IZ
E
D
 
S
H
R
U
B
 
S
H
A
L
L

N
O
T
 
B
E
 
P
R
U
N
E
D
 
P
R
IO
R
 
T
O

P
L
A
N
T
E
D
 
IN
 
M
A
S
S
E
S

W
H
E
N
 
S
H
R
U
B
S
 
A
R
E

12"
MIN.

6"

6"

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
  
 L

E
G

E
N

D

K
e
y

B
O

T
A

N
IC

A
L
 N

a
m

e
C

o
m

m
o
n
 N

a
m

e

T
R

E
E

 F
O

R
M

S
 A

N
D

 P
A

L
M

S

C D

C
O
C
U
S
 
N
U
C
IF
E
R
A

B
C
O
C
O
N
U
T
 
P
A
LM

LI
V
E
 
O
A
K

Q
U
E
R
C
U
S
 
V
IR
G
N
IA
N
A

A

S
H
A
D
E
 
T
R
E
E
S
 
M
U
S
T
 
B
E
 
M
IN
IM
U
M
 
O
F
 
12
' 
O
V
E
R
A
LL
 
H
E
IG
H
T
 
A
N
D
 
P
A
LM

S
 
M
U
S
T
 
B
E
 
A

8
' 
C
LE
A
R
 
T
R
U
C
K
. 
 
5
" 
T
O
T
A
L 
C
A
LI
P
E
R
 
C
LU
S
T
E
R
 
O
F
 
3
 
-
5
' 
A
P
A
R
T
 
=
 
1 
S
H
A
D
E
 
T
R
E
E

S
H

R
U

B
 F

O
R

M
S

 &
 G

R
O

U
N

D
C

O
V

E
R

S

H
e
ig

h
t

5
'-
6
'

3
0
"

2
0
'-
5
0
'

16
'

Q
u
a
n
ti
ty

10
0

1553

S
O

D
D

IN
G

 T
O

 B
E

 S
T

. 
A

U
G

U
S

T
IN

E
 F

L
O

R
A

T
A

M

C
O
C
O
LO
B
A
 
U
V
IF
E
R
A

C
LU
S
IA
 
G
U
T
T
IF
E
R
A

S
E
A
G
R
A
P
E

C
LU
S
IA
 
H
E
D
G
E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E
7
5
.0

0
'

PROPERTY LINE112.50'

PROPERTY LINE112.50'

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E
7
5
.0

0
'

A
/C

 
U

N
IT

A
/C

 
U

N
IT

R
E

F
.

P
A

N
T

R
Y

M
E

C
H

.
R

O
O

M

P
O

W
D

E
R

R
O

O
M

K
IT

C
H

E
N

D
IN

IN
G

 
R

O
O

M

L
IV

IN
G

R
O

O
M

F
A

M
IL

Y
R

O
O

M

G
U

E
S

T
 

B
A

T
H

 0
1

G
U

E
S

T
 

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 0

1

C
L

M
E

D
IA

 R
O

O
M

 /
 

O
F

F
IC

E

B
B

Q

P
O

O
L
 

D
E

C
K

P
O

O
L

O
U

T
S

ID
E

 
C

O
V

E
R

E
D

 
T

E
R

R
A

C
E

D
A

S
H

 L
IN

E
 

D
E

N
O

T
E

S
 

C
A

N
O

P
Y

 A
B

O
V

E

A
/C

 U
N

IT
S

 W
IL

L
 B

E
 

S
C

R
E

E
N

 W
IT

H
 

W
O

O
D

 F
E

N
C

E

T
R

A
S

H
 A

N
D

 
G

A
R

A
G

E
 D

IS
P

O
S

A
L
 

W
IL

L
 B

E
 S

C
R

E
E

N
 

W
IT

H
 W

O
O

D
 F

E
N

C
E

P
L
A

N
T

E
R

D
A

S
H

 L
IN

E
 D

E
N

O
T

E
S

 
C

A
N

O
P

Y
 A

B
O

V
E

D
A

S
H

 L
IN

E
 

D
E

N
O

T
E

S
 C

A
N

O
P

Y
 

A
B

O
V

E

4
.8

3
' N

.G
.V

.D
4
.5

0
' N

.G
.V

.D

1
0
.0

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

1
0
.0

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

5
.5

0
' N

.G
.V

.D

4
.5

0
' N

.G
.V

.D

U
P

U
P

U
P

U
P

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 
W

A
L
K

W
A

Y
C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
 

D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y

2
-C

A
R

 G
A

R
A

G
E

1
0
' -

 3
"

1
8
' -

 0
"

7
' -

 5
"

5
' -

 0
"

3
4
' -

 4
"

F
IR

S
T

 F
L
O

O
R

 S
O

U
T

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

1
0
' -

 3
"

1
6
' -

 0
"

1
' -

 5
"

6
' -

 2
"

5
' -

 0
"

1
2
' -

 6
"

1
9
' -

 6
"

20' - 0"8' - 1"

5
' -

 1
1
"

4
' -

 1
1
"

3
' -

 0
 1

/2
"

3
' -

 0
"

8' - 1"

3' - 6"4' - 7"4' - 0"5' - 0"3' - 7"4' - 0"

3
' -

 6
"

4
' -

 0
"

2
' -

 5
"

3
4
' -

 3
 1

/2
"

17' - 0"

5
' -

 6
"

1
3
' -

 1
0
"

12' - 0 1/2"38' - 1"

4
' -

 5
"

9
' -

 0
"

8' - 6" 3' - 1 1/2" 10' - 4"

1
9
' -

 8
"

1
7
' -

 1
1
"

5
' -

 1
1
"

1
2
' -

 0
"

21' - 9 1/2" 16' - 4"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 S
O

U
T

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

1
5
' -

 0
"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 N
O

R
T

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

2
0
' -

 0
"

F
IR

S
T

 F
L
O

O
R

 N
O

R
T

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

1
2
' -

 6
"

6' - 0"3' - 8"5' - 0"11' - 1"5' - 0"17' - 5 1/2"

38' - 6"

21' - 6"

FIRST FLOOR FRONT SETBACK

21' - 0"

SECOND FLOOR FRONT SETBACK

30' - 11 1/2"

5
' -

 0
"

9
' -

 1
1
 1

/2
"

3
5
' -

 5
"

1
4
' -

 1
0
"

FIRST FLOOR REAR YARD SETBACK

21' - 9"

5' - 0 1/2" 11' - 10" 11' - 10" 2' - 10" 11' - 4"

SECOND FLOOR REAR YARD SETBACK

29' - 4"

21' - 6"21' - 4"26' - 2"43' - 6 1/2"

14' - 10 1/2"

5
' -

 0
 1

/2
"

3
0
' -

 4
"

3
9
' -

 7
 1

/2
"

1
6
' -

 2
"

1
0
' -

 0
"

2
9
' -

 0
"

5
' -

 0
 1

/2
"

2
' -

 0
"

2
1
' -

 0
"

1
0
' -

 0
"

14' - 2 1/2"9' - 0"20' - 4"

4
' -

 0
"

2
' -

 0
"

P
O

O
L

E
Q

U
IP

.

3
' -

 0
 1

/2
"

D

D

CC

C

C

D
D

CCCC
CC C C C C

C
C

C

C
C

A

A

A

B
B

B

B

B

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 N

O
T

E
S

:

1
. 

A
ll 

p
la

n
t 

m
a
te

ri
a
ls

 s
h
a
ll 

b
e
 F

lo
ri
d
a
 N

o
.1

 o
r 

b
e
tt

e
r 

a
s
 g

iv
e
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

G
ra

d
e
 

a
n
d
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 f

o
r 

N
u
rs

e
ry

 P
la

n
ts

. 
2
n
d
 E

d
it
io

n
 1

9
9
8
 (

w
/ 

u
p
d
a
te

s
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
5
) 

F
lo

ri
d
a
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

A
g
ri
c
u
lt
u
re

 a
n
d
 C

o
n
s
u
m

e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

D
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
P

la
n
t 

In
d
u
s
tr

y
.

2
.

A
ll 

p
la

n
t 

m
a
te

ri
a
ls

 s
h
a
ll 

b
e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
b
y
 t

h
e
 L

a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

a
t 

p
la

c
e
 o

f 
g
ro

w
th

 a
n
d
 u

p
o
n
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 f
o
r 

c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 t

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
.

3
.

A
ll 

p
la

n
ts

 s
h
a
ll 

b
e
 t

ru
e
 t

o
 s

p
e
c
ie

s
 a

n
d
 v

a
ri
e
ty

 a
n
d
 s

h
a
ll 

c
o
n
fo

rm
 t

o
 m

e
a
s
u
re

m
e
n
ts

s
p
e
c
if
ie

d
. 

A
ll 

s
u
b
ti
tu

ti
o
n
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

it
y
 a

n
d
 L

a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

fo
r 

fi
n
a
l 
a
p
p
ro

v
a
l.

4
.

A
ll 

p
la

n
ts

 s
h
a
ll 

b
e
 e

xc
e
p
ti
o
n
a
lly

 h
e
a
v
y
, 

s
y
m

m
e
tr

ic
a
l,
 t

ig
h
t 

k
n
it
 a

n
d
 s

o
 t

ra
in

e
d
 i
n

a
p
p
e
a
ra

n
c
e
 a

s
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
p
e
ri
o
r 

to
 f

o
rm

, 
b
ra

n
c
h
in

g
 a

m
d
 s

y
m

m
e
tr

y
.

5
.

C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r 
s
h
a
ll 

n
o
ti
fy

 S
.U

.N
.S

.H
.I

.N
.E

. 
(1

-8
0
0
-4

3
2
-4

7
7
0
) 

fo
r 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
e
xi

s
ti
n
g
  

u
ti
lit

y
 l
in

e
s
 4

8
 h

o
u
rs

 p
ri
o
r 

to
 b

e
g
in

n
in

g
 w

o
rk

. 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
to

r 
s
h
a
ll 

v
e
ri
fy

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
ll 

u
ti
lit

y
 l
in

e
s
 a

n
d
 e

a
s
e
m

e
n
ts

 p
ri
o
r 

to
 c

o
m

m
e
n
c
in

g
 a

n
y
 w

o
rk

. 
E

xc
a
v
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

v
ic

in
it
y
 o

f 
u
n
d
e
rg

ro
u
n
d
 u

ti
lit

ie
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 w

it
h
 c

a
re

 a
n
d
 b

y
 h

a
n
d
, 

if
 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

. 
T

h
e
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
to

r 
b
e
a
rs

 f
u
ll 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

th
is

 w
o
rk

 a
n
d
 d

is
ru

p
ti
o
n
 o

r 
d
a
m

a
g
e
 t

o
 u

ti
lit

ie
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 r

e
p
a
ir
e
d
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
ly

 a
t 

n
o
 e

xp
e
n
s
e
 t

o
 O

w
n
e
r.

6
.

G
ra

d
e
 B

+
, 

s
h
re

d
d
e
d
 s

te
ri
liz

e
d
 M

e
la

le
u
c
a
 o

r 
E

u
c
a
ly

p
tu

s
 m

u
lc

h
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 u

s
e
d
 i
n
 a

ll 
m

a
s
s
 p

la
n
ti
n
g
 b

e
d
s
 a

n
d
 f

o
r 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
tr

e
e
 p

it
s
. 

A
ll 

tr
e
e
s
 s

h
a
ll 

h
a
v
e
 a

 m
u
lc

h
 r

in
g
 

w
it
h
 a

 d
e
p
th

 o
f 

3
"a

n
d
 a

 d
ia

m
e
te

r 
o
f 

3
'-
4
" 

a
ro

u
n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 b

a
s
e
. 

A
ll 

m
u
lc

h
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 

k
e
p
t 

4
" 

fr
o
m

 b
a
s
e
 o

f 
a
ll 

p
la

n
t 

m
a
te

ri
a
l.
 M

u
lc

h
 b

e
d
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 a

 m
in

im
u
m

 o
f 

1
2
" 

w
id

e
r 

th
a
n
 p

la
n
ts

 m
e
a
s
u
re

d
 f

ro
m

 o
u
ts

id
e
 e

d
g
e
 o

f 
fo

lia
g
e
.

7
. 

S
o
d
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 S

t 
A

u
g
u
s
ti
n
e
 a

n
d
 f

re
e
 o

f 
w

e
e
d
s
, 

in
s
e
c
ts

, 
fu

n
g
u
s
, 

a
n
d
 d

is
e
a
s
e
, 

la
id

 
w

it
h
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 a

b
u
tt

in
g
 j
o
in

ts
.

8
.

A
ll 

tr
e
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

h
ru

b
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 b

a
c
k
fi
lle

d
 w

it
h
 a

 s
u
it
a
b
le

 p
la

n
ti
n
g
 s

o
il 

c
o
n
s
is

ti
n
g
 o

f 
5
0
 p

e
rc

e
n
t 

s
a
n
d
 a

n
d
 5

0
 p

e
rc

e
n
t 

a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 c

o
m

p
o
s
t.

 A
ll 

p
la

n
t 

m
a
te

ri
a
ls

 s
h
a
ll 

b
e
 

p
la

n
te

d
 w

it
h
 a

 m
in

im
u
m

 o
f 

6
 t

o
 1

8
 i
n
c
h
e
s
 o

f 
p
la

n
ti
n
g
 s

o
il 

a
ro

u
n
d
 t

h
e
 r

o
o
t 

b
a
ll.

 
R

e
fe

r 
to

 p
la

n
ti
n
g
 d

e
ta

ils
. 

P
la

n
ti
n
g
 s

o
il 

to
 b

e
 b

a
c
k
fi
lle

d
 i
n
to

 p
la

n
t 

p
it
s
 b

y
 w

a
s
h
in

g
 

in
. 

P
la

n
ti
n
g
 b

e
d
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 f

re
e
 f

ro
m

 r
o
a
d
, 

p
e
a
, 

e
g
g
, 

o
r 

c
o
lo

re
d
 r

o
c
k
, 

b
u
ild

in
g
 

m
a
te

ri
a
ls

, 
d
e
b
ri
s
, 

w
e
e
d
s
, 

n
o
xi

o
u
s
 p

e
s
ts

 a
n
d
 d

is
e
a
s
e
.

9
.

A
ll 

s
o
d
d
e
d
 a

re
a
s
 t

o
 h

a
v
e
 a

 m
in

im
u
m

 o
f 

2
"o

f 
p
la

n
ti
n
g
 s

o
il 

a
s
 d

e
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 i
n
 n

o
te

 #
8
.

1
0
.A

ll 
tr

e
e
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 w

a
rr

a
n
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
to

r 
a
n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 h

e
a
lt
h
y
 a

n
d
 i
n
 

fl
o
u
ri
s
h
in

g
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
 o

f 
a
c
ti
v
e
 g

ro
w

th
 o

n
e
 y

e
a
r 

fr
o
m

 d
a
te

 o
f 

fi
n
a
l 
a
c
c
e
p
ta

n
c
e
.

1
1
.A

ll 
s
h
ru

b
s
, 

g
ro

u
n
d
c
o
v
e
rs

, 
v
in

e
s
 a

n
d
 s

o
d
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 f

u
lly

 w
a
rr

a
n
te

d
 f

o
r 

9
0
 d

a
y
s
 

u
n
d
e
r 

s
a
m

e
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
 a

s
 a

b
o
v
e
.

1
2
.A

ll 
s
y
n
th

e
ti
c
 b

u
rl
a
p
, 

s
y
n
th

e
ti
c
 s

tr
in

g
 o

r 
c
o
rd

s
 o

r 
w

ir
e
 b

a
s
k
e
ts

 s
h
a
ll 

b
e
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 

b
e
fo

re
 a

n
y
 t

re
e
s
 a

re
 p

la
n
te

d
. 

A
ll 

s
y
n
th

e
c
ti
c
 t

a
p
e
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 f

ro
m

 t
ru

n
k
s
, 

b
ra

n
c
h
e
s
, 

e
tc

 b
e
fo

re
 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
. 

T
h
e
 t

o
p
 1

/3
 o

f 
a
n
y
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
b
u
rl
a
p
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 

re
m

o
v
e
d
 o

r 
tu

c
k
e
d
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
ti
n
g
 h

o
le

 b
e
fo

re
 t

re
e
s
 a

re
 b

a
c
k
fi
lle

d
. 

P
la

n
ti
n
g
 s

o
il 

to
 b

e
 b

a
c
k
fi
lle

d
 i
n
to

 p
it
s
 b

y
 w

a
s
h
in

g
 i
n
.

1
3
.A

ll 
tr

e
e
s
, 

p
a
lm

s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

p
la

n
ts

 s
h
a
ll 

b
e
 p

la
n
te

d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 t

o
p
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 r

o
o
tb

a
lls

 
n
o
 d

e
e
p
e
r 

th
a
n
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
l 
g
ra

d
e
 s

u
rr

o
u
n
d
in

g
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
ti
n
g
 a

re
a
.

1
4
.I

n
 a

re
a
s
 w

h
e
re

 p
a
v
e
d
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
s
 a

b
u
t 

s
o
d
 o

r 
m

u
lc

h
, 

th
e
 f

in
a
l 
le

v
e
l 
o
f 

b
o
th

 s
u
rf

a
c
e
s
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

v
e
n
.

1
5
. 

A
ll 

p
la

n
ti
n
g
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 i
n
s
ta

lle
d
 w

it
h
 f

e
rt

ili
z
e
r 

a
t 

ti
m

e
 o

f 
p
la

n
ti
n
g
.

1
6
. 

A
ll 

p
la

n
ti
n
g
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 i
n
s
ta

lle
d
 i
n
 a

 s
o
u
n
d
, 

w
o
rk

m
a
n
lik

e
 m

a
n
n
e
r 

a
n
d
 a

c
c
o
rd

in
g
 t

o
 

g
o
o
d
  

p
la

n
ti
n
g
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
. 

In
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 s

h
a
ll 

in
c
lu

d
e
 w

a
te

ri
n
g
, 

w
e
e
d
in

g
, 

fe
rt

ili
z
in

g
, 

m
u
lc

h
in

g
, 

s
e
le

c
ti
v
e
 p

ru
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 r

e
m

o
v
a
l 
o
f 

re
fu

s
e
 a

n
d
 d

e
b
ri
s
 o

n
 a

 r
e
g
u
la

r 
b
a
s
is

 
s
o
 a

s
 t

o
 p

re
s
e
n
t 

a
 n

e
a
t 

a
n
d
 w

e
ll 

k
e
p
t 

a
p
p
e
a
ra

n
c
e
 a

t 
a
ll 

ti
m

e
s
.

1
7
. 

A
ll 

la
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 a

n
d
 s

o
d
 a

re
a
s
 s

h
a
ll 

h
a
v
e
 a

n
 a

u
to

m
a
ti
c
 i
rr

ig
a
ti
o
n
 s

y
s
te

m
 i
n
s
ta

lle
d
. 

C
o
v
e
ra

g
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 1

0
0
%

 w
it
h
 5

0
%

 m
in

im
u
m

 o
v
e
rl
a
p
 u

s
in

g
 r

u
s
t 

fr
e
e
 w

a
te

r 
to

 a
ll 

la
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 a

n
d
 s

o
d
 a

re
a
s
. 

S
p
ra

y
 u

p
o
n
 p

u
b
lic

 s
id

e
w

a
lk

s
, 

s
tr

e
e
ts

 a
b
d
 a

d
ja

c
e
n
t 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

in
im

iz
e
d
. 

S
o
d
d
e
d
 a

re
a
s
 a

n
d
 s

h
ru

b
/ 

g
ro

u
n
d
c
o
v
e
r 

b
e
d
s
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 o

n
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
 i
rr

ig
a
ti
o
n
 z

o
n
e
s
 f

o
r 

a
 m

o
re

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

s
y
s
te

m
. 

Ir
ri
g
a
ti
o
n
 

s
y
s
te

m
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 i
n
s
ta

lle
d
 w

it
h
 a

 r
a
in

s
w

it
c
h
 d

e
v
ic

e
.

1
8
. 

A
ll 

la
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 a

n
d
 i
rr

ig
a
ti
o
n
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 i
n
s
ta

lle
d
 i
n
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 a

ll 
lo

c
a
l 
c
o
d
e
s
.

1
9
. 

T
h
e
 p

la
n
 s

h
a
ll 

ta
k
e
 p

re
c
e
d
e
n
c
e
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 p

la
n
t 

lis
t,

 s
h
o
u
ld

 t
h
e
re

 b
e
 a

n
y
 

d
is

c
re

p
a
n
c
y
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 t

w
o
.

CONSULTANTS:

T
H

E
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 A
N

D
 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 
H

E
R

E
IN

 A
R

E
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 O

F
 A

R
T

E
H

O
M

E
S

. 
T

H
E

 
U

S
E

 O
F

 T
H

IS
 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 I
S

 R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 T

O
 

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 P

A
R

T
IE

S
 O

N
L
Y

. 
F

U
L
L
 O

R
 P

A
R

T
IA

L
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 I
T

S
 O

W
N

E
R

 A
N

D
 S

H
O

U
L
D

 
B

E
 R

E
T

U
R

N
E

D
 W

H
E

N
 R

E
Q

U
E

S
T

E
D

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

B
Y

R
O

N
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
, 

L
O

T
 A

8
7

X
X

 B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

,
S

U
R

F
S

ID
E

, 
F

L
 3

3
1

5
4

D
A

T
E

:
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 N
0

3
/2

4
/2

1

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
F

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

S
C

A
L
E

:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

  
  

  
  

 F
.S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

J
. 

A
L
F

R
E

D
O

 G
A

M
A

R
R

A

L
IC

 #
 A

R
0
0
1
7
3
9
4

LANDSCAPE PLAN

L
1
.0

 3
/1

6
" 

=
 1

'-
0
"

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 P

L
A

N
1

PAGE 50



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 
Thru: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
From: Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner 

Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
CC: Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 

Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
James McGuinness, Town Building Official 

Date  May 17, 2021 
RE: 9148 Emerson Avenue – Single Family Residence Addition w/2nd Story 

Background:  This application is a request to renovate and expand an existing single family residence. 
The parcel is located in the H30B Zoning District at 9148 Emerson Avenue.  The average lot depth is 
112.5 feet with a width of 50 feet. The Applicant indicates the lot size is 5,627 square feet (SF).  The 
proposed air-conditioned first floor space and garage totals 2,174 SF. The proposed air-conditioned 
second floor space is 870 SF. An overhead view of the lot from the Miami Dade County Property 
Appraiser is provided on the following page. 

The setback requirements for the H30B Zoning District are 20 foot front, 5 foot side and 20 feet rear (per 
Zoning in Progress).  The Applicant is proposing to comply with first floor setbacks. The Applicant’s 
proposal on average setbacks is reasonable given the size of the second floor air conditioned floor area.  
Total lot pervious area is proposed to be 47.9% where 35% is required. The front yard setback pervious 
area is proposed at 72.1% where 50% is required.  The rear yard setback pervious area is proposed at 
92.7%. The second floor under ac is proposed at 870 SF which is 15.5% where 32% is the maximum. 
Another measure of the second floor size is it cannot be larger than 80% of the first floor.  The second 
floor ac area is 870 SF which is 40.0%. A flat roof is proposed with a parapet which reaches a height of 27 
feet 4 inches from the crown of the road. Table 1 on page 3 provides information on site characteristics 
and zoning requirements. 

A large variety of architectural enhancements are proposed.  These items include original art deco 
concrete screen, concrete eyebrows, scored stucco, coralina and zellige tiles, concrete breeze block and 
coralina, wood outswing door and aluminum flush garage door.  The aluminum components to match 
new windows with anodized aluminum finish.  Wood components will match white oak finish of front 
door. Flagstone pavers are proposed for the 8 foot wide driveway and the 4 foot walk. 

This review may be supplemented prior to the Planning and Zoning Board meeting. 

Item 4D

PAGE 51



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 2 

 

 

 
9148 Emerson Avenue MDCPA Angled Top View 

PAGE 52



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 3 

Table 1 – 9148 Emerson Avenue Site Characteristics and Zoning Requirements 

Address 9148 Emerson Avenue 
General Location West Central Area of Town 
Property Size 5,627 SF (112.5 Feet x 50.06 Feet) 
Zoning District H30B  
Lowest Floor Elevation Base Flood Elevation +2 – 10.0 Feet 

Lot Coverage Required Proposed  
Total Lot 40% Max. (2,511 SF) 38.6% (2,174 SF) 
Exempt Accessory Uses  15% or Less 23.8% (1,286 SF) 
2nd Story Lot Coverage 32% of the Lot 15.5% (   870 SF) 
 80% of First Floor 40.0% (   870 SF) 
  

Lots > 112.5 Feet Front + Back Yds = 36% of Lot N/A 
Pervious Area Total Lot 35% w/20% FL Friendly 47.9% ± 

Pervious Area Front Yd 50% w/20% FL Friendly 71.2% 
Pervious Area Rear Yd 40% w/20% FL Friendly 92.7% 

Height – Flat Roof 30 Ft: Avg Datum/Crown-High Pt. 27.33 Feet 
Height – Pitched Roof 30 Ft: Avg Datum/Crown-Tie Beam. N/A 
Modification of Height 1% of Height to 3 Ft Max N/A 
Roof Decks Prohibited N/A  

Setbacks  
Primary Frontage 20 Feet Min. 20.67 Feet  
Secondary Corner 10 Feet Min. N/A 
Interior Side < or = 50 Ft 5 Feet Min. 5 Feet  
Interior Side > 50 Ft 10% Frontage Width N/A 
Rear  20 Feet Min. 21.42 Feet 
Pt. Lake & Adj. Canals 25 Feet Min N/A 

  Biscayne Bay 50 Feet Min N/A 

Encroachments 
Eaves – Sloped Roofs 24 Inches Max N/A  
All Other Ornamentals 6 inches Max N/A 

Accessory Buildings 
Maximum Height 12 Feet Max N/A.  
Max. Aggregated Area 500 SF Max. TBD 
Pool  14.67 Feet x 30 Feet 

Primary Front and 10 Feet Min N/A 
Secondary Corner 10 Feet Min N/A 

Uncovered Patio Rear & Side – 5 Feet N/A 
 Front & Corner -10 Feet N/A 

PAGE 53



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 4 

 

 

Applicant Package:  A package of drawings and an application was submitted by the Applicant.  A recent 
survey was also submitted. 

Staff Recommendation:  It is recommended the Application be approved subject to the following 
conditions: 
 

• Pergolas are limited to a 12 foot height. 
• Include a Landscape Data Table on the Site Plan identifying existing and proposed plant 

material and consistency with Florida Friendly requirements. 
 

PAGE 54



PAGE 55



PAGE 56



PAGE 57



PAGE 58



TO
W

N
 O

F 
SU

RF
SI

D
E

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 Z

O
N

IN
G

BO
A

RD
 P

RE
SE

N
TA

TIO
N

M
A

Y 
27

, 2
02

1

FR
A

N
KE

L
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

9
1

4
8

 E
M

E
R

SO
N

 A
V

E
N

U
E

SU
R

FS
ID

E
, 

FL
 3

3
1

5
4

   
 

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 Z

O
N

IN
G

20
21

-0
5-

27

A
-0

.0
C

O
V

ER
X

A
-0

.1
SU

RV
EY

X
A

-0
.2

SI
TE

 P
IC

TU
RE

S
X

A
-0

.3
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

/R
O

O
F 

PL
A

N
X

A
-0

.4
ZO

N
IN

G
 R

EQ
UI

RE
M

EN
T 

TA
BU

LA
TIO

N
S

X
A

-1
.1

FI
RS

T 
FL

O
O

R 
PL

A
N

X
A

-1
.2

SE
C

O
N

D
 F

LO
O

R 
PL

A
N

X
A

-2
.1

FR
O

N
T/

RE
A

R 
EL

EV
A

TIO
N

S
X

A
-2

.2
SI

D
E 

EL
EV

A
TIO

N
S

X
A

-3
.1

EL
EV

A
TIO

N
 D

ET
A

IL
S

X
A

-3
.2

M
A

TE
RI

A
L 

FI
N

IS
HE

S
X

A
-3

.3
M

A
TE

RI
A

L 
FI

N
IS

HE
S 

X

TO
W

N
 O

F 
SU

RF
SI

D
E

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 Z

O
N

IN
G

BO
A

RD
 P

RE
SE

N
TA

TIO
N

M
A

Y 
27

, 2
02

1

FR
AN

KE
L

RES
IDE

NC
E

91
48

 E
M

ER
SO

N
 A

V
E.

SU
RF

SI
D

E,
 F

L 
33

15
4

FL
O

RE
Z 

LO
PE

Z 
A

RC
HI

TE
C

TU
RE

TH
E 

IN
G

RA
HA

M
 B

UI
LD

IN
G

25
 S

O
UT

HE
A

ST
 2

N
D

 A
V

EN
UE

, S
UI

TE
 4

27
M

IA
M

I, 
FL

 3
31

31
 |

 3
05

-3
73

-9
83

3

SH
EE

T 
IN

D
EX

PAGE 59



FR
A

N
KE

L
RE

SI
D

EN
C

E
91

48
 E

M
ER

SO
N

 A
V

E.
SU

RF
SI

D
E

FL
O

RI
D

A
   

33
15

4

FL
O

RE
Z 

LO
PE

Z
A

RC
HI

TE
C

TU
RE

A
 A

  2
 6

 0
 0

 3
 8

 5
 3

I N
 G

 R
 A

 H
 A

 M
   

B 
U 

I L
 D

 I 
N

 G

2 
5 

  S
 O

 U
 T

 H
 E

 A
 S

 T
   

2 
N

 D
   

A
 V

 E
 N

 U
 E

S 
U 

I T
 E

   
4 

2 
7

M
 I 

A
 M

 I 
,  

 F
 L

   
3 

3 
1 

3 
1

3 
0 

5 
- 3

 7
 3

 - 
9 

8 
3 

3

RL
O

PE
Z.

ST
UD

IO
@

G
M

A
IL

.C
O

M

C
 O

 N
 S

 U
 L

 T
 A

 N
 T

 S
 :

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S

ALL CONCEPTS, IDEAS, DESIGNS, ARRANGEMENTS, DRAWINGS AND PLANS INDICATED OR REPRESENTED BY THIS DOCUMENT ARE OWNED BY AND PROPERTY OF FLOREZ LOPEZ ARCHITECTS, LLC. AND WERE CREATED AND DEVELOPED FOR ITS OWN USE.   NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE COPIED, DISCLOSED TO OTHERS, OR USED WITHOUT EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT FROM THE ARCHITECT.

SH
EE

T 
N

UM
BE

R

XU
A

N
 F

LO
RE

Z 
   

A
R 

94
80

4

TO
W

N
 O

F 
SU

RF
SI

D
E

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 Z

O
N

IN
G

BO
A

RD
 P

RE
SE

N
TA

TIO
N

M
A

Y 
27

, 2
02

1

A
-0

.1
BO

UN
DA

RY
 S

UR
VE

Y

PAGE 60



FR
A

N
KE

L
RE

SI
D

EN
C

E
91

48
 E

M
ER

SO
N

 A
V

E.
SU

RF
SI

D
E

FL
O

RI
D

A
   

33
15

4

FL
O

RE
Z 

LO
PE

Z
A

RC
HI

TE
C

TU
RE

A
 A

  2
 6

 0
 0

 3
 8

 5
 3

I N
 G

 R
 A

 H
 A

 M
   

B 
U 

I L
 D

 I 
N

 G

2 
5 

  S
 O

 U
 T

 H
 E

 A
 S

 T
   

2 
N

 D
   

A
 V

 E
 N

 U
 E

S 
U 

I T
 E

   
4 

2 
7

M
 I 

A
 M

 I 
,  

 F
 L

   
3 

3 
1 

3 
1

3 
0 

5 
- 3

 7
 3

 - 
9 

8 
3 

3

RL
O

PE
Z.

ST
UD

IO
@

G
M

A
IL

.C
O

M

C
 O

 N
 S

 U
 L

 T
 A

 N
 T

 S
 :

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S

ALL CONCEPTS, IDEAS, DESIGNS, ARRANGEMENTS, DRAWINGS AND PLANS INDICATED OR REPRESENTED BY THIS DOCUMENT ARE OWNED BY AND PROPERTY OF FLOREZ LOPEZ ARCHITECTS, LLC. AND WERE CREATED AND DEVELOPED FOR ITS OWN USE.   NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE COPIED, DISCLOSED TO OTHERS, OR USED WITHOUT EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT FROM THE ARCHITECT.

SH
EE

T 
N

UM
BE

R

XU
A

N
 F

LO
RE

Z 
   

A
R 

94
80

4

TO
W

N
 O

F 
SU

RF
SI

D
E

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 Z

O
N

IN
G

BO
A

RD
 P

RE
SE

N
TA

TIO
N

M
A

Y 
27

, 2
02

1

A
-0

.2
SI

TE
 P

HO
TO

S
N

O
T T

O
 S

C
A

LE

91
48

 E
M

ER
SO

N

LE
FT

 - 
C

O
RN

ER
 W

IN
D

O
W

91
40

 E
M

ER
SO

N
 A

V
E

91
48

 E
M

ER
SO

N
 A

V
EN

UE

91
48

 E
M

ER
SO

N

C
EN

TE
R 

- F
RO

N
T 

PO
RC

H

91
56

 E
M

ER
SO

N
 A

V
E

91
48

 E
M

ER
SO

N

RI
G

HT
 - 

G
A

RA
G

E

PAGE 61



20'
FRONT SETBACK

20'
REAR SETBACK

5'
SI

D
E 

SE
TB

A
C

K
5'

SI
D

E 
SE

TB
A

C
K

112'-6"
LOT LENGTH

50
'-1

"
LO

T 
W

ID
TH

2'
-2

1 2"
7'

-1
0"

14'-9" 32' 22'-3"

7'
-2

"
8"

12
'-6

"
8"

8"

8"
11'-111

2" 17'-91
2"

1'-4"

1'-4"

12
'-3

"
9'

-8
"

25'

7'

8'
FL

A
G

ST
O

N
E 

PA
V

ER
S

O
N

 S
LA

B

EX
IS

TIN
G

 W
O

O
D

FE
N

C
E

PR
O

PE
RT

Y
LI

N
E

W
A

TE
R 

M
ET

ER

EX
IS

TIN
G

 M
A

N
G

O
TR

EE

EX
IS

TIN
G

 M
A

N
G

O
TR

EE

EX
IS

TIN
G

 P
A

LM
TR

EE

EL
EC

. P
O

LE

RE
LO

C
A

TE
D

EU
G

EN
IA

TR
EE

S

EX
IS

TIN
G

 C
LU

SI
A

HE
D

G
E

8'
 d

ia
. M

IL
KW

EE
D

BU
TT

ER
FL

Y
G

A
RD

EN

4'
FL

A
G

ST
O

N
E 

PA
V

ER
S

O
N

 G
RA

V
EL

2'
FL

A
G

ST
O

N
E

PA
V

ER
S

O
N

 G
RA

V
EL

ST
O

N
E 

TIL
E

W
O

O
D

 B
EN

C
H

C
EM

EN
T 

TIL
E 

W
ITH

ST
O

N
E 

TR
IM

20'
SETBACK

5'
SE

TB
A

C
K

5'
SE

TB
A

C
K

112'-6"
LOT LENGTH

50
'-1

"
LO

T 
W

ID
TH

PR
O

PE
RT

Y
LI

N
E

20'
REAR SETBACK

8'

25'

7'

EX
IS

TIN
G

 W
O

O
D

FE
N

C
E

EX
IS

TIN
G

 M
A

N
G

O
TR

EE

EX
IS

TIN
G

 M
A

N
G

O
TR

EE

EX
IS

TIN
G

 P
A

LM
TR

EE
EX

IS
TIN

G
EU

G
EN

IA
TR

EE
S

W
A

TE
R 

M
ET

ER

EX
IS

TIN
G

 C
LU

SI
A

HE
D

G
E

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
SE

TB
A

C
KS

RO
O

F 
G

UT
TE

RS
A

N
D

 D
O

W
N

SP
O

UT
S

22'

27'-4"
TO CROWN OF ROAD

15'-6"

FR
A

N
KE

L
RE

SI
D

EN
C

E
91

48
 E

M
ER

SO
N

 A
V

E.
SU

RF
SI

D
E

FL
O

RI
D

A
   

33
15

4

FL
O

RE
Z 

LO
PE

Z
A

RC
HI

TE
C

TU
RE

A
 A

  2
 6

 0
 0

 3
 8

 5
 3

I N
 G

 R
 A

 H
 A

 M
   

B 
U 

I L
 D

 I 
N

 G

2 
5 

  S
 O

 U
 T

 H
 E

 A
 S

 T
   

2 
N

 D
   

A
 V

 E
 N

 U
 E

S 
U 

I T
 E

   
4 

2 
7

M
 I 

A
 M

 I 
,  

 F
 L

   
3 

3 
1 

3 
1

3 
0 

5 
- 3

 7
 3

 - 
9 

8 
3 

3

RL
O

PE
Z.

ST
UD

IO
@

G
M

A
IL

.C
O

M

C
 O

 N
 S

 U
 L

 T
 A

 N
 T

 S
 :

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S

ALL CONCEPTS, IDEAS, DESIGNS, ARRANGEMENTS, DRAWINGS AND PLANS INDICATED OR REPRESENTED BY THIS DOCUMENT ARE OWNED BY AND PROPERTY OF FLOREZ LOPEZ ARCHITECTS, LLC. AND WERE CREATED AND DEVELOPED FOR ITS OWN USE.   NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE COPIED, DISCLOSED TO OTHERS, OR USED WITHOUT EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT FROM THE ARCHITECT.

SH
EE

T 
N

UM
BE

R

XU
A

N
 F

LO
RE

Z 
   

A
R 

94
80

4

TO
W

N
 O

F 
SU

RF
SI

D
E

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 Z

O
N

IN
G

BO
A

RD
 P

RE
SE

N
TA

TIO
N

M
A

Y 
27

, 2
02

1

A
-0

.3
PR

O
PO

SE
D 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
TW

O
 S

TO
RY

, S
IN

G
LE

 F
A

M
IL

Y 
RE

SI
D

EN
C

E,
 4

 B
ED

, 3
 B

A
TH

A
/C

 A
RE

A
:

 2
,6

99
 S

F 
 

N
O

N
-A

/C
 A

RE
A

:
 3

43
 S

F 
 

G
RO

SS
 A

RE
A

:
 3

04
2 

SF

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
S

SC
A

LE
: 

1
8

"=
1'

-0
"

0
'

1
0
'

2
0
'

3
0
'

EX
IS

TIN
G

 S
ITE

 P
LA

N
TW

O
 S

TO
RY

, S
IN

G
LE

 F
A

M
IL

Y 
RE

SI
D

EN
C

E,
 3

 B
ED

, 2
 B

A
TH

A
/C

 A
RE

A
:

 1
66

7 
SF

  
N

O
N

-A
/C

 A
RE

A
:

 3
37

 S
F 

 
G

RO
SS

 A
RE

A
:

  2
00

4 
SF

EX
IS

TIN
G

 1
-S

TO
RY

RE
SI

DE
N

C
E

(H
A

TC
HE

D 
A

RE
A

S
TO

 B
E 

DE
M

O
LI

SH
ED

)

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
2-

ST
O

RY
RE

SI
DE

N
C

E
EL

: 0
.0

0'
 (N

.G
.V

.D
: +

7.
16

')

FI
RS

T 
FI

N
IS

HE
D

 F
LO

O
R

EL
: -

1.
93

' (
N

.G
.V

.D
: +

5.
23

')

G
A

RA
G

E 
FI

N
IS

HE
D

 F
LO

O
R

EL
: -

2.
21

' (
N

.G
.V

.D
: +

4.
95

')
G

RA
D

E

EL
: -

2.
07

' (
N

.G
.V

.D
: +

5.
09

')
G

RA
D

E

EL
: -

2.
87

' (
N

.G
.V

.D
: +

4.
29

')
G

RA
D

E

EL
: -

1.
93

' (
N

.G
.V

.D
: +

5.
23

')

G
A

RA
G

E 
FI

N
IS

HE
D

 F
LO

O
R

EL
: 0

.0
0'

 (N
.G

.V
.D

: +
7.

16
')

FI
RS

T 
FI

N
IS

HE
D

 F
LO

O
R

EL
: -

1.
88

' (
N

.G
.V

.D
: +

5.
28

')

RE
A

R 
TE

RR
A

C
E

EL
: -

2.
87

' (
N

.G
.V

.D
: +

4.
29

')
G

RA
D

E

EL
: -

2.
21

' (
N

.G
.V

.D
: +

4.
95

')
G

RA
D

E

EL
: -

2.
07

' (
N

.G
.V

.D
: +

5.
09

')
G

RA
D

E

N

RO
O

F 
PL

A
N

 &
 A

BU
TT

IN
G

 S
TR

UC
TU

RE
S

SC
A

LE
: 

1 16
"=

1'
-0

"

0
'

2
0
'

4
0
'

6
0
'

91
48

 E
M

ER
SO

N
 A

VE
N

UE
91

40
 E

M
ER

SO
N

 A
VE

N
UE

91
56

 E
M

ER
SO

N
 A

VE
N

UE

LO
C

A
TIO

N
 M

A
P

92ND ST.

91ST ST.

N

RO
O

F 
PL

A
N

 N
O

TE
: C

O
RN

IC
ES

, S
IL

LS
,

FR
A

M
ES

, A
N

D
 F

IN
S 

M
A

Y 
PR

O
JE

C
T

N
O

 M
O

RE
 T

HA
N

 S
IX

 (6
) I

N
C

HE
S

IN
TO

 A
N

Y 
RE

Q
UI

RE
D

 Y
A

RD
. (

A
S 

PE
R

ZO
N

IN
G

 IN
 P

RO
G

RE
SS

, M
A

RC
H

20
21

)

EM
ER

SO
N

 A
VE

N
UE

FR
O

UD
E 

A
VE

N
UE

PAGE 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
9148



5'
SI

D
E 

SE
TB

A
C

K

22
'-9

"
SI

D
E 

SE
TB

A
C

K

20'-8"
FRONT SETBACK

49'-4"
REAR SETBACK

FR
A

N
KE

L
RE

SI
D

EN
C

E
91

48
 E

M
ER

SO
N

 A
V

E.
SU

RF
SI

D
E

FL
O

RI
D

A
   

33
15

4

FL
O

RE
Z 

LO
PE

Z
A

RC
HI

TE
C

TU
RE

A
 A

  2
 6

 0
 0

 3
 8

 5
 3

I N
 G

 R
 A

 H
 A

 M
   

B 
U 

I L
 D

 I 
N

 G

2 
5 

  S
 O

 U
 T

 H
 E

 A
 S

 T
   

2 
N

 D
   

A
 V

 E
 N

 U
 E

S 
U 

I T
 E

   
4 

2 
7

M
 I 

A
 M

 I 
,  

 F
 L

   
3 

3 
1 

3 
1

3 
0 

5 
- 3

 7
 3

 - 
9 

8 
3 

3

RL
O

PE
Z.

ST
UD

IO
@

G
M

A
IL

.C
O

M

C
 O

 N
 S

 U
 L

 T
 A

 N
 T

 S
 :

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S

ALL CONCEPTS, IDEAS, DESIGNS, ARRANGEMENTS, DRAWINGS AND PLANS INDICATED OR REPRESENTED BY THIS DOCUMENT ARE OWNED BY AND PROPERTY OF FLOREZ LOPEZ ARCHITECTS, LLC. AND WERE CREATED AND DEVELOPED FOR ITS OWN USE.   NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE COPIED, DISCLOSED TO OTHERS, OR USED WITHOUT EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT FROM THE ARCHITECT.

SH
EE

T 
N

UM
BE

R

XU
A

N
 F

LO
RE

Z 
   

A
R 

94
80

4

TO
W

N
 O

F 
SU

RF
SI

D
E

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 Z

O
N

IN
G

BO
A

RD
 P

RE
SE

N
TA

TIO
N

M
A

Y 
27

, 2
02

1

A
-0

.4

LO
T C

O
VE

RA
G

E

LO
T 

SI
ZE

: 
5,

62
7 

SQ
.F

T.

LO
T 

C
O

V
ER

A
G

E:
2,

17
4 

SQ
.F

T.
   

(3
8.

6%
)

SE
C

O
N

D 
FL

O
O

R 
A

RE
A

SE
C

O
N

D
 F

LO
O

R 
A

RE
A

:
87

0 
SQ

.F
T.

*4
0%

  O
F 

1S
T 

FL
O

O
R 

A
RE

A
 (2

17
4 

SQ
.F

T.
)

*1
5.

5%
  O

F 
 L

O
T 

A
RE

A
 (5

62
7 

SQ
.F

T.
)

TO
A

L 
LO

T 
PE

RV
IO

US
 A

RE
A

PE
RV

IO
US

 A
RE

A
: 

2,
69

4
SQ

.F
T.

48
 %

IM
PE

RV
IO

US
 A

RE
A

:
2,

93
3 

SQ
.F

T.
52

 %

TO
TA

L 
LO

T 
A

RE
A

:
5,

62
7 

SQ
.F

T.
10

0%

FR
O

N
T Y

A
RD

 P
ER

VI
O

US
 A

RE
A

(L
A

N
DS

C
A

PE
D 

A
RE

A
)

PE
RV

IO
US

 A
RE

A
: 

71
9 

SQ
.F

T.
72

 %

IM
PE

RV
IO

US
 A

RE
A

:
28

2 
SQ

.F
T.

28
%

TO
TA

L 
FR

O
N

T 
YA

RD
:

10
01

 S
Q

.F
T.

10
0%

A
RE

A

N
O

TE
: M

IN
IM

UM
 2

0%
 T

O
 B

E 
FL

O
RI

D
A

 F
RI

EN
D

LY
LA

N
D

SC
A

PI
N

G
. I

N
C

LU
D

IN
G

 A
PP

RO
PR

IA
TE

 P
LA

N
T

SE
LE

C
TIO

N
 F

O
R 

US
D

A
 H

A
RD

IN
ES

S 
ZO

N
E 

10
B.

RE
A

R 
YA

RD
 P

ER
VI

O
US

 A
RE

A
(L

A
N

DS
C

A
PE

D 
A

RE
A

)

PE
RV

IO
US

 A
RE

A
: 

92
7 

SQ
.F

T.
93

 %

IM
PE

RV
IO

US
 A

RE
A

:
74

 S
Q

.F
T.

7%

TO
TA

L 
FR

O
N

T 
YA

RD
:

10
01

 S
Q

.F
T.

10
0%

A
RE

A

N
O

TE
: M

IN
IM

UM
 2

0%
 T

O
 B

E 
FL

O
RI

D
A

 F
RI

EN
D

LY
LA

N
D

SC
A

PI
N

G
. I

N
C

LU
D

IN
G

 A
PP

RO
PR

IA
TE

 P
LA

N
T

SE
LE

C
TIO

N
 F

O
R 

US
D

A
 H

A
RD

IN
ES

S 
ZO

N
E 

10
B.

ZO
N

IN
G

 R
EQ

UI
RE

M
EN

T 
TA

BU
LA

TIO
N

S

LO
T 

SI
ZE

: 5
,6

27
 S

Q
.F

T.
 (0

.1
3 

ac
re

s)

M
A

X 
LO

T 
C

O
V

ER
A

G
E:

 4
0%

 ( 
5,

62
7 

SQ
.F

T.
) =

 2
,2

50
.8

 S
Q

.F
T.

FI
RS

T 
FL

O
O

R 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ET

BA
C

KS
:

RE
Q

UI
RE

D
PR

O
PO

SE
D

FR
O

N
T 

SE
TB

A
C

K
20

'-0
"

20
'-8

"

SI
D

E 
SE

TB
A

C
K 

(N
O

RT
H)

5'
-0

"
5'

-0
"

SI
D

E 
SE

TB
A

C
K 

(S
O

UT
H)

5'
-0

"
5'

-0
"

RE
A

R 
SE

TB
A

C
K

20
'-0

"
21

'-5
"

FI
RS

T 
FL

O
O

R 
LO

T 
C

O
V

ER
A

G
E

2,
25

1 
SQ

.F
T.

M
A

X.
2,

17
4 

SQ
. F

T.
 

SE
C

O
N

D
 F

LO
O

R 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ET

BA
C

KS
:

FR
O

N
T 

SE
TB

A
C

K
20

'-0
"

20
'-8

"

SI
D

E 
SE

TB
A

C
K 

(N
O

RT
H)

5'
-0

"
5'

-0
"

SI
D

E 
SE

TB
A

C
K 

(S
O

UT
H)

5'
-0

"
22

'-9
"

RE
A

R 
SE

TB
A

C
K

20
'-0

"
49

'-4
"

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

EC
O

N
D

 F
LO

O
R 

A
RE

A
87

0 
SQ

.F
T.

 
M

A
X 

80
%

(4
0%

 O
F 

FI
RS

T 
FL

O
O

R)
M

A
X 

32
%

(1
5.

5%
 O

F 
LO

T 
A

RE
A

)

M
A

X 
HE

IG
HT

 F
RO

M
 C

RO
W

N
 O

F 
RO

A
D

2 
ST

O
RI

ES
 (3

0'
-0

")
2 

ST
O

RI
ES

 (2
7'

-4
")

PE
RV

IO
US

 A
RE

A
:

M
IN

. F
RO

N
T 

PE
RV

IO
US

 A
RE

A
50

%
 (5

00
 S

Q
.F

T.
)

72
%

 (7
12

 S
Q

.F
T.

)

M
IN

. R
EA

R 
YA

RD
 P

ER
V

IO
US

 A
RE

A
 

40
%

 (4
00

 S
Q

.F
T.

)
93

%
 (9

27
 S

Q
.F

T.
)

M
IN

. T
O

TA
L 

LO
T 

PE
RV

IO
US

 A
RE

A
 

35
%

 (1
,9

70
 S

Q
.F

T.
)

48
%

 (2
,6

94
 S

Q
.F

T.
)

N
O

TE
: S

EE
 A

C
C

O
M

PA
N

YI
N

G
 D

IA
G

RA
M

S,
 T

HI
S 

SH
EE

T.

PAGE 63



7'-10"

14
'-9

"
32

'
22

'-3
"

7'-2"
8"

12'-6"
8"8"

8"
11

'-1
11 2"

17
'-9

1 2"

1'
-4

"

54
'-2

1 2"

28'-01
2"

59
'-6

1 2"

13'-71
2"

9'
-5

"

9'-8"12'-3"

20
'

FR
O

N
T 

SE
TB

A
C

K

20
'

RE
A

R 
SE

TB
A

C
K

5'
SIDE SETBACK

5'
SIDE SETBACK

1'
-4

"

FR
A

N
KE

L
RE

SI
D

EN
C

E
91

48
 E

M
ER

SO
N

 A
V

E.
SU

RF
SI

D
E

FL
O

RI
D

A
   

33
15

4

FL
O

RE
Z 

LO
PE

Z
A

RC
HI

TE
C

TU
RE

A
 A

  2
 6

 0
 0

 3
 8

 5
 3

I N
 G

 R
 A

 H
 A

 M
   

B 
U 

I L
 D

 I 
N

 G

2 
5 

  S
 O

 U
 T

 H
 E

 A
 S

 T
   

2 
N

 D
   

A
 V

 E
 N

 U
 E

S 
U 

I T
 E

   
4 

2 
7

M
 I 

A
 M

 I 
,  

 F
 L

   
3 

3 
1 

3 
1

3 
0 

5 
- 3

 7
 3

 - 
9 

8 
3 

3

RL
O

PE
Z.

ST
UD

IO
@

G
M

A
IL

.C
O

M

C
 O

 N
 S

 U
 L

 T
 A

 N
 T

 S
 :

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S

ALL CONCEPTS, IDEAS, DESIGNS, ARRANGEMENTS, DRAWINGS AND PLANS INDICATED OR REPRESENTED BY THIS DOCUMENT ARE OWNED BY AND PROPERTY OF FLOREZ LOPEZ ARCHITECTS, LLC. AND WERE CREATED AND DEVELOPED FOR ITS OWN USE.   NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE COPIED, DISCLOSED TO OTHERS, OR USED WITHOUT EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT FROM THE ARCHITECT.

SH
EE

T 
N

UM
BE

R

XU
A

N
 F

LO
RE

Z 
   

A
R 

94
80

4

TO
W

N
 O

F 
SU

RF
SI

D
E

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 Z

O
N

IN
G

BO
A

RD
 P

RE
SE

N
TA

TIO
N

M
A

Y 
27

, 2
02

1

A
-1

.1

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
1S

T F
LO

O
R 

PL
A

N
SC

A
LE

: 1
/4

"=
1'

-0
"

0
'

5
'

1
0
'

1
5
'

G
A

RA
G

E

N

FO
YE

R
LI

VI
N

G
 R

O
O

M
KI

TC
HE

N

BE
DR

O
O

M
 2

BE
DR

O
O

M
 3

FL
EX

 R
O

O
M

PO
RC

H
DI

N
IN

G
 R

O
O

M

TE
RR

A
C

E
W

ITH
 P

ER
G

O
LA

PAGE 64

http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com


7'-10"

22'-3"

14'-5"

36
'-7

1 2"

41
'-7

"

4'
-1

11 2"

21'-11"

12'-3" 9'-8"

20
'-6

"
21

'-1
1 2"

41
'-7

"
1'

-6
"

20
'

FR
O

N
T 

SE
TB

A
C

K

20
'

RE
A

R 
SE

TB
A

C
K

5'
SIDE SETBACK

5'
SIDE SETBACK

1'-6"

PE
RG

O
LA

FL
A

T 
RO

O
F

EX
TE

N
SI

O
N

6"

6"
 O

.H
. I

N
TO

 S
ET

BA
C

K

EX
IS

TIN
G

 F
LA

T
RO

O
FD
S

D
S

G
UT

TE
R

FR
A

N
KE

L
RE

SI
D

EN
C

E
91

48
 E

M
ER

SO
N

 A
V

E.
SU

RF
SI

D
E

FL
O

RI
D

A
   

33
15

4

FL
O

RE
Z 

LO
PE

Z
A

RC
HI

TE
C

TU
RE

A
 A

  2
 6

 0
 0

 3
 8

 5
 3

I N
 G

 R
 A

 H
 A

 M
   

B 
U 

I L
 D

 I 
N

 G

2 
5 

  S
 O

 U
 T

 H
 E

 A
 S

 T
   

2 
N

 D
   

A
 V

 E
 N

 U
 E

S 
U 

I T
 E

   
4 

2 
7

M
 I 

A
 M

 I 
,  

 F
 L

   
3 

3 
1 

3 
1

3 
0 

5 
- 3

 7
 3

 - 
9 

8 
3 

3

RL
O

PE
Z.

ST
UD

IO
@

G
M

A
IL

.C
O

M

C
 O

 N
 S

 U
 L

 T
 A

 N
 T

 S
 :

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S

ALL CONCEPTS, IDEAS, DESIGNS, ARRANGEMENTS, DRAWINGS AND PLANS INDICATED OR REPRESENTED BY THIS DOCUMENT ARE OWNED BY AND PROPERTY OF FLOREZ LOPEZ ARCHITECTS, LLC. AND WERE CREATED AND DEVELOPED FOR ITS OWN USE.   NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE COPIED, DISCLOSED TO OTHERS, OR USED WITHOUT EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT FROM THE ARCHITECT.

SH
EE

T 
N

UM
BE

R

XU
A

N
 F

LO
RE

Z 
   

A
R 

94
80

4

TO
W

N
 O

F 
SU

RF
SI

D
E

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 Z

O
N

IN
G

BO
A

RD
 P

RE
SE

N
TA

TIO
N

M
A

Y 
27

, 2
02

1

A
-1

.2

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
2N

D 
FL

O
O

R 
PL

A
N

SC
A

LE
: 1

/4
"=

1'
-0

"

0
'

5
'

1
0
'

1
5
'

M
A

ST
ER

 B
ED

RO
O

M

N

C
LO

SE
T

C
LO

SE
T

A
/C

C
LO

SE
T

M
A

ST
ER

BA
TH

RO
O

M

BA
LC

O
N

Y

PAGE 65



EL
: +

 0
'-0

" (
N

G
V

D
: +

7.
16

')

TO
P 

O
F 

FI
RS

T 
FI

N
IS

HE
D

 F
LO

O
R

A
V

G
 C

RO
W

N
 O

F 
RO

A
D

EL
: -

 2
'-4

" (
N

G
V

D
: +

4.
83

')

EL
: +

11
'-5

" (
N

G
V

D
: +

18
.5

8'
)

TO
P 

O
F 

SE
C

O
N

D
 F

IN
IS

HE
D

 F
LO

O
R

27'-4"

TO
P 

O
F 

PA
RA

PE
T

EL
: +

 2
6'

-2
" (

N
G

V
D

: +
33

.3
')

EX
IS

TIN
G

 W
O

O
D

 E
A

V
E,

 T
O

 B
E 

PA
IN

TE
D

EX
IS

TIN
G

 S
M

O
O

TH
 S

TU
C

C
O

EX
IS

TIN
G

 S
TE

EL
 C

O
LU

M
N

S

EX
IS

TIN
G

 G
A

RD
EN

 W
A

LL
A

N
D

 G
A

TE

EX
IS

TIN
G

 P
LA

N
TE

R

PA
IN

TE
D

 S
M

O
O

TH
 S

TU
C

C
O

C
O

N
C

RE
TE

 E
YE

BR
O

W

ZE
LL

IG
E 

TIL
E

C
O

RA
LI

N
A

 C
A

P

A
LU

M
IN

UM
 W

IN
D

O
W

SC
O

RE
D

 S
TU

C
C

O

C
O

RA
LI

N
A

 B
A

SE

W
O

O
D

 O
UT

SW
IN

G
 D

O
O

R

C
O

RA
LI

N
A

 T
IL

ES

A
LU

M
IN

UM
 L

IG
HT

 F
IX

TU
RE

 &
D

EC
O

 S
TY

LE
 A

D
D

RE
SS

 N
UM

BE
R

M
A

IL
BO

X

W
O

O
D

 B
EN

C
H 

W
ITH

 O
PE

RA
BL

E 
LI

D

A
LU

M
IN

UM
 F

LU
SH

 G
A

RA
G

E 
D

O
O

R

EX
IS

TIN
G

 S
C

O
RE

D
 S

TU
C

C
O

 G
A

RD
EN

W
A

LL

6'
 A

LU
M

IN
UM

 F
EN

C
E 

W
ITH

 H
O

RI
ZO

N
TA

L
SL

A
TS

 (B
EY

O
N

D
)

EL
: +

 0
'-0

" (
N

G
V

D
: +

7.
16

')

TO
P 

O
F 

FI
RS

T 
FI

N
IS

HE
D

 F
LO

O
R

A
V

G
 C

RO
W

N
 O

F 
RO

A
D

EL
: -

 2
'-4

" (
N

G
V

D
: +

4.
83

')

EL
: +

11
'-5

" (
N

G
V

D
: +

18
.5

8'
)

TO
P 

O
F 

SE
C

O
N

D
 F

IN
IS

HE
D

 F
LO

O
R

27'-4"

TO
P 

O
F 

PA
RA

PE
T

EL
: +

 2
6'

-2
" (

N
G

V
D

: +
33

.3
')

EX
IS

TIN
G

 W
O

O
D

 E
A

V
E,

 T
O

 B
E 

PA
IN

TE
D

C
O

N
C

RE
TE

 E
YE

BR
O

W

ST
EE

L 
TU

BE
S

A
LU

M
IN

UM
 W

IN
D

O
W

M
ET

A
L 

RA
IL

IN
G

PA
IN

TE
D

 W
O

O
D

 P
ER

G
O

LA

PA
IN

TE
D

 W
O

O
D

 P
O

ST
, B

EA
M

S 
&

BR
A

C
KE

T

C
O

N
C

RE
TE

 B
A

SE

RO
O

F 
D

RA
IN

 S
C

UP
PE

RS
A

N
D

 D
O

W
N

 S
PO

UT
S

A
LU

M
IN

UM
 W

IN
D

O
W

S

C
O

N
C

RE
TE

 B
RE

EZ
E 

BL
O

C
K

C
O

N
C

RE
TE

 S
UR

RO
UN

D

LE
A

D
ER

S 
A

N
D

 D
O

W
N

 S
PO

UT
S

FR
A

N
KE

L
RE

SI
D

EN
C

E
91

48
 E

M
ER

SO
N

 A
V

E.
SU

RF
SI

D
E

FL
O

RI
D

A
   

33
15

4

FL
O

RE
Z 

LO
PE

Z
A

RC
HI

TE
C

TU
RE

A
 A

  2
 6

 0
 0

 3
 8

 5
 3

I N
 G

 R
 A

 H
 A

 M
   

B 
U 

I L
 D

 I 
N

 G

2 
5 

  S
 O

 U
 T

 H
 E

 A
 S

 T
   

2 
N

 D
   

A
 V

 E
 N

 U
 E

S 
U 

I T
 E

   
4 

2 
7

M
 I 

A
 M

 I 
,  

 F
 L

   
3 

3 
1 

3 
1

3 
0 

5 
- 3

 7
 3

 - 
9 

8 
3 

3

RL
O

PE
Z.

ST
UD

IO
@

G
M

A
IL

.C
O

M

C
 O

 N
 S

 U
 L

 T
 A

 N
 T

 S
 :

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S

ALL CONCEPTS, IDEAS, DESIGNS, ARRANGEMENTS, DRAWINGS AND PLANS INDICATED OR REPRESENTED BY THIS DOCUMENT ARE OWNED BY AND PROPERTY OF FLOREZ LOPEZ ARCHITECTS, LLC. AND WERE CREATED AND DEVELOPED FOR ITS OWN USE.   NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE COPIED, DISCLOSED TO OTHERS, OR USED WITHOUT EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT FROM THE ARCHITECT.

SH
EE

T 
N

UM
BE

R

XU
A

N
 F

LO
RE

Z 
   

A
R 

94
80

4

TO
W

N
 O

F 
SU

RF
SI

D
E

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 Z

O
N

IN
G

BO
A

RD
 P

RE
SE

N
TA

TIO
N

M
A

Y 
27

, 2
02

1

A
-2

.1

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
W

ES
T E

LE
VA

TIO
N

SC
A

LE
: 1

/4
"=

1'
-0

"

0
'

5
'

1
0
'

1
5
'

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
EA

ST
 E

LE
VA

TIO
N

SC
A

LE
: 1

/4
"=

1'
-0

"

FI
N

IS
H 

N
O

TE
S:

·
A

LL
 A

LU
M

IN
UM

 C
O

M
PO

N
EN

TS
 T

O
 M

A
TC

H 
N

EW
 W

IN
D

O
W

S 
W

ITH

A
N

O
D

IZ
ED

 A
LU

M
IN

UM
  F

IN
IS

H,
 O

R 
PA

IN
TE

D
 IN

 S
IM

IL
A

R 
W

A
RM

G
RA

Y.

·
A

LL
 W

O
O

D
 C

O
M

PO
N

EN
TS

 T
O

 M
A

TC
H 

W
HI

TE
 O

A
K 

FI
N

IS
H 

O
F

N
EW

 F
RO

N
T 

D
O

O
R 

+ 
SI

D
E 

LI
TE

S

·
A

LL
 G

LA
SS

 T
O

 B
E 

C
LE

A
R

·
SE

E 
EL

EV
A

TIO
N

 D
ET

A
IL

S 
FO

R 
C

O
LO

RE
D

 R
EP

RE
SE

N
TA

TIO
N

 O
F

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
FI

N
IS

HE
S

PAGE 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
9148



EL
: +

 0
'-0

" (
N

G
V

D
: +

7.
16

')

TO
P 

O
F 

FI
RS

T 
FI

N
IS

HE
D

 F
LO

O
R

A
V

G
 C

RO
W

N
 O

F 
RO

A
D

EL
: -

 2
'-4

" (
N

G
V

D
: +

4.
83

')

EL
: +

11
'-5

" (
N

G
V

D
: +

18
.5

8'
)

TO
P 

O
F 

SE
C

O
N

D
 F

IN
IS

HE
D

 F
LO

O
R

27'-4"

TO
P 

O
F 

PA
RA

PE
T

EL
: +

 2
5'

-0
" (

N
G

V
D

: +
33

.3
')

EL
: +

 0
'-0

" (
N

G
V

D
: +

7.
16

')

TO
P 

O
F 

FI
RS

T 
FI

N
IS

HE
D

 F
LO

O
R

A
V

G
 C

RO
W

N
 O

F 
RO

A
D

EL
: -

 2
'-4

" (
N

G
V

D
: +

4.
83

')

EL
: +

11
'-5

" (
N

G
V

D
: +

18
.5

8'
)

TO
P 

O
F 

SE
C

O
N

D
 F

IN
IS

HE
D

 F
LO

O
R

27'-4"

TO
P 

O
F 

PA
RA

PE
T

EL
: +

 2
6'

-2
" (

N
G

V
D

: +
32

.2
')

FR
A

N
KE

L
RE

SI
D

EN
C

E
91

48
 E

M
ER

SO
N

 A
V

E.
SU

RF
SI

D
E

FL
O

RI
D

A
   

33
15

4

FL
O

RE
Z 

LO
PE

Z
A

RC
HI

TE
C

TU
RE

A
 A

  2
 6

 0
 0

 3
 8

 5
 3

I N
 G

 R
 A

 H
 A

 M
   

B 
U 

I L
 D

 I 
N

 G

2 
5 

  S
 O

 U
 T

 H
 E

 A
 S

 T
   

2 
N

 D
   

A
 V

 E
 N

 U
 E

S 
U 

I T
 E

   
4 

2 
7

M
 I 

A
 M

 I 
,  

 F
 L

   
3 

3 
1 

3 
1

3 
0 

5 
- 3

 7
 3

 - 
9 

8 
3 

3

RL
O

PE
Z.

ST
UD

IO
@

G
M

A
IL

.C
O

M

C
 O

 N
 S

 U
 L

 T
 A

 N
 T

 S
 :

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S

ALL CONCEPTS, IDEAS, DESIGNS, ARRANGEMENTS, DRAWINGS AND PLANS INDICATED OR REPRESENTED BY THIS DOCUMENT ARE OWNED BY AND PROPERTY OF FLOREZ LOPEZ ARCHITECTS, LLC. AND WERE CREATED AND DEVELOPED FOR ITS OWN USE.   NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE COPIED, DISCLOSED TO OTHERS, OR USED WITHOUT EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT FROM THE ARCHITECT.

SH
EE

T 
N

UM
BE

R

XU
A

N
 F

LO
RE

Z 
   

A
R 

94
80

4

TO
W

N
 O

F 
SU

RF
SI

D
E

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 Z

O
N

IN
G

BO
A

RD
 P

RE
SE

N
TA

TIO
N

M
A

Y 
27

, 2
02

1

A
-2

.2

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
SO

UT
H 

EL
EV

A
TIO

N
SC

A
LE

: 1
/4

"=
1'

-0
"

0
'

5
'

1
0
'

1
5
'

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
N

O
RT

H 
EL

EV
A

TIO
N

SC
A

LE
: 1

/4
"=

1'
-0

"

PAGE 67



FR
A

N
KE

L
RE

SI
D

EN
C

E
91

48
 E

M
ER

SO
N

 A
V

E.
SU

RF
SI

D
E

FL
O

RI
D

A
   

33
15

4

FL
O

RE
Z 

LO
PE

Z
A

RC
HI

TE
C

TU
RE

A
 A

  2
 6

 0
 0

 3
 8

 5
 3

I N
 G

 R
 A

 H
 A

 M
   

B 
U 

I L
 D

 I 
N

 G

2 
5 

  S
 O

 U
 T

 H
 E

 A
 S

 T
   

2 
N

 D
   

A
 V

 E
 N

 U
 E

S 
U 

I T
 E

   
4 

2 
7

M
 I 

A
 M

 I 
,  

 F
 L

   
3 

3 
1 

3 
1

3 
0 

5 
- 3

 7
 3

 - 
9 

8 
3 

3

RL
O

PE
Z.

ST
UD

IO
@

G
M

A
IL

.C
O

M

C
 O

 N
 S

 U
 L

 T
 A

 N
 T

 S
 :

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S

ALL CONCEPTS, IDEAS, DESIGNS, ARRANGEMENTS, DRAWINGS AND PLANS INDICATED OR REPRESENTED BY THIS DOCUMENT ARE OWNED BY AND PROPERTY OF FLOREZ LOPEZ ARCHITECTS, LLC. AND WERE CREATED AND DEVELOPED FOR ITS OWN USE.   NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE COPIED, DISCLOSED TO OTHERS, OR USED WITHOUT EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT FROM THE ARCHITECT.

SH
EE

T 
N

UM
BE

R

XU
A

N
 F

LO
RE

Z 
   

A
R 

94
80

4

TO
W

N
 O

F 
SU

RF
SI

D
E

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 Z

O
N

IN
G

BO
A

RD
 P

RE
SE

N
TA

TIO
N

M
A

Y 
27

, 2
02

1

A
-3

.1

91
48

 E
M

ER
SO

N

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 F

RO
N

T 
EL

EV
A

TIO
N

M
A

ST
ER

 B
ED

RO
O

M
 D

ET
A

IL

FR
O

N
T 

PO
RC

H 
D

ET
A

IL

PAGE 68



FR
A

N
KE

L
RE

SI
D

EN
C

E
91

48
 E

M
ER

SO
N

 A
V

E.
SU

RF
SI

D
E

FL
O

RI
D

A
   

33
15

4

FL
O

RE
Z 

LO
PE

Z
A

RC
HI

TE
C

TU
RE

A
 A

  2
 6

 0
 0

 3
 8

 5
 3

I N
 G

 R
 A

 H
 A

 M
   

B 
U 

I L
 D

 I 
N

 G

2 
5 

  S
 O

 U
 T

 H
 E

 A
 S

 T
   

2 
N

 D
   

A
 V

 E
 N

 U
 E

S 
U 

I T
 E

   
4 

2 
7

M
 I 

A
 M

 I 
,  

 F
 L

   
3 

3 
1 

3 
1

3 
0 

5 
- 3

 7
 3

 - 
9 

8 
3 

3

RL
O

PE
Z.

ST
UD

IO
@

G
M

A
IL

.C
O

M

C
 O

 N
 S

 U
 L

 T
 A

 N
 T

 S
 :

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S

ALL CONCEPTS, IDEAS, DESIGNS, ARRANGEMENTS, DRAWINGS AND PLANS INDICATED OR REPRESENTED BY THIS DOCUMENT ARE OWNED BY AND PROPERTY OF FLOREZ LOPEZ ARCHITECTS, LLC. AND WERE CREATED AND DEVELOPED FOR ITS OWN USE.   NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE COPIED, DISCLOSED TO OTHERS, OR USED WITHOUT EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT FROM THE ARCHITECT.

SH
EE

T 
N

UM
BE

R

XU
A

N
 F

LO
RE

Z 
   

A
R 

94
80

4

TO
W

N
 O

F 
SU

RF
SI

D
E

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 Z

O
N

IN
G

BO
A

RD
 P

RE
SE

N
TA

TIO
N

M
A

Y 
27

, 2
02

1

A
-3

.2
M

A
TE

RI
A

L 
FI

N
IS

HE
S

N
O

T T
O

 S
C

A
LE

C
O

RA
LI

N
A

 F
LA

G
ST

O
N

E 
PA

V
ER

S
FL

A
G

ST
O

N
E 

PA
V

ER
S

EX
IS

TIN
G

 A
RT

 D
EC

O

PR
EC

A
ST

 C
O

N
C

RE
TE

 S
C

RE
EN

TO
 B

E 
C

LE
A

N
ED

, R
EF

IN
IS

HE
D

, A
N

D
 P

A
IN

TE
D

EX
IS

TIN
G

 1 2"
 R

EV
EA

L

SC
O

RE
D

 S
TU

C
C

O
TO

 B
E 

RE
FI

N
IS

HE
D

 A
S 

N
EE

D
ED

, A
N

D
 IM

PL
EM

EN
TE

D
 O

N
 N

EW
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y

FL
US

H 
G

A
RA

G
E 

D
O

O
R

W
O

O
D

 O
UT

SW
IN

G
 D

O
O

R

O
A

K 
W

O
O

D
C

LE
A

R 
N

A
TU

RA
L 

FI
N

IS
H

PAGE 69



FR
A

N
KE

L
RE

SI
D

EN
C

E
91

48
 E

M
ER

SO
N

 A
V

E.
SU

RF
SI

D
E

FL
O

RI
D

A
   

33
15

4

FL
O

RE
Z 

LO
PE

Z
A

RC
HI

TE
C

TU
RE

A
 A

  2
 6

 0
 0

 3
 8

 5
 3

I N
 G

 R
 A

 H
 A

 M
   

B 
U 

I L
 D

 I 
N

 G

2 
5 

  S
 O

 U
 T

 H
 E

 A
 S

 T
   

2 
N

 D
   

A
 V

 E
 N

 U
 E

S 
U 

I T
 E

   
4 

2 
7

M
 I 

A
 M

 I 
,  

 F
 L

   
3 

3 
1 

3 
1

3 
0 

5 
- 3

 7
 3

 - 
9 

8 
3 

3

RL
O

PE
Z.

ST
UD

IO
@

G
M

A
IL

.C
O

M

C
 O

 N
 S

 U
 L

 T
 A

 N
 T

 S
 :

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S

ALL CONCEPTS, IDEAS, DESIGNS, ARRANGEMENTS, DRAWINGS AND PLANS INDICATED OR REPRESENTED BY THIS DOCUMENT ARE OWNED BY AND PROPERTY OF FLOREZ LOPEZ ARCHITECTS, LLC. AND WERE CREATED AND DEVELOPED FOR ITS OWN USE.   NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE COPIED, DISCLOSED TO OTHERS, OR USED WITHOUT EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT FROM THE ARCHITECT.

SH
EE

T 
N

UM
BE

R

XU
A

N
 F

LO
RE

Z 
   

A
R 

94
80

4

TO
W

N
 O

F 
SU

RF
SI

D
E

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 Z

O
N

IN
G

BO
A

RD
 P

RE
SE

N
TA

TIO
N

M
A

Y 
27

, 2
02

1

A
-3

.3
M

A
TE

RI
A

L 
FI

N
IS

HE
S

N
O

T T
O

 S
C

A
LE

C
O

RA
LI

N
A

 T
IL

E
BR

IG
HT

 W
HI

TE

A
LU

M
IN

UM
 W

IN
D

O
W

S
C

LE
A

R 
A

N
O

D
IZ

ED
 F

IN
IS

H,
 C

LE
A

R 
G

LA
SS

4"
 M

O
RO

C
C

A
N

ZE
LL

IG
E 

TIL
E

JA
D

EI
TE

 /
 O

YS
TE

R

8 
X 

8 
 P

RE
C

A
ST

 C
O

N
C

RE
TE

BR
EE

ZE
 B

LO
C

K

C
O

RA
LI

N
A

 P
A

V
ER

S
1 

3
4"

 T
HI

C
K

8 
X 

8 
X 

1/
2"

 T
HI

C
K

EN
C

A
US

TIC
 C

O
N

C
RE

TE
 T

IL
E

C
O

RA
LI

N
A

 T
IL

E
G

O
LD

EN
C

O
RA

LI
N

A
 T

IL
E

PI
N

K

PAGE 70



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 
Thru: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
From: Walter Keller, PE, AICP, Town Consultant Planner 

Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
CC: Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 

Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
James McGuinness, Town Building Official 

Date  May 17, 2021 
RE: 9173 Abbott Avenue – Single Family - Den Addition 

Background:  This Applicant received approval at the April 30, 2019 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
for substantial renovations which included a garage conversion, enclosing an open terrace area and other 
improvements. The Applicant is now proposing the addition of a 174 square foot den to the east (front) 
elevation. There are no other modifications proposed as part of this application. The interior lot is zoned 
H30B totaling 5,625 square feet (SF) per the site plan.   

An Aerial is provided on the following page. In addition to this Memorandum, a package of a site plan, 
landscape plan, demolition plan, floor plan, roof plan, existing and proposed elevations was submitted by 
the Applicant. 

The setbacks for the proposed addition will remain as existing. Lot coverage is proposed at 39.9% where 
40% is allowed.   

Calculation for total pervious area is proposed at 52.29% where 35% is required. The front yard pervious 
area is proposed at 64.6% where 50% is required. Table 1 on page 3 provides information on site 
characteristics and zoning requirements. 

The proposed den will be 18’-0” in height and include a flat roof to match the existing roof. The den will 
include windows and match the existing façade.  

Finally, the proposal will include the addition of 6 new palm trees. Five palms will be planted in the front 
yard and one palm will be planted in the side yard.  Aerial review indicates a mixture of existing trees and 
shrubs on the property. 

Item 4E

PAGE 71



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 2 

 

 

 
9173 Abbott Avenue Google Aerial 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE 72



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 3 

Table 1 – 9173 Abbott Avenue Site Characteristics and Zoning Requirements 

Address 9173 Abbott Avenue 
General Location Center 
Property Size 5,625 SF (112.5 Feet x 50 Feet) 
Zoning District H30B 
Lowest Floor Elevation Existing 

Lot Coverage Required Proposed  
Total Lot 40% Max. (2,250 SF) 39.9% (2,248 SF) 
Exempt Accessory Uses  15% or Less N/A 
2nd Story Lot Coverage 32% of the Lot N/A 
 80% of First Floor N/A   

Lots > 112.5 Feet Front + Back Yds = 36% of Lot N/A 
Pervious Area Total Lot 35% w/20% FL Friendly 52% ± 

Pervious Area Front Yd 50% w/20% FL Friendly Not Provided 
Pervious Area Rear Yd 40% w/20% FL Friendly Not Provided 

Height – Flat Roof 30 Ft: Avg Datum/Crown-High Pt. 18’-0” 
Height – Pitched Roof 30 Ft: Avg Datum/Crown-Tie Beam. N/A 
Modification of Height 1% of Height to 3 Ft Max + 4’-0” 
Roof Decks Prohibited N/A  

Setbacks  
Primary Frontage 20 Feet Min. 26.71” (Existing)  
Secondary Corner 10 Feet Min. N/A 
Interior Side <= 50 Ft 5 Feet Min. 5’-0” 
  5.05’ (Existing) 
Rear  20 Feet Min. 11.63’ (Existing) 
Pt. Lake & Adj. Canals 25 Feet Min N/A 

  Biscayne Bay 50 Feet Min N/A 

Encroachments 
Eaves – Sloped Roofs 24 Inches Max 12”  
All Other Ornamentals 6 inches Max N/A 

Accessory Buildings 
Maximum Height 12 Feet Max N/A.  
Max. Aggregated Area 500 SF Max. N/A 
Pools & Decks  N/A 

Primary Front and 10 Feet Min N/A 
Secondary Corner 10 Feet Min N/A 

Uncovered Patio Rear & Side – 5 Feet N/A 
 Front & Corner -10 Feet N/A 

 

PAGE 73



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 4 

Applicant Package:  A package of the site plan, landscape plan, demolition plan, floor plan, roof plan, 
existing and proposed elevations was submitted by the Applicant.   

Staff Recommendation: The proposed improvements are consistent with the Town’s Land Development 
Regulations and can be approved subject to the following conditions: 
 

• Clarify existing and proposed landscape characteristics relative to Florida Friendly plant 
material. 

• Removal of any existing trees in the vicinity of the proposed den shall be consistent with 
tree permitting requirements. 

 

PAGE 74



PAGE 75



PAGE 76



BL
A

N
CO

  S
U

RV
EY

O
RS

  I
N

C.
SI

N
CE

 1
98

7

En
gi

ne
er

s 
 ●

  L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

or
s 

 ●
  P

la
nn

er
s 

 ●
  L

B 
# 

00
07

05
9

5
5
5
  
N

O
R

T
H

  
S

H
O

R
E

  
D

R
IV

E

M
IA

M
I 
 B

E
A

C
H

, 
 F

L
  
3
3
1
4
1

E
m

a
il
: 
b
la

n
c
o
s
u
rv

e
y
o
rs

in
c
@

y
a
h
o
o
.c

o
m

Fa
x:

 (3
05

) 8
65

-7
81

0
(3

05
) 8

65
-1

20
0 

F
L
O

O
D

 Z
O

N
E

: 
  
 A

E

P
A

N
E

L
: 
  
0
1

3
D

A
T

E
:

S
C

A
L
E

:

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 #
  
 1

2
0
6
59

 
D

W
N

. 
B

Y
:

S
U

F
F

IX
: 
  
L

F
E

M
A

 D
A

T
E

: 
 0

9
 /
 1

1
 /
 0

9
 

B
A

S
E

: 
  
8'

J
O

B
 N

o
.

 S
U

R
VE

YO
R

'S
 S

EA
L

1
" 

=
 2

0
'

R
.B

E
L
L
O

'�

Z
Z

SU
RV

EY
O

R'
S 

N
O

TE
S:

1)
 O

W
N

ER
SH

IP
 S

U
BJ

EC
T 

TO
 O

PI
N

IO
N

 O
F 

TI
TL

E.
2)

 N
O

T 
VA

LI
D 

W
IT

HO
U

T 
TH

E 
SI

GN
AT

U
RE

 A
N

D 
RA

IS
ED

 S
EA

L 
O

F 
A 

FL
O

RI
DA

 L
IC

EN
SE

D 
SU

RV
EY

O
R 

AN
D 

M
AP

PE
R.

3)
 T

HE
 S

U
RV

EY
 D

EP
IC

TE
D 

HE
RE

 IS
 N

O
T 

CO
VE

RE
D 

BY
 P

RO
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 L
IA

BI
LI

TY
 IN

SU
RA

N
CE

.
4)

 L
EG

AL
 D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

 P
RO

VI
DE

D 
BY

 C
LI

EN
T.

5)
 U

N
DE

RG
RO

U
N

D 
EN

CR
O

AC
HM

EN
TS

 N
O

T 
LO

CA
TE

D.
6)

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

S 
AR

E 
BA

SE
D 

O
N

 N
AT

IO
N

AL
 G

EO
DE

TI
C 

VE
RT

IC
AL

 D
AT

U
M

 O
F 

19
29

.
7)

 O
W

N
ER

SH
IP

 O
F 

FE
N

CE
S 

AR
E 

U
N

KN
O

W
N

.
8)

 T
HE

RE
 M

AY
 B

E 
AD

DI
TI

O
N

AL
 R

ES
TR

IC
TI

O
N

S 
N

O
T 

SH
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
HI

S 
SU

RV
EY

 T
HA

T 
M

AY
 B

E 
FO

U
N

D 
IN

 T
HE

 P
U

BL
IC

 R
EC

O
RD

S 
O

F
TH

IS
 C

O
U

N
TY

.
9)

 C
O

N
TA

CT
 T

HE
 A

PP
RO

PR
IA

TE
 A

U
TH

O
RI

TY
 P

RI
O

R 
TO

 A
N

Y 
DE

SI
GN

 W
O

RK
 F

O
R 

BU
IL

DI
N

G 
AN

D 
ZO

N
IN

G 
IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
.

10
) E

XA
M

IN
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

AB
ST

RA
CT

 O
F 

TI
TL

E 
W

IL
L 

HA
VE

 T
O

 B
E 

M
AD

E 
TO

 D
ET

ER
M

IN
E 

RE
CO

RD
ED

 IN
ST

RU
M

EN
TS

, I
F 

AN
Y,

AF
FE

CT
IN

G 
TH

IS
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y.

11
) E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S 

BA
SE

D 
O

FF
 O

F 
BM

# 
D-

18
1 

 L
O

C#
 2

21
5 

S
  E

LE
V.

 9
.

4'

AD
DI

TI
O

N
S 

O
R 

DE
LE

TI
O

N
S 

TO
 S

U
RV

EY
 M

AP
S 

O
R 

RE
PO

RT
S 

BY
 O

TH
ER

 T
HA

N
 T

HE
 S

IG
N

N
G 

PA
RT

Y 
O

R 
PA

RT
IE

S 
IS

 
PR

O
HI

BI
TE

D 
IT

HO
U

T 
RI

TT
EN

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

SI
GN

IN
G 

PA
RT

Y 
O

R 
PA

RT
IE

S.
BE

AR
IN

GS
 

HE
N

 S
HO

N
 A

RE
 R

EF
ER

RE
D 

TP
 A

M
 A

SS
U

M
ED

 V
AL

U
E 

O
F 

SA
ID

 P
B:

 1
0 

   
PG

:  
63

T
H

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
AD

DR
ES

S:
 9

1
3 

AB
BO

TT
 A

VE
., 

SU
RF

SI
DE

, F
L.

 3
31

54

CE
RT

IF
IE

D 
TO

: 
AL

BE
RT

 E
SK

EN
A

I
CL

EA
R 

TI
TL

E 
SE

RV
IC

ES
, I

N
C.

O
LD

 R
EP

U
BL

IC
 N

AT
IO

N
AL

 T
IT

LE
 IN

SU
RA

N
CE

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

LE
GA

L 
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N
: L

O
T 

12
, B

LO
CK

 6
, A

LT
O

S 
DE

L 
M

AR
, A

CC
O

RD
IN

G 
TO

 T
HE

 P
LA

T 
TH

ER
EO

F,
 A

S 
RE

CO
RD

ED
 IN

 P
LA

T 
BO

O
K 

10
, P

AG
E 

63
 O

F 
TH

E 
PU

BL
IC

 R
EC

O
RD

S 
O

F 
M

IA
M

I-D
AD

E 
CO

U
N

TY
, F

LO
RI

DA
.

AD
IS

 
N

U
N

EZ

D
ig

ita
lly

 si
gn

ed
 b

y 
AD

IS
 N

U
N

EZ
 

D
N

: c
=U

S,
 st

=F
LO

RI
D

A,
 l=

M
ia

m
i 

Be
ac

h,
 c

n=
AD

IS
 N

U
N

EZ
, 

em
ai

l=
AD

IS
N

U
N

EZ
@

YA
H

O
O

.C
O

M
 

D
at

e:
 2

02
0.

10
.1

4 
17

:4
1:

37
 

-0
4'

00
'

PAGE 77



BL
A

N
CO

  S
U

RV
EY

O
RS

  I
N

C.
SI

N
CE

 1
98

7

En
gi

ne
er

s 
 ●

  L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

or
s 

 ●
  P

la
nn

er
s 

 ●
  L

B 
# 

00
07

05
9

5
5
5
  
N

O
R

T
H

  
S

H
O

R
E

  
D

R
IV

E

M
IA

M
I 
 B

E
A

C
H

, 
 F

L
  
3
3
1
4
1

E
m

a
il
: 
b
la

n
c
o
s
u
rv

e
y
o
rs

in
c
@

y
a
h
o
o
.c

o
m

Fa
x:

 (3
05

) 8
65

-7
81

0
(3

05
) 8

65
-1

20
0 

F
L
O

O
D

 Z
O

N
E

: 
  
 A

E

P
A

N
E

L
: 
  
0
1

3
D

A
T

E
:

S
C

A
L
E

:

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 #
  
 1

2
0
6
59

 
D

W
N

. 
B

Y
:

S
U

F
F

IX
: 
  
L

F
E

M
A

 D
A

T
E

: 
 0

9
 /
 1

1
 /
 0

9
 

B
A

S
E

: 
  
8'

J
O

B
 N

o
.

 S
U

R
VE

YO
R

'S
 S

EA
L

1
" 

=
 2

0
'

R
.B

E
L
L
O

'�

Z
Z

SU
RV

EY
O

R'
S 

N
O

TE
S:

1)
 O

W
N

ER
SH

IP
 S

U
BJ

EC
T 

TO
 O

PI
N

IO
N

 O
F 

TI
TL

E.
2)

 N
O

T 
VA

LI
D 

W
IT

HO
U

T 
TH

E 
SI

GN
AT

U
RE

 A
N

D 
RA

IS
ED

 S
EA

L 
O

F 
A 

FL
O

RI
DA

 L
IC

EN
SE

D 
SU

RV
EY

O
R 

AN
D 

M
AP

PE
R.

3)
 T

HE
 S

U
RV

EY
 D

EP
IC

TE
D 

HE
RE

 IS
 N

O
T 

CO
VE

RE
D 

BY
 P

RO
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 L
IA

BI
LI

TY
 IN

SU
RA

N
CE

.
4)

 L
EG

AL
 D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

 P
RO

VI
DE

D 
BY

 C
LI

EN
T.

5)
 U

N
DE

RG
RO

U
N

D 
EN

CR
O

AC
HM

EN
TS

 N
O

T 
LO

CA
TE

D.
6)

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

S 
AR

E 
BA

SE
D 

O
N

 N
AT

IO
N

AL
 G

EO
DE

TI
C 

VE
RT

IC
AL

 D
AT

U
M

 O
F 

19
29

.
7)

 O
W

N
ER

SH
IP

 O
F 

FE
N

CE
S 

AR
E 

U
N

KN
O

W
N

.
8)

 T
HE

RE
 M

AY
 B

E 
AD

DI
TI

O
N

AL
 R

ES
TR

IC
TI

O
N

S 
N

O
T 

SH
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
HI

S 
SU

RV
EY

 T
HA

T 
M

AY
 B

E 
FO

U
N

D 
IN

 T
HE

 P
U

BL
IC

 R
EC

O
RD

S 
O

F
TH

IS
 C

O
U

N
TY

.
9)

 C
O

N
TA

CT
 T

HE
 A

PP
RO

PR
IA

TE
 A

U
TH

O
RI

TY
 P

RI
O

R 
TO

 A
N

Y 
DE

SI
GN

 W
O

RK
 F

O
R 

BU
IL

DI
N

G 
AN

D 
ZO

N
IN

G 
IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
.

10
) E

XA
M

IN
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

AB
ST

RA
CT

 O
F 

TI
TL

E 
W

IL
L 

HA
VE

 T
O

 B
E 

M
AD

E 
TO

 D
ET

ER
M

IN
E 

RE
CO

RD
ED

 IN
ST

RU
M

EN
TS

, I
F 

AN
Y,

AF
FE

CT
IN

G 
TH

IS
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y.

11
) E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S 

BA
SE

D 
O

FF
 O

F 
BM

# 
D-

18
1 

 L
O

C#
 2

21
5 

S
  E

LE
V.

 9
.

4'

AD
DI

TI
O

N
S 

O
R 

DE
LE

TI
O

N
S 

TO
 S

U
RV

EY
 M

AP
S 

O
R 

RE
PO

RT
S 

BY
 O

TH
ER

 T
HA

N
 T

HE
 S

IG
N

N
G 

PA
RT

Y 
O

R 
PA

RT
IE

S 
IS

 
PR

O
HI

BI
TE

D 
IT

HO
U

T 
RI

TT
EN

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

SI
GN

IN
G 

PA
RT

Y 
O

R 
PA

RT
IE

S.
BE

AR
IN

GS
 

HE
N

 S
HO

N
 A

RE
 R

EF
ER

RE
D 

TP
 A

M
 A

SS
U

M
ED

 V
AL

U
E 

O
F 

SA
ID

 P
B:

 1
0 

   
PG

:  
63

T
H

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
AD

DR
ES

S:
 9

1
3 

AB
BO

TT
 A

VE
., 

SU
RF

SI
DE

, F
L.

 3
31

54

CE
RT

IF
IE

D 
TO

: 
AL

BE
RT

 E
SK

EN
A

I
CL

EA
R 

TI
TL

E 
SE

RV
IC

ES
, I

N
C.

O
LD

 R
EP

U
BL

IC
 N

AT
IO

N
AL

 T
IT

LE
 IN

SU
RA

N
CE

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

LE
GA

L 
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N
: L

O
T 

12
, B

LO
CK

 6
, A

LT
O

S 
DE

L 
M

AR
, A

CC
O

RD
IN

G 
TO

 T
HE

 P
LA

T 
TH

ER
EO

F,
 A

S 
RE

CO
RD

ED
 IN

 P
LA

T 
BO

O
K 

10
, P

AG
E 

63
 O

F 
TH

E 
PU

BL
IC

 R
EC

O
RD

S 
O

F 
M

IA
M

I-D
AD

E 
CO

U
N

TY
, F

LO
RI

DA
.

AD
IS

 
N

U
N

EZ

D
ig

ita
lly

 si
gn

ed
 b

y 
AD

IS
 N

U
N

EZ
 

D
N

: c
=U

S,
 st

=F
LO

RI
D

A,
 l=

M
ia

m
i 

Be
ac

h,
 c

n=
AD

IS
 N

U
N

EZ
, 

em
ai

l=
AD

IS
N

U
N

EZ
@

YA
H

O
O

.C
O

M
 

D
at

e:
 2

02
0.

10
.1

4 
17

:4
1:

37
 

-0
4'

00
'

PAGE 78



//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

87
°4

3
'1
5
"

9
2°

16
'4
5
"

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

//////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

9
2°

16
'4
5
"

87
°4

3
'1
5
"

1
1

2
.
5

0
'
 
(
P

&
M

)

50.00' (P&M)

1
1

2
.
5

0
'
 
(
P

&
M

)

50.00' (P&M)

21
.7
0'

4.50'

12
.4
0'

15.10'

3
4
.1
0'

19.45'

9.05' 0.
6
0' 20
.2
5
'

5.50'

16
.0
0'

18.40'4
.5
0'

12.67'

17
.8
5
'

3.50'

8.
75

'

15.00'

4.00'

6
.7
3
'

5.60'

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
O

N
E

S
T

O
R

Y
 
C

B
S

R
E

S
I
D

E
N

C
E

 
#
 
9
1
7
3

L
O

T
 
-
 
1
2
 
 
 
B

L
O

C
K

 
-
 
6

E
X

I
S

T
.
 
O

N
E

 
S

T
O

R
Y

C
B

S

C

7.5' PARKWAY

1.5'CURB & GUTTER

32' ASPHALT PAVEMENT

50' TOTAL RIGHT-OF-WAY

C

BLOCK

CORNER

F.I.P. 1/2"

(No I.D.)

F.I.P. 1/2"

(No I.D.)

F.I.P. 1/2"

(No I.D.)

F.I.P. 1/2"

(No I.D.)

F.I.P. 1/2"

(No I.D.)

BL
O

CK
  6

1
1

LO
T

BL
O

CK
  6

1
3

LO
T

BL
O

CK
  6

6LO
T

BL
O

CK
  6

7LO
T

BL
O

CK
  6

8LO
T

E
X

I
S

T
.

T
E

R
R

A
C

E

+
 
7
.
2
1
'
 
N

G
V

D

+
 
7
.
2
1
'
 
N

G
V

D

+
 
7
.
2
1
'
 
N

G
V

D

F
r
o
u
d
e
 A

v
e
n
u
e

E
m

e
r
s
o
n
 A

v
e
n
u
e

A
b
b
o
tt
 A

v
e
n
u
e

9
2
n
d
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

B

a

y

 

D

r

i

v

e

B

a

y

 

D

r

i

v

e

C
a
r
ly

le
 A

v
e
n
u
e

B
y
r
o
n
 A

v
e
n
u
e

G

a
r
la

n
d
 A

v
e
n
u
e

9
0
t
h
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

D
ic

k
e
n
s
 A

v
e
n
u
e

9
0
t
h
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

9
0
t
h
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

9
1
s
t
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

C
o
ll
in

s
 A

v
e
n
u
e

C
o
ll
in

s
 A

v
e
n
u
e

H
a
r
d
in

g
 A

v
e
n
u
e

9
3
r
d
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

H
a
rd

in
g
 A

v
e
n
u
e

9
1
s
t
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

9
0
t
h
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

9
3
r
d
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

S
u
r
f
s
i
d
e

H
A

R
D

I
N

G
 
A

V
@

9
0
 
S

T

T
h

e
 
S

u
r
f
 
C

l
u

b
 
F

o
u

r
 
S

e
a

s
o

n
s
 
P

r
i
v
a

t
e

R
e

s
i
d

e
n

c
e

s
 
i
n

 
S

u
r
f
s
i
d

e
,
 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
.

t
o

w
n

 
o

f
 
s
u

r
f
s
i
d

e

c
o

m
m

u
n

i
t
y
 
c
e

n
t
e

r

J
O

B
 
A

R
E

A

H
3
0
B

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

P
E
R
M

I
T
T
E
D

P
R
O

P
O

S
E
D

M
A
X
I
M

U
M

 
H
E
I
G

H
T
 
3
0
 
F
E
E
T

P
R
O

P
O

S
E
D
 
A
D
D
I
T
I
O

N
 
-
 
1
8
'-
0
''

E
X
I
S
T
I
N
G

 
H
O

M
E
 
1
4
'-
0
'' 
(
F
I
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
)

S
E
T
B
A
C
K
S
 
(
S
I
N
G

L
E
-
S
T
O

R
Y

S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
E
S
,
 
U
P
 
T
O

 
1
5
 
F
E
E
T
 
I
N

H
E
I
G

H
T
)

P
E
R
M

I
T
T
E
D

P
R
O

P
O

S
E
D

S
T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S
 
/
 
R

E
S
U

L
T
S

T
O

W
N
 
O

F
 
S
U
R
F
S
I
D
E
 
Z
O

N
I
N
G

 
C
O

D
E
,
 
A
P
P
L
I
C
A
B
L
E
 
R
E
Q

U
I
R
E
M

E
N
T
S

S
e
c
.
 
9
0
-
4
3
 
M

a
x
i
m

u
m

 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
H
e
i
g
h
t
s

I
N
T
E
R
I
O

R
 
S
I
D
E
 
S
E
T
B
A
C
K

M
I
N
I
M

U
M

 
5
 
F
E
E
T

E
X
I
S
T
I
N
G

 
(
5
.
0
0
')

R
E
A
R
 
 
S
E
T
B
A
C
K

M
I
N
I
M

U
M

 
2
0
 
F
E
E
T

E
X
I
S
T
I
N
G

 
(
1
1
.
6
3
')

S
e
c
.
 
9
0
-
4
5
 
S
e
t
b
a
c
k
s

L
O

T
 
S
T
A
N
D
A
R
D
S

P
E
R
M

I
T
T
E
D

P
R
O

P
O

S
E
D
 
(
5
,
6
2
5
 
 
S
Q

F
T
 
=
 
1
0
0
%

)

L
O

T
 
C
O

V
E
R
A
G

E
M

A
X
I
M

U
M

 
4
0
%

2
,
2
4
8
 
S
Q

F
T
 
=
 
3
9
.
9
%

 
I
N
 
G

A
B
L
E
 
C
O

V
E
D

5
2
.
2
9
%

 
(
T
H
E
 
P
R
O

P
O

S
E
D
 
C
H
A
N
G

E
 
I
S

R
E
L
A
T
E
D
 
T
O

 
R
E
M

O
V
A
L
 
O

F
 
A
 
P
O

R
T
I
O

N
 
O

F

A
N
 
U
N
C
O

V
E
R
E
D
 
P
A
T
I
O

)
.

S
e
c
.
 
9
0
-
4
0
 
L
o
t
 
S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s

P
E
R
V
I
O

U
S
 
A
R
E
A

M
I
N
I
M

U
M

 
3
5
%

W
A
L
L
 
O

P
E
N
I
N
G

S
P
E
R
M

I
T
T
E
D

P
R
O

P
O

S
E
D

A
L
L
 
E
L
E
V
A
T
I
O

N
S
 
F
O

R
 
S
I
N
G

L
E
 
S
T
O

R
Y

A
D
D
I
T
I
O

N
S
 
S
H
A
L
L
 
R
E
S
U
L
T
 
I
N
 
A
 
Z
E
R
O

P
E
R
C
E
N
T
 
N
E
T
 
L
O

S
S
 
O

F
 
W

A
L
L
 
O

P
E
N
I
N
G

I
N
C
L
U
D
I
N
G

 
W

I
N
D
O

W
S
,
 
D
O

O
R
S
,
 
O

R

T
R
A
N
S
I
T
I
O

N
 
S
P
A
C
E
S
 
D
E
F
I
N
E
D
 
B
Y

P
O

R
C
H
E
S
,
 
P
O

R
T
I
C
O

E
S
,
 
O

R

C
O

L
O

N
N
A
D
E
S
.

1
0
%

 
F
O

R
 
A
L
L
 
E
L
E
V
A
T
I
O

N
S

N
O

 
N
E
T
 
L
O

S
S
 
I
N
 
W

A
L
L
 
O

P
E
N
I
N
G

 
A
T

E
A
S
T
,
 
N
O

R
T
H
 
&
 
S
O

U
T
H
 
E
L
E
V
A
T
I
O

N
S

O
F
 
E
X
I
S
T
I
N
G

 
H
O

U
S
E

S
e
c
.
 
9
0
-
5
0
 
(
3
)
 
W

a
l
l
 
O

p
e
n
i
n
g
,
 
s
i
n
g
l
e
 
s
t
o
r
y
 
a
d
d
i
t
i
o
n
s

R
O

O
F
 
M

A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S

P
E
R
M

I
T
T
E
D

P
R
O

P
O

S
E
D

P
E
R
M

I
T
T
E
D
 
R
O

O
F
 
M

A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S

A
.
 
C
L
A
Y
 
T
I
L
E
;
 
O

R

B
.
 
W

H
I
T
E
 
C
O

N
C
R
E
T
E
 
T
I
L
E
;
 
O

R

C
.
 
S
O

L
I
D
 
C
O

L
O

R
 
C
E
M

E
N
T
 
T
I
L
E

W
H
I
C
H
 
C
O

L
O

R

I
S
 
I
M

P
R
E
G

N
A
T
E
D
 
W

I
T
H
 
T
H
E

S
A
M

E
 
C
O

L
O

R
 
I
N
T
E
N
S
I
T
Y

T
H
R
O

U
G

H
O

U
T
,
 
P
R
O

V
I
D
E
D
 
S
A
I
D

C
O

L
O

R
 
I
F
 
G

R
A
N
T
E
D
 
A
P
P
R
O

V
A
L

B
Y
 
T
H
E
 
D
R
B
;
 
O

R

F
L
A
T
 
R
O

O
F
 
D
E
C
K
 
(
T
O

 
M

A
T
C
H

E
X
I
S
T
I
N
G

)

S
e
c
.
 
9
0
-
5
0
 
(
4
)
 
A
r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
e
 
a
n
d
 
r
o
o
f
 
d
e
c
k
s

L
O

S
T
 
S
T
A
N
D
A
R
D
S
 
H
3
0
B

R
E
Q

U
I
R
E
D

P
R
O

P
O

S
E
D

S
e
c
.
 
9
0
.
4
9
 
L
o
t
 
s
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s

M
I
N
I
M

U
M

 
L
O

T
 
W

I
D
T
H

5
0
 
F
E
E
T

5
0
 
F
E
E
T

M
I
N
I
M

U
M

 
L
O

T
 
A
R
E
A

5
,
0
0
0
 
F
E
E
T

5
,
6
2
5

M
I
N
I
M

U
M

 
L
O

T
 
C
O

V
E
R
A
G

E
4
0
%

3
9
.
9
%

R
E
Q

U
I
R
E
D

P
R
O

P
O

S
E
D

S
e
c
.
 
9
0
.
5
0
 
L
o
t
 
s
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s

W
A
L
L
 
O

P
E
N
I
N
G

S
1
0
 
%

 
F
O

R
 
A
L
L
 
E
L
E
V
A
T
I
O

N
S

A
L
L
 
E
L
E
V
A
T
I
O

N
S
 
H
A
V
E
 
A
T
 
L
E
A
S
T
 
1
0
%

W
A
L
L
 
O

P
E
N
I
N
G

S
.

R
O

O
F
 
M

A
T
E
R
I
A
L

(
A
)
 
C
L
A
Y
 
T
I
L
E
;

(
B
)
 
W

H
I
T
E
 
C
O

N
C
R
E
T
E
 
T
I
L
E
;

(
C
)
 
S
O

L
I
D
 
C
O

L
O

R
 
C
E
M

E
N
T
 
T
I
L
E
 
W

H
I
C
H

C
O

L
O

R
 
I
S
 
I
M

P
R
E
G

N
A
T
E
D
 
W

I
T
H
 
T
H
E

S
A
M

E
 
C
O

L
O

R
 
I
N
T
E
N
S
I
T
Y
 
T
H
R
O

U
G

H
O

U
T
,

P
R
O

V
I
D
E
D
 
S
A
I
D
 
C
O

L
O

R
 
I
F
 
G

R
A
N
T
E
D

A
P
P
R
O

V
A
L
 
B
Y
 
T
H
E
 
D
E
S
I
G

N
 
R
E
V
I
E
W

B
O

A
R
D
;

(
D
)
 
A
R
C
H
I
T
E
C
T
U
R
A
L
L
Y
 
E
M

B
E
L
L
I
S
H
E
D

M
E
T
A
L
 
I
F
 
G

R
A
N
T
E
D
 
A
P
P
R
O

V
A
L
 
B
Y
 
T
H
E

D
E
S
I
G

N
 
R
E
V
I
E
W

 
B
O

A
R
D
;
 
O

R

(
E
)
 
O

T
H
E
R
 
F
L
O

R
I
D
A
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G

 
C
O

D
E

A
P
P
R
O

V
E
D
 
R
O

O
F
 
M

A
T
E
R
I
A
L
(
S
)
 
I
F

G
R
A
N
T
E
D
 
A
P
P
R
O

V
A
L
 
B
Y
 
T
H
E
 
D
E
S
I
G

N

R
E
V
I
E
W

 
B
O

A
R
D
.

F
L
A
T
 
R
O

O
F
 
I
S
 
P
R
O

P
O

S
E
D
 
F
O

R

A
D
D
I
T
I
O

N

F
L
O

R
I
D

A
 
B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
C

O
D

E
 
E
X
I
S
T
I
N

G
 
 
2
0
1
7

F
L
O

R
I
D

A
 
B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
C

O
D

E
 
R

E
S
I
D

E
N

T
I
A
L
 
 
2
0
1
7

C
O

D
E
 
I
N

 
E
F
F
E
C

T
 
F
O

R
 
D

E
S
I
G

N
 
S
T
A
N

D
A
R

D
S
:

N
E
C

 
(
N

F
P
A
 
7
0
)
 
2
0
1
4

C
I
T
Y
 
O

F
 
S
U

R
F
S
I
D

E
 
Z
O

N
I
N

G
 
C

O
D

E

F
L
O

R
I
D

A
 
F
I
R

E
 
P
R

O
T
E
C

T
I
O

N
 
C

O
D

E
,
 
6
t
h
 
E
D

I
T
I
O

N

L
O

T
 
1
2
,
 
B
L
O

C
K
 
6
,
 
A
L
T
O

S
 
D

E
L
 
M

A
R

,
 
A
C

C
O

R
D

I
N

G
 
T
O

 
P
L
A
T
 
T
H

E
R

E
O

F
,
 
A
S

R
E
C

O
R

D
E
D

 
I
N

 
P
L
A
T
 
B
O

O
K
 
1
0
,
 
P
A
G

E
 
6
3
 
O

F
 
T
H

E
 
P
U

B
L
I
C

S
 
R

E
O

C
R

D
S
 
O

F

M
I
A
M

I
-
D

A
D

E
 
C

O
U

N
T
Y
,
 
F
L
O

R
I
D

A
.

L
E
G

A
L
 
D

E
S
C

R
I
P
T
I
O

N
:

L
O

T
 
 
A
R
E
A

5
,
6
2
5
 
S
Q

F
T
 
 
 
 
(
0
.
1
2
9
1
 
A
C
R
E
S
)

1
0
0
%

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G

 
C
O

V
E
R
A
G

E
2
,
2
4
8
 
S
Q

F
T

3
9
.
9
 
%

A
R
E
A

P
E
R
C
E
N
T
 
O

F
 
L
O

T
 
A
R
E
A

W
A
L
K
S
 
&
 
D
R
I
V
E
W

A
Y

P
L
A
N
T
E
R
S

L
O

W
 
W

A
L
L
S

L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
E
 
A
R
E
A

6
3
4
 
S
Q

F
T

1
1
.
2
7
 
%

5
3
 
S
Q

F
T

0
.
9
4
 
%

1
7
 
S
Q

F
T

0
.
3
0
 
%

2
,
9
4
1
 
S
Q

F
T

5
2
.
2
9
 
%

E
X
I
S
T
I
N

G
 
C

O
N

C
R

E
T
E
 
D

R
I
V
E
W

A
Y

C
O

N
C

.
 
C

O
V
E
R

G
R

A
S
S

I
N

S
E
R

T

(
T
Y
P
.
)

E
X
I
S
T
.

C
O

N
C

R
E
T
E

S
T
E
P
S

2
9
 
(
4
'
X
1
.
5
'
)
 
=

1
7
4
 
S
Q

F
T

E
X
I
S
T
I
N

G

L
O

W
 
W

A
L
L

=
 
1
7
 
S
Q

F
T

7.08'

12
.0
8'

8.58'

2.
00

'

4.75'

18
.5
0'

N
E

W
 
D

E
N

+
 
7
.
2
1
'
 
N

G
V

D

W
O

R
K

 
A

R
E

A

 
K

E
Y

 
P

L
A

N

S
C

A
L

E
:
N

.
T

.
S

.

S
I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

S
C

A
L

E
:
1

/
8

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

SP
-1

1 
O

F 
1

Email: hlsarchitects@comcast.net

HARRY MUNOZ R.A.#12033

PAGE 79

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUAMASH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBOTT AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Of         Sheets

AutoCAD SHX Text
associates

AutoCAD SHX Text
architects    designers    planners

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parkland  FL 33076  954-572-9777

AutoCAD SHX Text
10710 N.E. 80th CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
design

AutoCAD SHX Text
inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AAC 001185

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Harry Munoz

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA REGISTRATION No. 12033

AutoCAD SHX Text
03-15-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.G./H.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9173 ABBOTT AVE. SURFSIDE, FL. 33154



P
L
A

N
T

 
M

A
T

E
R

I
A

L
 
L
E

G
E

N
D

 
/
 
S

C
H

E
D

U
L
E

N
O

T
E

S

S
C

I
E

N
T

I
F

I
C

/
C

O
M

M
O

N

S
Y

M
B

O
L

Q
T

Y

C
A

T
E

G
O

R
Y

R
O

Y
A

L
 
P

A
L
M

1
P

E
R

P
L
A

N

M
I
N

.
 
S

I
Z

E

2

K
E

Y

Q
P

N
E

W
 
P

A
L
M

Q
U

E
E

N
 
P

A
L
M

S

1
P

E
R

P
L
A

N

6
 
F

T
 
I
N

 
H

E
I
G

H
T

,
 
2
 
F

T
 
S

P
R

E
A

D
 
&

 

1
-
1
/
2
"
 
-
 
2
"
 
C

A
L
I
P

E
R

2

F
P

C
O

N
O

C
A

R
P

U
S

 
E

R
E

C
T

U
S

 
S

E
R

I
C

E
U

S

L
A

G
E

R
S

T
R

O
E

M
I
A

 
I
N

D
I
C

A
 

S
O

D
S

T
 
A

G
U

S
T

I
N

E
 
F

L
O

R
A

T
A

M
 
S

O
D

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

//////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

1
1

2
.
5

0
'
 
(
P

&
M

)

50.00' (P&M)

1
1

2
.
5

0
'
 
(
P

&
M

)

50.00' (P&M)

21
.7
0'

4.50'

12
.4
0'

15.10'

3
4
.1
0'

19.45'

9.05' 0.
6
0' 20
.2
5
'

5.50'

16
.0
0'

18.40'4
.5
0'

12.67'

17
.8
5
'

3.50'

8.
75

'

15.00'

4.00'

6
.7
3
'

5.60'

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
O

N
E

S
T

O
R

Y
 
C

B
S

R
E

S
I
D

E
N

C
E

 
#
 
9
1
7
3

L
O

T
 
-
 
1
2
 
 
 
B

L
O

C
K

 
-
 
6

O
U

T
 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G

C

7.5' PARKWAY

1.5'CURB & GUTTER

32' ASPHALT PAVEMENT

50' TOTAL RIGHT-OF-WAY

C

BLOCK

CORNER

F.I.P. 1/2"

(No I.D.)

F.I.P. 1/2"

(No I.D.)

F.I.P. 1/2"

(No I.D.)

F.I.P. 1/2"

(No I.D.)

F.I.P. 1/2"

(No I.D.)

BL
O

CK
  6

1
1

LO
T

BL
O

CK
  6

1
3

LO
T

BL
O

CK
  6

6LO
T

BL
O

CK
  6

7LO
T

BL
O

CK
  6

8LO
T

E
X

I
S

T
.

T
E

R
R

A
C

E

+
 
7
.
2
1
'
 
N

G
V

D

+
 
7
.
2
1
'
 
N

G
V

D

+
 
7
.
2
1
'
 
N

G
V

D

N
E

W
 
P

A
L
M

N
E

W
 
P

A
L
M

F
O

X
 
T

A
I
L
 
P

A
L
M

P
E

R

P
L
A

N

2

R
P

L
A

G
E

R
S

T
R

O
E

M
I
A

 
I
N

D
I
C

A
 

1

S
O

D

S
O

D

S
O

D

S
O

D

S
O

D

6
 
F

T
 
I
N

 
H

E
I
G

H
T

,
 
2
 
F

T
 
S

P
R

E
A

D
 
&

 

1
-
1
/
2
"
 
-
 
2
"
 
C

A
L
I
P

E
R

6
 
F

T
 
I
N

 
H

E
I
G

H
T

,
 
2
 
F

T
 
S

P
R

E
A

D
 
&

 

1
-
1
/
2
"
 
-
 
2
"
 
C

A
L
I
P

E
R

C
H

R
I
S

T
M

A
S

 
 
P

A
L
M

A
D

O
N

I
D

I
A

 
M

E
R

R
I
L
L
I
I

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
P

A
L
M

P
E

R

P
L
A

N

2
3

C
P

1

7.08'

12
.0
8'

8.58'

2.
00

' 18
.5
0'

N
E

W
 
D

E
N

+
 
7
.
2
1
'
 
N

G
V

D

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
P

L
A

N

S
C

A
L

E
:
1

/
8

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

L
-1

1 
O

F 
2

Email: hlsarchitects@comcast.net

HARRY MUNOZ R.A.#12033

PAGE 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUAMASH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBOTT AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Of         Sheets

AutoCAD SHX Text
associates

AutoCAD SHX Text
architects    designers    planners

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parkland  FL 33076  954-572-9777

AutoCAD SHX Text
10710 N.E. 80th CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
design

AutoCAD SHX Text
inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AAC 001185

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Harry Munoz

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA REGISTRATION No. 12033

AutoCAD SHX Text
03-15-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.G./H.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9173 ABBOTT AVE. SURFSIDE, FL. 33154



G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 D

E
M
O
L
IT

IO
N
 N

O
T
E
S
:

1.
T
H
E
 C

O
N
T
R
A
C
T
O
R
 S

H
A
L
L
 F

IE
L
D
 V

E
R
IF

Y
 A

L
L
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 C

O
N
D
IT

IO
N
S

A
F
F
E
C
T
IN

G
 T

H
E
 P

R
E
L
IM

IN
A
R
Y
 D

E
M
O
L
IT

IO
N
; 
W

H
E
T
H
E
R
 S

H
O
W

N
 O

R
 N

O
T
 S

H
O
W

N
,

IT
E
M
S
 M

A
Y
 H

A
V
E
 T

O
 B

E
 R

E
L
O
C
A
T
E
D
 A

N
D
/O

R
 T

E
M
P
O
R
A
R
IL

Y
 S

U
S
P
E
N
D
E
D
,

S
U
P
P
O
R
T
E
D
, 
O
R
 R

E
M
O
V
E
D
 A

S
 R

E
Q
U
IR

E
D
 F

O
R
 P

U
R
P
O
S
E
S
 O

F
 D

E
S
IG

N
 D

IS
C
O
V
E
R
Y
. 
T
H
E

S
E
C
O
N
D
A
R
Y
 A

N
D
 F

IN
A
L
 D

E
M
O
L
IT

IO
N
 P

H
A
S
E
 I
S
 T

O
 B

E
 I
N
IT

IA
T
E
D
 U

P
O
N
 C

O
M
P
L
E
T
IO

N
O
F
 A

L
L
 D

E
S
IG

N
 D

O
C
U
M
E
N
T
S
 A

N
D
 F

IN
A
L
IZ

A
T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
E
 D

E
S
IG

N
 I
N
T
E
N
T
.


.

P
R
E
L
IM

IN
A
R
Y
 D

E
M
O
L
IT

IO
N
 D

O
E
S
 N

O
T
 I
M
P
A
C
T
 M

E
C
H
A
N
IC

A
L
, 
H
V
A
C
, 
P
L
U
M
B
IN

G
,

A
N
D
 F

IR
E
 P

R
O
T
E
C
T
IO

N
 S

Y
S
T
E
M
S
. 
T
H
E
 R

E
M
O
V
A
L
 A

N
D
 R

E
L
O
C
A
T
IO

N
 O

F
 A

B
O
V
E

S
T
A
T
E
D
 I
T
E
M
S
 I
S
 P

E
N
D
IN

G
 F

IN
A
L
IZ

A
T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
E
 D

E
S
IG

N
 I
N
T
E
N
T
. 
B
A
T
H
 R

O
O
M
 A

N
D

P
L
U
M
B
IN

G
 F

IX
T
U
R
E
S
 A

R
E
 T

O
 B

E
 L

E
F
T
 I
N
 T

H
E
IR

 E
X
A
C
T
 L

O
C
A
T
IO

N
S
.

3
.

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 C

O
N
T
R
A
C
T
O
R
 S

H
A
L
L
 C

O
O
R
D
IN

A
T
E
 P

R
E
L
IM

IN
A
R
Y
 D

E
M
O
L
IT

IO
N

O
P
E
R
A
T
IO

N
S
 W

IT
H
 A

L
L
 O

T
H
E
R
 R

E
Q
U
IR

E
D
 S

U
B
-C

O
N
T
R
A
C
T
O
R
S
 A

N
D
 R

E
S
P
E
C
T
IV

E
T
R
A
D
E
S
 W

H
E
R
E
 A

P
P
L
IC

A
B
L
E
. 
A
L
L
 D

E
M
O
L
IT

IO
N
 W

O
R
K
 S

H
A
L
L
 B

E
 C

O
N
D
U
C
T
E
D
 U

N
D
E
R

C
O
N
T
R
O
L
L
E
D
 C

O
N
D
IT

IO
N
S
.

4
.

R
E
M
O
V
E
 F

IX
T
U
R
E
S
 A

N
D
 E

L
E
C
T
R
IC

A
L
 D

E
V
IC

E
S
 A

S
 I
N
D
IC

A
T
E
D
 O

N
 P

L
A
N
.

P
R
E
L
IM

IN
A
R
Y
 D

E
M
O
L
IT

IO
N
 P

L
A
N
 O

N
L
Y
 R

E
F
L
E
C
T
S
 I
M
P
A
C
T
E
D
 O

U
T
L
E
T
S
 A

N
D

S
W

IT
C
H
E
S
. 
F
IX

T
U
R
E
S
 A

R
E
 N

O
T
 C

U
R
R
E
N
T
L
Y
 I
N
S
T
A
L
L
E
D
.

5
.

C
O
O
R
D
IN

A
T
E
 A

N
Y
 S

H
U
T
D
O
W

N
 O

F
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 S

E
R
V
IC

E
S
 A

N
D
 E

Q
U
IP

M
E
N
T
 R

E
M
A
IN

IN
G

IN
 U

S
E
 W

IT
H
 O

W
N
E
R
S
' 
R
E
P
R
E
S
E
N
T
A
T
IV

E
. 
P
R
O
V
ID

E
 A

D
E
Q
U
A
T
E
 N

O
T
IC

E
 A

N
D
 M

A
K
E

P
R
O
V
IS

IO
N
S
 T

O
 M

IN
IM

IZ
E
 I
M
P
A
C
T
 T

O
 A

N
Y
 N

E
IG

H
B
O
R
IN

G
 U

N
IT

S
 O

R
 T

E
N
A
N
T
S
.

6
.

R
E
M
O
V
E
 A

L
L
 C

O
N
D
U
IT

 A
N
D
 W

IR
E
 B

A
C
K
 T

O
 N

E
A
R
E
S
T
 U

P
S
T
R
E
A
M
 D

E
V
IC

E
 R

E
M
A
IN

IN
G

IN
 S

E
R
V
IC

E
. 
W

H
E
R
E
 D

E
M
O
L
IT

IO
N
 W

O
R
K
 A

F
F
E
C
T
S
 E

L
E
C
T
R
IC

A
L
 S

E
R
V
IC

E
 T

O
 D

O
W

N
S
T
R
E
A
M

D
E
V
IC

E
S
 T

O
 R

E
M
A
IN

; 
E
X
T
E
N
D
 C

O
N
D
U
IT

 A
N
D
 W

IR
E
 A

S
 R

E
Q
U
IR

E
D
 T

O
 M

A
IN

T
A
IN

E
L
E
C
T
R
IC

A
L
 S

E
R
V
IC

E
.

7
.

D
IS

P
O
S
E
 O

F
 A

L
L
 M

A
T
E
R
IA

L
S
 O

F
F
 S

IT
E
, 
A
L
L
 M

A
T
E
R
IA

L
S
 S

H
A
L
L
 B

E
 D

IS
P
O
S
E
D
 O

F
 I
N

A
C
C
O
R
D
A
N
C
E
 W

IT
H
 A

L
L
 F

E
D
E
R
A
L
 S

T
A
T
E
 A

N
D
 L

O
C
A
L
 R

E
G
U
L
A
T
IO

N
S
. 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
O
R
 S

H
A
L
L

B
E
 R

E
S
P
O
N
S
IB

L
E
 F

O
R
 T

H
E
 C

O
M
P
L
E
T
E
 R

E
M
O
V
A
L
 A

N
D
 D

IS
C
A
R
D
IN

G
 O

F
 A

L
L
 D

E
M
O
L
IT

IO
N

W
A
S
T
E
 I
N
C
L
U
D
IN

G
 A

N
Y
 U

N
F
O
R
E
S
E
E
N
 I
T
E
M
S
 W

IT
H
IN

 T
H
E
 S

C
O
P
E
 O

F
 T

H
E
 P

R
O
J
E
C
T
.

8
.

C
A
R
E
 S

H
O
U
L
D
 B

E
 E

X
E
R
C
IS

E
D
 D

U
R
IN

G
 D

E
M
O
L
IT

IO
N
 T

O
 H

A
V
E
 T

H
E
 L

E
A
S
T
 I
M
P
A
C
T
 O

N
T
H
E
 C

O
N
D
U
IT

 O
F
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 D

E
V
IC

E
S
. 
W

H
E
R
E
 F

E
A
S
IB

L
E
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 C

O
N
D
U
IT

 S
H
O
U
L
D
 B

E
L
E
F
T
 I
N
T
A
C
T
 A

N
D
 T

E
M
P
O
R
A
R
IL

Y
 S

U
P
P
O
R
T
E
D
 U

N
T
IL

 T
H
E
 D

E
S
IG

N
 I
N
T
E
N
T
 C

A
N
 E

S
T
A
B
L
IS

H
T
H
E
 D

E
S
IR

E
D
 R

E
L
O
C
A
T
IO

N
 A

N
D
/O

R
 R

E
M
O
V
A
L
. 
S
E
R
V
IC

E
 I
N
 S

U
C
H
 C

A
S
E
S
 N

E
E
D
S
 T

O
 B

E
IN

T
E
R
R
U
P
T
E
D
.

9
.

C
A
R
E
 S

H
O
U
L
D
 B

E
 E

X
E
R
C
IS

E
D
 T

O
 P

R
O
T
E
C
T
 A

L
L
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 F

IN
IS

H
E
D
 S

U
R
F
A
C
E
S
 A

N
D

A
P
P
L
IA

N
C
E
S
 D

U
R
IN

G
 D

E
M
O
L
IT

IO
N
. 
T
H
E
 C

O
N
T
R
A
C
T
O
R
 I
S
 E

X
P
E
C
T
E
D
 T

O
 P

R
O
T
E
C
T
 F

R
O
M

D
U
S
T
 A

N
D
 D

E
B
R
IS

 A
L
L
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 A

P
P
L
IA

N
C
E
S
 T

H
R
O
U
G
H
O
U
T
 T

H
E
 U

N
IT

, 
IN

C
L
U
S
IV

E
 O

F
B
A
T
H
R
O
O
M
 F

IX
T
U
R
E
S
, 
P
L
U
M
B
IN

G
 F

IX
T
U
R
E
S
, 
C
A
B
IN

E
T
R
Y
, 
K
IT

C
H
E
N
 A

P
P
L
IA

N
C
E
S
, 
E
T
C
.

+
 
7

.
2

1
'

+
 
7

.
2

1
'

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 
#
3

K
I
T

C
H

E
N

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 
#
2B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 
#

1

D
I
N

I
N

G
 
R

O
O

M

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

W
.
I
.
C

.

L
I
V

I
N

G
 
R

O
O

M

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

F
A

M
I
L
Y

 
R

O
O

M

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

 
#
3

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

B
A

T
H

.
 
#

2

B
A

T
H

.
 
#

1

E
X

I
S

T
.

E
X

I
S

T
.

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

D
/
W

PANTRY

R
E

F
.

A
/
C

E
X

I
S

T
.

A
/
C

W
/
D

+
 
7

.
2

1
'

E
G

R
E

S
S

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

C
.
U

.
 
#
2

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
L

I
N

E

2 FOOT WALL

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

W
.
I
.
C

.

E
X

I
S

T
.
 
W

A
L
L

E
X

I
S

T
.
 
D

O
O

R
 
T

O

B
E

 
R

E
L
O

C
A

T
E

D

E
X

I
S

T
.
 
W

I
N

D
O

W
 
T

O

B
E

 
R

E
L
O

C
A

T
E

D

E
X

I
S

T
.
 
O

V
E

R
 
H

A
N

G

T
O

 
B

E
 
D

E
M

O
L
I
S

H
E

D

E
X

E
X

C
.
U

.
 
#
1

D
E

M
O

L
I
T

I
O

N
 
P

L
A

N

S
C

A
L

E
:
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

D
-1

1 
O

F 
1

Email: hlsarchitects@comcast.net

HARRY MUNOZ R.A.#12033

PAGE 81

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Of         Sheets

AutoCAD SHX Text
associates

AutoCAD SHX Text
architects    designers    planners

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parkland  FL 33076  954-572-9777

AutoCAD SHX Text
10710 N.E. 80th CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
design

AutoCAD SHX Text
inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AAC 001185

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Harry Munoz

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA REGISTRATION No. 12033

AutoCAD SHX Text
03-15-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.G./H.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9173 ABBOTT AVE. SURFSIDE, FL. 33154



C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
I
O

N
 
N

O
T

E
S

P
A

R
T

I
T

I
O

N
 
L

E
G

E
N

D

N
E

W
.
 
8

"
 
C

O
N

C
.
 
B

L
O

C
K

 
 
-
 
 
F

I
N

I
S

H
 
I
N

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
W

I
T

H

1
/
2

"
 
G

Y
P

.
 
B

D
.
 
O

N
 
1

"
 
F

U
R

R
I
N

G
 
O

 
2

4
"

O
.
C

.
 
W

I
T

H
 
R

4
.
1

 
B

A
T

T
 
I
N

S
U

L
A

T
I
O

N
 
A

N
D

S
T

U
C

C
O

 
F

I
N

I
S

H
 
E

X
T

E
R

I
O

R

N
E

W
 
W

O
O

D
 
E

X
T

E
R

I
O

R
 
W

A
L

L
 
W

/
 
R

-
1

1
 
I
N

S
U

L
A

T
I
O

N
.

N
E

W
 
I
N

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
 
P

A
R

T
I
T

I
O

N

E
X

I
S

T
.
 
C

M
U

 
W

A
L

L

N
E

W
 
P

A
R

T
I
T

I
O

N

1
.
 
 
N

O
T

E
 
W

A
L
L
 
T

Y
P

E
S

 
A

N
D

 
A

S
S

E
M

B
L
I
E

S
 
D

E
S

C
R

I
B

E
D

 
B

E
L
O

W
 
A

R
E

 
T

Y
P

I
C

A
L

F
O

R
 
A

L
L
 
P

L
A

N
 
V

I
E

W
S

 
T

H
E

 
I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

I
O

N
 
P

R
E

S
E

N
T

S
 
A

 
M

I
N

I
M

U
M

 
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D

O
F

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
.
 
H

O
W

E
V

E
R

 
S

P
E

C
I
F

I
C

 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

 
N

O
T

E
S

 
M

A
Y

 
D

E
L
I
N

E
A

T
E

I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
T

O
 
T

H
I
S

 
E

S
T

A
B

L
I
S

H
E

S
 
W

A
L
L
 
H

I
E

R
A

R
C

H
Y

.

2
.
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
 
F

I
R

E
 
S

T
O

P
P

I
N

G
 
A

T
 
M

I
D

-
S

P
A

N
 
F

O
R

 
A

L
L
 
F

R
A

M
E

D
 
A

S
S

E
M

B
L
I
E

S

O
V

E
R

 
7
'
-
6
"
 
I
N

 
H

E
I
G

H
T

 
A

N
D

 
A

T
 
A

L
L
 
W

A
L
L
 
C

E
I
L
I
N

G
 
I
N

T
E

R
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
S

.

N
O

T
E

S
:

N
O

T
E

S
:

1
.
 
A

L
L
 
T

H
E

 
G

L
A

S
S

 
O

F
 
F

R
E

N
C

H
 
D

O
O

R
S

,
 
S

H
O

W
E

R
 
D

O
O

R
S

A
N

D
 
I
N

 
W

I
N

D
O

W
S

 
6
0
"
 
H

O
R

I
Z

O
N

T
A

L
L
Y

 
W

I
T

H
 
V

E
R

T
I
C

A
L

E
D

G
E

 
L
E

S
S

 
T

H
A

N
 
6
0
"
 
A

.
F

.
F

.
A

D
J
A

C
E

N
T

 
T

O
 
T

U
B

S
 
&

S
H

O
W

E
R

 
C

O
M

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

S
 
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
C

A
T

E
G

O
R

Y
 
I
I

S
A

F
E

T
Y

 
G

L
A

Z
I
N

G
 
-
 
F

B
C

 
R

3
0
8
.
4
.
5
 
&

 
T

A
B

L
E

 
R

3
0
8
.
3
.
1
(
1
)
.

2
.
 
F

L
A

M
E

 
S

P
R

E
A

D
 
F

O
R

 
W

A
L
L
 
A

N
D

 
C

E
I
L
I
N

G
 
F

I
N

I
S

H
E

S
 
T

O
 
B

E

2
0
0
,
 
S

M
O

K
E

 
D

E
V

E
L
O

P
E

D
 
M

A
X

.
 
4
5
0
 
-
F

B
C

 
R

3
0
2
.
9
,
 
A

N
D

F
L
A

M
E

 
S

P
R

E
A

D
 
F

O
R

 
I
N

S
U

L
A

T
I
O

N
 
T

O
 
B

E
 
M

A
X

.
 
2
5
,
 
S

M
O

K
E

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
E

D
 
M

A
X

.
 
4
5
0
-
F

B
C

 
R

3
0
2
.
1
0
.

H
E

A
D

 
T

R
A

C
K

D
E

T
A

I
L

 
A

/
A

-
1

S
T

E
E

L
 
S

T
U

D
S

 
P

E
R

 
W

A
L
L
 
T

Y
P

E
,
 
S

C
R

E
W

S
 
A

S
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

 
P

E
R

 
C

O
D

E
,
 
T

Y
P

.

T
O

P
 
T

R
A

C
K

M
E

T
A

L
 
S

T
U

D

C
R

I
P

P
L
E

 
S

T
U

D

C
L
O

S
U

R
E

 
T

R
A

C
K

E
X

T
E

N
D

E
D

A
B

O
V

E
 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G

A
S

 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

F
O

R
 
S

T
R

E
N

G
T

H

M
U

L
T

I
P

L
E

 
S

T
U

D
S

,

B
A

C
K

-
T

O
-
B

A
C

K
,

A
S

 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

B
O

T
T

O
M

 
T

R
A

C
K

F
A

S
T

E
N

E
R

S
,
 
A

S

R
E

Q
'
D

,
 
T

H
R

O
U

G
H

B
O

T
T

O
M

 
T

R
A

C
K

 
A

T

E
A

C
H

 
J
A

M
B

 
S

T
U

D

T
R

A
C

K
 
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

I
O

N
 
D

E
T

A
I
L

S
T

U
D

S
T

U
D

R
U

N
N

E
R

/
T

R
A

C
K

M
I
N

.
 
O

N
E

S
C

R
E

W
 
E

A
C

H

F
L
A

N
G

E

M
E

C
H

A
N

I
C

A
L
L
Y

 
 
F

A
S

T
E

N
E

D

S
T

U
D

F
A

S
T

E
N

E
R

S
 
A

S

R
E

Q
'
D

 
 
(
E

A
C

H

S
I
D

E
)

S
T

U
D

 
R

U
N

N
E

R

T
O

P
-
B

O
T

T
O

M
 
P

L
A

T
E

 
S

P
L

I
C

E
 
D

E
T

A
I
L

M
E

C
H

A
N

I
C

A
L
L
Y

 
F

A
S

T
E

N
E

D

S
T

U
D

T
O

P

T
R

A
C

K

W
A

L
L
 
I
N

T
E

R
S

E
C

T
I
O

N

C
L
I
P

 
W

I
T

H
 
F

R
A

M
I
N

G

S
C

R
E

W
S

 
A

T
 
E

A
C

H

T
R

A
C

K
 
A

S
 
S

H
O

W
N

O
P

T
I
O

N
A

L
 
D

E
T

A
I
L
 
R

E
L
A

T
E

D
 
T

O
 
O

W
N

E
R

 
F

I
N

I
S

H
 
S

P
E

C
I
F

I
C

A
T

I
O

N
S

N
A

I
B

L
E

 
B

A
S

E
 
D

E
T

A
I
L

R
U

N
N

E
R

N
A

I
L
E

D
 
T

O
 
W

O
O

D

W
O

O
D

 
B

A
S

E
 
P

L
A

T
E

T
R

A
C

K
 
S

E
C

U
R

E
D

T
O

 
R

U
N

N
E

R

B
O

A
R

D

G
Y

P
S

U
M

 
W

A
L
L

W
O

O
D

 
R

U
N

N
E

R

W
O

O
D

 
B

A
S

E
 

P
L
A

T
E

 
N

A
I
L
E

D
 
T

O

W
O

O
D

 
R

U
N

N
E

R

W
O

O
D

 
D

O
O

R
 
H

E
A

D

D
O

O
R

S
T

R
U

T
 
S

T
U

D

R
U

N
N

E
R

 
F

A
S

T
E

N
E

D

W
I
T

H
 
S

C
R

E
W

S
 
T

O

3
-
5
/
8
"
 
M

E
T

A
L
 
S

T
U

D
S

,

A
T

 
2
4
"
 
O

.
C

.
(
T

Y
P

)

S
I
D

E
 
O

F
 
P

A
R

T
I
T

I
O

N

W
O

O
D

 
S

T
O

P

3
-
5
/
8
"
 
T

O
P

 
R

U
N

N
E

R

D
E

C
O

R
A

T
I
V

E

C
A

S
I
N

G

(
2
5
 
G

A
.
)

C
E

I
L
I
N

G
 
L
I
N

E

1
/
2
"
 
(
T

Y
P

.
)
 
X

 
G

.
B

D
 
O

N
 
E

A
C

H

S
C

A
L
E

:
 
N

.
T

.
S

.

S
C

A
L
E

:
 
N

.
T

.
S

.

D
O

O
R

 
S

C
H

E
D

U
L

E

N
o
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T

Y
P

E
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N
/
R

E
M

A
R

K
S

S
I
Z

E
M

A
T

E
R

I
A

L
N

O
T

E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W

I
D

T
H

H
E

I
G

H
T

D
O

O
R

F
R

A
M

E

 
1

S
W

I
N

G
 

 
E

N
T

R
Y

 
(
R

E
L
O

C
A

T
E

D
)

3
'
-
0
"
 
 
 
 

8
'
-
0
'
'

A
L
U

M
I
N

U
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A

L
U

M
I
N

U
M

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
S

U
B

M
I
T

T
E

D
 
T

O
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
 
F

O
R

 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L

A
L
L
 
C

L
O

S
E

T
 
A

N
D

 
B

A
T

H
 
D

O
O

R
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
O

P
E

R
A

B
L
E

 
F

R
O

M
 
B

O
T

H
 
S

I
D

E
S

 
I
N

 
C

A
S

E
 
O

F
 
E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

W
I
N

D
O

W
 
S

C
H

E
D

U
L
E

N
o

 
G

L
A

S
S

 
T

Y
P

E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N

O
T

E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W

I
D

T
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

 
A

F
I
X

 
W

I
N

D
O

W
 
R

E
L
O

C
A

T
E

D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8

'
-
0

"
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8

'
-
0

"

 
B

 
 
 
 
 
 
F

I
X

 
W

I
N

D
O

W
 
R

E
L
O

C
A

T
E

D
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
'
-
9
"

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

2
'
-
0

"

E
G

R
E

S
S

U
 
F

A
C

T
O

R
 
=

 
1

.
3

 
S

H
G

C
=

 
0

.
5

U
 
F

A
C

T
O

R
 
=

 
1

.
3

 
S

H
G

C
=

 
0

.
5

L
A

R
G

E
 
M

I
S

S
I
L

E
 
I
M

P
A

C
T

L
A

R
G

E
 
M

I
S

S
I
L

E
 
I
M

P
A

C
T

L
A

R
G

E
 
M

I
S

S
I
L

E
 
I
M

P
A

C
T

T
H

E
 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 
S

H
A

L
L

 
I
N

S
P

E
C

T
 
A

L
L
 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G

C
O

N
D

I
T

I
O

N
S

,
 
V

E
R

I
F

Y
 
A

L
L

 
O

N
 
S

I
T

E
 
D

I
M

E
N

S
I
O

N
S

,
 
E

Q
U

I
P

M
E

N
T

A
N

D
 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
P

R
I
O

R
 
T

O

C
O

M
M

E
N

C
E

M
E

N
T

 
O

F
 
W

O
R

K
.

O
R

I
G

I
N

A
L
 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N
S

 
S

H
O

U
L
D

 
B

E
 
R

E
V

I
E

W
E

D
 
T

O

A
S

S
E

S
S

 
T

H
E

 
E

N
T

I
R

E
 
S

C
O

P
E

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

.

T
H

E
 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 
S

H
A

L
L

 
B

E
 
R

E
S

P
O

N
S

I
B

L
E

 
F

O
R

C
O

O
R

D
I
N

A
T

I
O

N
 
W

I
T

H
 
A

L
L
 
O

T
H

E
R

 
T

R
A

D
E

S
 
I
N

C
L
U

D
I
N

G
 
T

H
E

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 
E

L
E

M
E

N
T

S
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
B

U
I
L

D
I
N

G
 
T

H
E

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 
S

H
A

L
L
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
 
A

L
L

 
E

L
E

M
E

N
T

S
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

S
Y

S
T

E
M

S
 
A

S
 
I
N

T
E

N
D

E
D

 
B

Y
 
T

H
E

 
D

E
S

I
G

N
 
T

O
 
R

E
S

U
L

T
 
I
N

C
O

M
P

L
E

T
E

 
A

N
D

 
W

O
R

K
A

B
L

E
 
S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

 
I
N

 
A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E
 
W

I
T

H

A
L
L

 
S

T
A

T
E

 
A

N
D

 
L
O

C
A

L
 
C

O
D

E
S

,
 
S

A
F

E
T

Y
 
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

 
A

N
D

G
O

V
E

R
N

I
N

G
 
O

R
D

I
N

A
N

C
E

S
.

A
L
L

 
F

I
N

I
S

H
 
M

A
T

E
R

I
A

L
S

 
C

H
O

S
E

N
 
F

O
R

 
T

H
I
S

 
S

P
A

C
E

 
W

I
L
L

 
B

E

D
E

T
E

R
M

I
N

E
D

 
A

L
L
 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
C

O
N

F
O

R
M

 
T

O
 
A

L
L

C
O

D
E

 
R

E
G

U
L

A
T

I
O

N
S

 
A

N
D

 
R

E
S

T
R

I
C

T
I
O

N
S

 
T

H
E

 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R

S
H

A
L
L
 
B

E
 
R

E
S

P
O

N
S

I
B

L
E

 
F

O
R

 
R

E
M

O
V

A
L
 
O

F
 
A

L
L
 
D

E
B

R
I
S

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
S

 
A

R
E

 
D

I
A

G
R

A
M

M
A

T
I
C

.

D
O

 
N

O
T

 
S

C
A

L
E

 
F

O
R

 
E

X
A

C
T

 
L

O
C

A
T

I
O

N
 
O

F
 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G
S

,
 
A

L
L

W
O

R
K

 
S

H
A

L
L

 
B

E
 
C

O
O

R
D

I
N

A
T

E
D

 
W

I
T

H
 
O

T
H

E
R

 
T

R
A

D
E

S
 
T

O

A
V

O
I
D

 
I
N

T
E

R
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

 
W

I
T

H
 
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
I
O

N
.

R
E

Q
U

I
R

E
D

 
I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

 
B

Y

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 
F

O
R

 
P

R
O

T
E

C
T

I
O

N
 
A

G
A

I
N

S
T

 
P

U
B

L
I
C

 
L

I
A

B
I
L

I
T

Y

A
N

D
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
D

A
M

A
G

E
 
F

O
R

 
T

H
E

 
D

U
R

A
T

I
O

N
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
W

O
R

K

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 
S

H
A

L
L
 
S

E
C

U
R

E
 
A

N
D

 
P

A
Y

 
F

O
R

 
A

L
L
 
P

E
R

M
I
T

S
,

F
E

E
S

,
 
I
N

S
P

E
C

T
I
O

N
S

 
A

N
D

 
T

E
S

T
S

.

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 
S

H
A

L
L
 
V

E
R

I
F

Y
 
A

L
L
 
D

I
M

E
N

S
I
O

N
S

 
O

N
 
J
O

B

P
R

I
O

R
 
T

O
 
B

E
G

I
N

N
I
N

G
 
 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
.
 
 
D

I
M

E
N

S
I
O

N
S

 
S

H
A

L
L

T
A

K
E

 
P

R
E

C
E

D
E

N
C

E
 
O

V
E

R
 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

.

C
O

D
E

 
F

O
R

 
D

E
S

I
G

N
 
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

:

F
L

O
R

I
D

A
 
B

U
I
L

D
I
N

G
 
C

O
D

E
 
2
0

1
7

L
E

V
E

L
 
O

F
 
A

L
T

E
R

A
T

I
O

N
:
 
L

E
V

E
L
 
2

T
Y

P
E

 
O

F
 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
:
 
I
I
-
B

O
C

C
U

P
A

N
C

Y
:
 
R

E
S

I
D

E
N

T
I
A

L
 
 
-
 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
L
I
N

E

2 FOOT WALL

+
 
7
.
2
1
'

+
 
7
.
2
1
'

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 
#
3

K
I
T

C
H

E
N

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 
#
2B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 
#
1

D
I
N

I
N

G
 
R

O
O

M

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

W
.
I
.
C

.

L
I
V

I
N

G
 
R

O
O

M

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

F
A

M
I
L
Y

 
R

O
O

M

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

 
#
3

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

B
A

T
H

.
 
#
2

B
A

T
H

.
 
#
1

E
X

I
S

T
.

E
X

I
S

T
.

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

D
/
W

PANTRY

R
E

F
.

A
/
C

E
X

I
S

T
.

A
/
C

W
/
D

+
 
7
.
2
1
'

E
G

R
E

S
S

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

.
 
C

.
U

.
 
#
2

C
.
U

.
 
#
1

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

W
.
I
.
C

.

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

1

+
 
7
.
2
1
'

FLUSH

A

D
E

N

N
E

W
 
A

/
C

M
I
N

I
 
S

P
L
I
T

E
X

N
E

W
 
C

.
U

.
 
#
3

E
X

.
 
C

.
U

.
 
#
1

W
O

R
K

 
A

R
E

A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

S
C

A
L

E
:
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

A
-1

1 
O

F 
4

Email: hlsarchitects@comcast.net

HARRY MUNOZ R.A.#12033

PAGE 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Of         Sheets

AutoCAD SHX Text
associates

AutoCAD SHX Text
architects    designers    planners

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parkland  FL 33076  954-572-9777

AutoCAD SHX Text
10710 N.E. 80th CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
design

AutoCAD SHX Text
inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AAC 001185

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Harry Munoz

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA REGISTRATION No. 12033

AutoCAD SHX Text
03-15-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.G./H.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9173 ABBOTT AVE. SURFSIDE, FL. 33154



E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
R

O
O

F

T
O

 
R

E
M

A
I
N

A

A
-
2

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 
#
3

F
A

M
I
L
Y

 
R

O
O

M

+
0
.
0
0

'

+
1
1
.
0
0

'

+
1
2
.
0
0

'

-
2

.
5
3
'

+
4
.
6
8

'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
7
.
2
1

'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
1
8
.
2

1
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
1
9
.
2

1
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

N
E

W
 
 
R

O
O

F

SL = 

1

4

:12

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
R

O
O

F

T
O

 
R

E
M

A
I
N

 
R

O
O

F
 
P

L
A

N

S
C

A
L

E
:
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

A
-2

2 
O

F 
4

Email: hlsarchitects@comcast.net

HARRY MUNOZ R.A.#12033

 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
A

/
A

-
2

S
C

A
L

E
:
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

1
 
0
8
-
1
0
-
2
0

PAGE 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
90# ROOFING FELT ON 30# BASE SHEET ON 19/32 PLYWOOD. N.O.A. 14-0820.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLYWOOD ROOF SHEATING SHALL BE RATED FOR EXPOSURE 1, HAVE A MINIMUM NOMINAL THICKNESS OF 19/32 INCH AND SHALL BE CONTINUOS OVER TWO OR MORE SPANS WITH FACE GRAIN PERPENDICULAR TO SUPPORTS, AS PER F.B.C. 2322.2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAILS SHALL BE HAND DRIVEN 10d COMMON NAILS [0.148 INCH (3.8 MM) DIAMETER BY 3 INCHES (76 MM) LONG WITH 0.312 INCH (7.9 MM) DIAMETER FULL ROUND HEAD] OR POWER DRIVEN 10d NAILS OF THE SAME DIMENSIONS (0.148 INCH DIAMETER BY 3 INCHES LONG WITH 0.312 INCH DIAMETER FULL ROUND HEAD) AS PER F.B.C. 2322.2.5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAILS SHALL BE MINIMUM 12 GAGE, ANNULAR RING SHANK NAILS HAVING NOT LESS THAN 20 RINGS PER INCH; HEADS NOT LESS THAN 3/8 INCH (9.5 MM) IN DIAMETER; AND LENGTHS SUFFICIENT TO PENETRATE THROUGH THE PLYWOOD PANEL OR WOOD PLANK DECKING NOT LESS THAN 3/16 INCH, OR TO PENETRATE INTO A 1 INCH (25.4 MM) OR GREATER, THICKNESS OF LUMBER NOT LESS THAN 1 INCH (25.4 MM). NAILS SHALL BE HOT DIPPED; ELECTRO OR MECHANICALLY GALVANIZED TO A THICKNESS SUFFICIENT TO RESIST CORROSION IN COMPLIANCE WITH APPENDIX "E" OF TAS 114. ALL NAILS SHALL BE PRODUCT CONTROL LISTED, AS PER F.B.C. 1519.5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE SHALL BE ATTACHED TO SUBSTRATE USING POLYPRO AH 16 0 ADHESIVE (POLYFOAM) AS PER DADE COUNTY  PRODUCT APPROVAL "94-040

AutoCAD SHX Text
METHOD OF ATTACHMENT OF TILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE SHEET ATTACHMENT ON WOOD DECKS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAILS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF PLYWOOD:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE ROOF:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF COVERING SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C. TO COORDINATE ALL ROOF EQUIPMENT PENETRATIONS WITH MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL AND PLUMBING DRAWINGS- SUBMIT TRUSS  SHOP DRWGS FOR APPROVAL BEFORE FABRICATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uNOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Of         Sheets

AutoCAD SHX Text
associates

AutoCAD SHX Text
architects    designers    planners

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parkland  FL 33076  954-572-9777

AutoCAD SHX Text
10710 N.E. 80th CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
design

AutoCAD SHX Text
inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AAC 001185

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Harry Munoz

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA REGISTRATION No. 12033

AutoCAD SHX Text
03-15-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.G./H.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9173 ABBOTT AVE. MIAMI, FL. 33150



+
0
.
0

0
'

+
1

1
.
0

0
'

+
1

2
.
0

0
'

+
1

4
.
0

0
'

+
0
.
0
0

'

+
1
1
.
0
0

'

+
1
2
.
0
0

'

+
1
4
.
0
0

'

+
0
.
0

0
'

+
1
1
.
0

0
'

+
1
2
.
0

0
'

+
1
4
.
0

0
'

+
0
.
0
0
'

+
1
1
.
0
0
'

+
1
2
.
0
0
'

+
1
4
.
0
0
'

-
2
.
5
3
'

-
2

.
5
3

'

+
4
.
6

8
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
7
.
2

1
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
1
8
.
2
1

'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
1
9
.
2
1

'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
2
1
.
2
1

'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
4
.
6
8
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
7
.
2
1
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
1
8
.
2
1
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
1
9
.
2
1
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
2
1
.
2
1
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
4
.
6
8
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
7
.
2
1
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
1
8

.
2
1
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
1
9

.
2
1
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
2
1

.
2
1
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
4
.
6

8
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
7
.
2

1
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
1
8
.
2
1

'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
1
9
.
2
1

'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
2
1
.
2
1

'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

-
2

.
5
3
'

-
2
.
5
3
'

E
E

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

D

C

A
B

E

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
E

A
S

T
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

S
C

A
L

E
:
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
W

E
S

T
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

S
C

A
L

E
:
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
S

O
U

T
H

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

S
C

A
L

E
:
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
N

O
R

T
H

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

S
C

A
L

E
:
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

A
-3

3 
O

F 
4

Email: hlsarchitects@comcast.net

HARRY MUNOZ R.A.#12033

PAGE 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Of         Sheets

AutoCAD SHX Text
associates

AutoCAD SHX Text
architects    designers    planners

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parkland  FL 33076  954-572-9777

AutoCAD SHX Text
10710 N.E. 80th CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
design

AutoCAD SHX Text
inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AAC 001185

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Harry Munoz

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA REGISTRATION No. 12033

AutoCAD SHX Text
03-15-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.G./H.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9173 ABBOTT AVE. MIAMI, FL. 33150



+
0
.
0
0
'

+
1
1
.
0
0

'

+
1
2
.
0
0

'

+
1
4
.
0
0

'

+
0
.
0

0
'

+
1
1
.
0
0

'

+
1
2
.
0
0

'

+
1
4
.
0
0

'

+
0

.
0

0
'

+
1
1

.
0

0
'

+
1
2

.
0

0
'

+
1
4

.
0

0
'

-
2
.
5
3

'

+
4

.
6

8
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
7

.
2

1
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
1

8
.
2
1

'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
1

9
.
2
1

'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
2

1
.
2
1

'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
4

.
6

8
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
7

.
2

1
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
1

8
.
2
1

'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
1

9
.
2
1

'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
2

1
.
2
1

'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
4
.
6
8
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
7
.
2
1
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
1
8

.
2
1
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
1
9

.
2
1
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
2
1

.
2
1
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

-
2

.
5
3
'

-
2
.
5

3
'

E
E

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

E
X

D

W
H

I
T

E
 
E

S
P

 
A

L
U

M
I
N

U
M

 
F

R
A

M
E

 
W

I
N

D
O

W
S

W
/
 
G

R
E

Y
 
 
G

L
A

S
S

 
 
I
N

 
A

L
L
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
S

A
L

L
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
S

 
T

O
 
M

A
T

C
H

 
C

O
L

O
R

I
N

 
R

E
N

D
E

R
I
N

G

E
L

E
V

A
T

I
O

N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
W

A
L

L
 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G
 
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N

E
W

 
W

A
L

L
 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G
 
%

N
O

R
T

H
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

1
.
4

%
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
 
1

0
.
2

%

S
O

U
T

H
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

0
.
8

 
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

1
.
1

1
%

*
 
D

O
O

R
 
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

+
0

.
0

0
'

+
1

1
.
0

0
'

+
1

2
.
0

0
'

+
1

4
.
0

0
'

-
2

.
5

3
'

+
4

.
6
8

'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
7

.
2
1

'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
1

8
.
2

1
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
1

9
.
2

1
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
2

1
.
2

1
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
1
8

.
0

0
'

+
2

5
.
2
1

'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
1
8
.
0
0
'

+
2
5
.
2
1
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
1
8
.
0
0
'

+
2
5
.
2
1
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
1
8

.
0
0
'

+
2
5
.
2
1
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

E

B

B

E
A

S
T

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

S
C

A
L

E
:
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

N
E

W
 
W

E
S

T
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

S
C

A
L

E
:
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

S
O

U
T

H
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

S
C

A
L

E
:
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

N
O

R
T

H
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

S
C

A
L

E
:
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

A
-4

4 
O

F 
4

Email: hlsarchitects@comcast.net

HARRY MUNOZ R.A.#12033

PAGE 85

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Of         Sheets

AutoCAD SHX Text
associates

AutoCAD SHX Text
architects    designers    planners

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parkland  FL 33076  954-572-9777

AutoCAD SHX Text
10710 N.E. 80th CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
design

AutoCAD SHX Text
inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AAC 001185

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Harry Munoz

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA REGISTRATION No. 12033

AutoCAD SHX Text
03-15-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.G./H.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9173 ABBOTT AVE. MIAMI, FL. 33150



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 
Thru: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
From: Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner 

Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
CC: Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 

Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
James McGuinness, Town Building Official 

Date  May 17, 2021 
RE: 9473 Carlyle Avenue – Garage Conversion, Front Yard Pool and Driveway Revisions 

Background:  This application is a request to convert an existing garage to a bedroom, bathroom and 
part laundry/pantry.  A pool is proposed in the southern area of the front yard.  New impact windows 
and door are proposed for the front (east) elevation and two new windows are proposed on the 
northside of the converted garage where the exterior door is removed.  The existing driveway will be 
replaced and widened to 18 feet using pervious turf blocks.  The interior lot is zoned H30B totaling 5,600 
square feet (SF).  A Miami-Dade County Property Appraiser’s Angled Photo is provided on the following 
page.   

Governing Codes:  The March 2021 Zoning in Progress relevant requirements for lots in the H30B 
District are: 

Maximum lot coverage is 40% of the lot (except swimming pools, screen enclosures and 
pergolas).  Uncovered steps and exterior balconies; uncovered terraces, patios, breezeways, or 
porches open on two sides; and covered terraces, patios, breezeways, or porches open on two 
sides are not included but cannot exceed 15% of the total footprint. 

Each lot must provide 35% pervious area and 50% of front yards and 40% of rear yards must be 
landscaped, and 20% of the landscaped area must be Florida Friendly as defined in the current 
Zoning Code. 

MuniCode: 90-50.1 (7) – allows for a garage conversion and the garage door maybe replaced 
with a solid exterior wall with at least one window and with access internally from the main 
premises. Landscaping shall be provided along the base of the new exterior wall. 

MuniCode: 90-54.2 & 3 – uncovered pools and decks, porches, patios or terraces may occupy a 
setback provided they are located at least five feet from adjacent rear or interior side lot lines 
and ten feet from any street lot line. 

MuniCode: 90-61(8) – The proposed driveway should be located outside of the 5 foot side 
setback. 

Item 4F

PAGE 86



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 2 

 

 

 

 
9473 Carlyle Avenue Miami-Dade County Property Appraiser Angled Photo 

 

Applicant Package:  A package of drawings, elevations, materials detail and survey was submitted by the 
Applicant.  Applicant provided details on pervious area calculations. 

 
 
 

PAGE 87



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 3 

 
 
 
Staff Recommendation: The proposed Site Plan is recommended for approval subject to the following 
conditions: 
 

• The 18 foot wide turf block driveway encroaches 2 feet into the side yard setback area and 
needs to be moved out of the side yard setback area. 

• The pool encroaches into the front yard setback area.  The pool needs to be revised to 
provide 10 feet separation from the property line adjacent to the street. 

• Add a note that the garage floor will be raised to match the existing FFE of the existing 
residence. 

• Clarify the status of other windows and doors which were not addressed in the elevations 
provided (sides and rear portions of residence). 

• Provide calculations and documentation on the 50% front yard pervious/landscape area 
including turf block pervious characteristics and consistency with 20% Florida Friendly 
plant/tree requirements. 

 
 

PAGE 88



S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
8
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

P
O

O
L

1
2
'
X

1
8
'

5'-0"

15'-0"

1
0
'
-
0
"

5
'
-
0
"

4
'
-
8
"

C
O

V
E

R
E

D

P
O

R
C

H

1
3
6

S
Q

.
F

T
.

CARLYLE AVENUE

    50.00' R/W

32' ASPHALT PAVEMENT

C

L

C

L

7.5' PARKWAY

1.5' GUTTER

APPROACH

7
.
3
0
'

1
1
2
.
5
0
'

1
1
2
.
5
0
'

50.00'

1
3
.
7
5
'

7
3
.
3
5
'

3
7
.
0
0
'

2
3
.
6
0
'

11.85'

13.50'

14.50'

6
.
3
0
'

4.50'

19.10'

16.25'

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
1
 
S

T
O

R
Y

S
I
N

G
L
E

 
F

A
M

I
L
Y

 
H

O
M

E

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

D
E

C
K

D
R

I
V

E
W

A
Y

 
3
8
1

S
Q

.
F

T
.

T
U

R
F

 
B

L
O

C
K

 
4
0
%

P
E

R
M

E
A

B
L
E

18'-0"5'-0"

P
O

O
L

D
E

C
K

 
7
0

S
Q

.
F

.
T

S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
8
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
A

R
E

A
S

P
O

O
L
 
2
7
0

S
Q

.
F

T
.

C
O

V
E

R
E

D

P
O

R
C

H

1
3
6

S
Q

.
F

T
.

CARLYLE AVENUE

    50.00' R/W

32' ASPHALT PAVEMENT

C

L

C

L

1.5' GUTTER

7
.
3
0
'

1
1
2
.
5
0
'

1
1
2
.
5
0
'

50.00'

1
3
.
7
5
'

7
3
.
3
5
'

3
7
.
0
0
'

2
3
.
6
0
'

11.85'

13.50'

14.50'

6
.
3
0
'

4.50'

19.10'

16.25'

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
1
 
S

T
O

R
Y

S
I
N

G
L
E

 
F

A
M

I
L
Y

 
H

O
M

E

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

D
E

C
K

2
3
1
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

D
R

I
V

E
W

A
Y

 
3
8
1

S
Q

.
F

T
.

T
U

R
F

 
B

L
O

C
K

 
4
0
%

P
E

R
M

E
A

B
L
E

 
A

R
E

A
=

1
5
2
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
O

O
L

D
E

C
K

 
7
0

S
Q

.
F

.
T

F
R

O
N

T

F
R

O
N

T

F
R

O
N

T
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A

3
9
4
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A

1
,
6
2
8
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A

7
1
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

2
1
'
-
1
1
"

F
R

O
N

T
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A

1
0
9
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

N
E

W
 
P

O
O

L
 
T

O
 
C

O
M

P
L
Y

 
W

I
T

H

S
A

F
E

T
Y

 
B

A
R

R
I
E

R
S

 
A

S
 
P

E
R

F
.
B

.
C

.
 
R

E
S

I
D

E
N

T
I
A

L
 
4
5
0
1
.
1
7

Z
O

N
I
N

G
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
M

E
N

T
S

:
 
H

3
0
B

L
O

T
 
S

I
Z

E
:
 
1

1
2

.
5

'
 
x
 
5

0
'
=

 
5

,
6

2
5

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

R
E

Q
U

I
R

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

M
I
N

.
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
 
(
3

5
%

 
O

F
 
5

,
6

2
5

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
)

1
,
9

6
8

.
7

5
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

2
,
2

9
2

S
Q

.
F

T
.

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
P

E
R

M
E

A
B

I
L

I
T

Y
 
(
5

0
%

 
O

F
 
1

,
0

5
7

 
S

Q
.
F

T
)

5
2

8
.
5

0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

6
5

4
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

Z
O

N
I
N

G
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
S

 
P

E
R

 
2

0
0
6

 
Z

O
N

I
N

G
 
C

O
D

E
:
 
R

S
-
2

L
O

T
 
S

I
Z

E
:
 
5

,
6

2
5

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

M
I
N

.
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
P

E
R

M
E

A
B

I
L

I
T

Y
 
(
5

0
%

 
O

F
 
1

,
0

5
7

 
S

Q
.
F

T
)

2
5

8
.
5

0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

6
5

4
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
 

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-1

0
1

SH
EE

T N
O

.

0
5

-
0

5
-
2

1

9473 CARLYLE AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

GARAGE CONVERSION
OWNER: MR. SCHUMULY RUBASKIN

S
I
T

E
 
&

 
L

O
C

A
T

I
O

N

1
 
O

F
 
4

P
L

A
N

N
O

T
 
T

O
 
S

C
A

L
E

 

L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
 
M

A
P

N

PAGE 89



W
M

D
M

3
6

 
R

E
F

D
W

A
H

U

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

N

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

K
I
T

C
H

E
N

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

M
A

S
T

E
R

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

D
I
N

I
N

G

R
O

O
M

L
I
V

I
N

G

R
O

O
M

F
A

M
I
L

Y

R
O

O
M

M
A

S
T

E
R

B
E

D
R

O
O

M

B
E

D
R

O
O

M

B
E

D
R

O
O

M

W
I
C

G
A

R
A

G
E

7.5' PARKWAY

1.5' GUTTER

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

D
R

I
V

E
W

A
Y

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
H

E
D

G
E

S

6
'
 
H

 
T

O
 
R

E
M

A
I
N

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
H

E
D

G
E

S

6
'
 
H

 
T

O
 
R

E
M

A
I
N

C
O

V
E

R
E

D

P
O

R
C

H

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-2

0
0

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

SH
EE

T N
O

.
2

 
O

F
 
4

F
L

O
O

R
 
P

L
A

N9473 CARLYLE AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

GARAGE CONVERSION
OWNER: MR. SCHUMULY RUBASKIN

0
5

-
0

5
-
2

1

PAGE 90



W
&

D

4
8

 
R

E
F

D
W

A
H

U

3
0

"
 
o

v
e

n
s

m
i
c
r
o

/

w
i
n

e
 
c
o

o
l
e

r
 
b

e
l
o

w

D
W

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

B
E

D
R

O
O

M

L
A

U
N

D
R

Y
/
P

A
N

T
R

Y

S
T

O
R

A
G

E

K
I
T

C
H

E
N

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

M
A

S
T

E
R

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

3
'
-
0

"

5
"

1
6

'
-
1

"

D
I
N

I
N

G

R
O

O
M

L
I
V

I
N

G

R
O

O
M

F
A

M
I
L

Y

R
O

O
M

M
A

S
T

E
R

B
E

D
R

O
O

M

B
E

D
R

O
O

M

B
E

D
R

O
O

M

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

P
O

O
L

1
2

'
X

2
3

'

5'-0"

D
R

I
V

E
W

A
Y

 
3

8
1

S
Q

.
F

T
.

T
U

R
F

 
B

L
O

C
K

 
4

0
%

P
E

R
M

E
A

B
L

E

15'-0"

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
H

E
D

G
E

S

6
'
 
H

 
T

O
 
R

E
M

A
I
N

4
8

"
 
H

 
S

A
F

E
T

Y
 
F

E
N

C
E

A
R

O
U

N
D

 
P

O
O

L

18'-0"5'-0"

2
1

'
-
1

1
"

1
0

'
-
0

"

5
'
-
0

"
4

'
-
8

"

3
'
-
0

"
3

'
-
0

"
3

'
-
9

"

5'-6"

1
0

'
-
0

"
2

'
-
5

"

5
"

6
'
-
1

"

5
"

7
'
-
3

"

5
"

1
9

'
-
1

"
3

'
-
0

"
3

'
-
9

"

10'-4"

3'-2"

6'-9"

C
O

V
E

R
E

D

P
O

R
C

H

7.5' PARKWAY

1.5' GUTTER

APPROACH

P
O

O
L

D
E

C
K

 
7

0
 
S

Q
.
F

.
T

W
I
C

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
H

E
D

G
E

S

6
'
 
H

 
T

O
 
R

E
M

A
I
N

C
O

N
V

E
R

T
E

D
 
G

A
R

A
G

E
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
F

I
N

I
S

H
E

D

F
L

O
O

R
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
 
T

O
 
M

A
T

C
H

 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G

H
O

U
S

E
.

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-2

0
1

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

SH
EE

T N
O

.
3

 
O

F
 
4

F
L

O
O

R
 
P

L
A

N9473 CARLYLE AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

GARAGE CONVERSION
OWNER: MR. SCHUMULY RUBASKIN

0
5

-
0

5
-
2

1

PAGE 91



E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
F

.
F

.
E

.

G
A

R
A

G
E

 
D

O
O

R
 
T

O
 
B

E

R
E

M
O

V
E

D
 
A

N
D

 
R

E
P

L
A

C
E

D

W
/
 
N

E
W

 
W

I
N

D
O

W
.

D
R

O
P

P
E

D
 
B

E
A

M
 
T

O
 
B

E
 
C

U
T

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
S

P
A

N
I
S

H
 
S

 
T

I
L

E

R
O

O
F

 
T

O
 
R

E
M

A
I
N

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
F

R
O

N
T

/
W

E
S

T
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N
T

E
R

R
E

M
O

V
E

 
S

T
O

N
E

S
T

O
N

E
 
T

O
 
B

E
 
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

W
I
N

D
O

W
S

 
A

N
D

 
D

O
O

R
 
T

O
 
B

E

R
E

P
L

A
C

E
D

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
F

.
F

.
E

.

N
E

W
 
I
M

P
A

C
T

 
W

I
N

D
O

W

A
L

U
M

.
 
W

H
I
T

E
 
F

I
N

I
S

H

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
S

P
A

N
I
S

H
 
S

 
T

I
L

E

R
O

O
F

 
T

O
 
R

E
M

A
I
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
F

R
O

N
T

/
W

E
S

T
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

5

8

"
 
S

M
O

O
T

H
 
S

T
U

C
C

O

F
I
N

I
S

H

N
E

W
 
W

I
N

D
O

W
S

 
A

L
U

M

W
H

I
T

E
 
F

I
N

I
S

H

N
E

W
 
D

O
O

R

A
L

U
M

.
 
W

H
I
T

E
 
F

I
N

I
S

H

N
E

W
 
F

.
F

.
E

.

A
L

L
 
W

I
N

D
O

W
S

 
T

O
 
B

E
 
R

E
P

L
A

C
E

D
.

S
A

M
E

 
D

I
M

E
N

S
I
O

N
S

.
 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G
S

 
A

R
E

N
O

T
 
B

E
I
N

G
 
M

O
D

I
F

I
E

D
.

P
O

O
L
 
F

E
N

C
E

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

4'-0"

4
"
Ø

 
O

B
J
E

C
T

R
E

J
E

C
T

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-3

0
0

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

SH
EE

T N
O

.
4

 
O

F
 
4

F
R

O
N

T
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

9473 CARLYLE AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

GARAGE CONVERSION
OWNER: MR. SCHUMULY RUBASKIN

0
5

-
0

5
-
2

1

PAGE 92



PAGE 93



DR
IV

EW
A

Y
DR

IV
EW

A
Y

G
RA

SS
 D

IA
M

O
N

D 
PA

VE
R

PAGE 94



N
EI
G
HB

O
RS

Re
ar
/E
as
t

N
EI
G
HB

O
RS

94
72

 B
yr
on

 A
ve
nu

e
Fr
on

t /
W
es
t

94
72

 C
ar
ly
le
 A
ve
nu

e

Su
bj
ec
t P

ro
pe

rt
y 

94
73

 C
ar
ly
le
 A
ve

Le
ft
/N

or
th

94
81

 C
ar
ly
le
 A
ve
nu

e
Ri
gh

t/
So

ut
h

94
65

 C
ar
ly
le
 A
ve
nu

e

PAGE 95



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 
Thru: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
From: Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner 

Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
CC: Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 

Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
James McGuinness, Town Building Official 

Date  May 17, 2021 
RE: 9488 Byron Avenue – Front Door Relocation, Driveway Revisions, Windows and Doors 

Background:  This application is a request to renovate an existing single family residence.  The front door 
location will be moved to face Byron Avenue and a new 18 foot wide concrete driveway and 6 foot wide 
walkway.  This corner lot is zoned H30B totaling 6,160 square feet (SF).   

A Google Aerial Photo is provided on the following page and a Google 3D View is located on page 3. 

Governing Codes:  The March 2021 Zoning in Progress relevant requirements for lots in the H30B 
District are: 

Maximum lot coverage is 40% of the lot (except swimming pools, screen enclosures and 
pergolas).  Uncovered steps and exterior balconies; uncovered terraces, patios, breezeways, or 
porches open on two sides; and covered terraces, patios, breezeways, or porches open on two 
sides are not included but cannot exceed 15% of the total footprint. 

Each lot must provide 35% pervious area and 50% of front yards and 40% of rear yards must be 
landscaped, and 20% of the landscaped area must be Florida Friendly as defined in the current 
Zoning Code. 

MuniCode: 90-54.2 & 3 – uncovered pools and decks, porches, patios or terraces may occupy a 
setback provided they are located at least five feet from adjacent rear or interior side lot lines 
and ten feet from any street lot line. 

Item 4G

PAGE 96



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 2 

 

 

 
 

9488 Byron Avenue Google Aerial Photo 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE 97



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 3 

 

 

 

9488 Byron Avenue Google Aerial Photo 

 

Applicant Package:  A package of drawings, elevations, materials detail and survey was submitted by the 
Applicant.  Applicant provided details on pervious area calculations. 

Staff Recommendation: The proposed improvements are consistent with the Town’s Land Development 
Regulations subject to the following comments. 

• Revise front yard area to provide 50% pervious/landscape area; and, 
• Provide 10 foot setback from the 94th Street property line to the Pool and or Pool Deck. 

 
 

PAGE 98



F
R

O
N

T

F
R

O
N

T

R
E

A
R

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A

6
9
0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

C
U

C

L

S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
8
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

6
3
.
4
0
'

1
5
.
2
0
'

2
1
.
8
0
'

1
3
.
5
0
'

1
9
.
3
0
'

1
.
0
0
'

11.50'

8.40'

3.50'

4.30'

20.20'

17.90'

1
1
2
.
5
0
'

1
1
2
.
5
0
'

55.00'

55.00'

2
5
'
-
0
"

25'-0"

BYRON AVENUE

    50.00' R/W

 ASPHALT PAVEMENT

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
1
 
S

T
O

R
Y

S
I
N

G
L
E

 
F

A
M

I
L
Y

 
H

O
M

E

F
.
F

.
E

.
 
7
.
1
8
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

2
7
'
-
7
"

20'-0"

2
1
'
-
6
"

C

L

C

L

C

L

N
E

W
 
A

P
P

R
O

A
C

H

5
'
-
0
"

10'-0"

P
O

O
L
 
1
5
'
X

2
5
'

B
Y

 
O

T
H

E
R

S

U
N

D
E

R
 
S

E
P

A
R

A
T

E

P
E

R
M

I
T

C
L
U

S
I
A

H
E

D
G

E
S

 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0
'
 
R

/
W

 
A

S
P

H
A

L
T

 
P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T

C
O

U
R

T
Y

A
R

D

N
E

W
 
D

R
I
V

E
W

A
Y

P
O

U
R

E
D

 
I
N

 
S

I
T

E

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

18'-0"

S
O

D

S
O

D

S
O

D

P
O

O
L
 
D

E
C

K

4
9
6
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

5'-0"

9
4

T
H

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

2
'
-
0
"
 
G

U
T

T
E

R

C
U

S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
8
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
A

R
E

A
S

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
1
 
S

T
O

R
Y

S
I
N

G
L
E

 
F

A
M

I
L
Y

 
H

O
M

E

F
.
F

.
E

.
 
7
.
1
8
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

1
,
5
1
6
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
O

O
L
 
3
7
5
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

C
O

U
R

T
Y

A
R

D

P
O

O
L
 
D

E
C

K

4
9
1
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

R
E

A
R

R
E

A
R

F
R

O
N

T
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A

5
0
7
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

D
R

I
V

E
W

A
Y

 
&

W
A

L
K

W
A

Y

5
0
7
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

N
O

R
T

H
 
S

I
D

E

G
R

E
E

N
 
A

R
E

A

1
,
3
9
4
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

1
7
4

S
Q

.
F

T
.

S
O

U
T

H
 
S

I
D

E

G
R

E
E

N
 
A

R
E

A

2
6
3
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

5'-7"

1
2
'
-
7
"

5
'
-
0
"

A
L
U

M
.

P
E

R
G

O
L
A

4'-6" 4'-6"

Z
O

N
I
N

G
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
M

E
N

T
S

:
 
H

3
0

B

L
O

T
 
S

I
Z

E
:
 
1

1
2

.
5

'
 
x
 
5

5
'
=

 
6

,
1

8
7

.
5

0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

R
E

Q
U

I
R

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

M
I
N

.
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
 
(
3

5
%

 
O

F
 
6

,
1

8
7

.
5

0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
)

2
,
1

8
7

.
5

0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

2
,
2

2
4

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
P

E
R

M
E

A
B

I
L

I
T

Y
 
(
5

0
%

 
O

F
 
1

,
0

1
4

 
S

Q
.
F

T
)

5
0

7
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

5
0

7
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

Z
O

N
I
N

G
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
S

 
P

E
R

 
2
0

0
6
 
Z

O
N

I
N

G
 
C

O
D

E
:
 
R

S
-
2

L
O

T
 
S

I
Z

E
:
 
6

,
1

8
7

.
5

0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

M
I
N

.
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
P

E
R

M
E

A
B

I
L

I
T

Y
 
(
5

0
%

 
O

F
 
1

,
0

1
4

 
S

Q
.
F

T
)

5
0

7
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

5
0

7
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
 

R
E

A
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
P

E
R

M
E

A
B

I
L

I
T

Y
 
(
4

0
%

 
O

F
 
 
1

,
5

6
1

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
)

6
2

4
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

6
9

0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-1

0
1

S
I
T

E
 
&

 
L

O
C

A
T

I
O

N

SH
EE

T N
O

.
1

 
O

F
 
4

P
L

A
N

0
6

-
1

2
-
2

0
2

0

N
O

T
 
T

O
 
S

C
A

L
E

 

L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
 
M

A
P

N

9488 BYRON AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

SFH RENOVATION
OWNER: MR. MICHAEL VINCIGUERRA

PAGE 99



E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

N

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

R
E

F

A
H

U

W
&

D

G
A

S

W
H

B
E

D
R

O
O

M

B
E

D
R

O
O

M

S
T

O
R

A
G

E

G
R

E
A

T
 
R

O
O

M

B
R

E
A

K
F

A
S

T

K
I
T

C
H

E
N

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

M
A

S
T

E
R

B
E

D
R

O
O

M

M
A

S
T

E
R

B
A

T
H

R
M

.

C
O

U
R

T
Y

A
R

D

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-2

0
0

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

SH
EE

T N
O

.
2

 
O

F
 
4

F
L

O
O

R
 
P

L
A

N

0
2

-
2

8
-
2

1

9488 BYRON AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

SFH RENOVATION
OWNER: MR. MICHAEL VINCIGUERRA

PAGE 100



M
A

S
T

E
R

B
E

D
R

O
O

M

Q
U

E
E

N

W
&

D

R
E

F

D
W

7'-5"

2
0

'
-
4

"

20'-2"

12'-2"

1
3

'
-
3

"

1
0

'
-
5

"

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N
N

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

M
A

S
T

E
R

B
A

T
H

R
M

.

G
R

E
A

T
 
R

O
O

M

K
I
T

C
H

E
N

B
E

D
R

O
O

M

B
E

D
R

O
O

M

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

3
0

"
 
O

V
E

N

C
O

U
R

T
Y

A
R

D

P
L

A
N

T
E

R

E
P

T
V

1
5

'
-
0

"

25'-0"

6
'
 
H

 
F

E
N

C
E

6
'
 
H

 
F

E
N

C
E

2'-5"3'-4"2'-0"

7'-1"

3
'
-
9

"

S
T

O
R

A
G

E

G
A

S
 
W

A
T

E
R

H
E

A
T

E
R

5
'
-
0
"

5
'
-
0
"

S
O

D

1
0

'
-
6

"

8
'
-
4

"

1
1

'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
0

"

2
'
-
7

"

5
"

1
0

'
-
7

"

4
"

7
'
-
5

"

G
R

E
E

N
 
A

R
E

A

14'-4"

N
E

W
 
D

R
I
V

E
W

A
Y

18'-0"

2
0

'
-
7

"

C
L

U
S

I
A

 
H

E
D

G
E

S

R
E

L
O

C
A

T
E

D
 
E

N
T

R
Y

D
O

O
R

N
E

W
 
6

'
 
H

A
L

U
M

I
N

U
M

 
S

E
L

F

C
L

O
S

I
N

G

G
A

T
E

P
O

O
L

 
1

5
'
X

2
5

'

B
Y

 
O

T
H

E
R

S

U
N

D
E

R
 
S

E
P

A
R

A
T

E

P
E

R
M

I
T

10'-0"

B
R

E
A

K
F

A
S

T

5'-7"

1
2
'
-
7
"

1
0

'
-
0

"
 
X

 
1

0
'
-
0

"

B
L

A
C

K
 
A

L
U

M
I
N

U
M

P
E

R
G

O
L

A

5
'
-
0

"

10'-0" 4'-4"

5
'
-
0

"

1
0

'
-
0

"

2'-8"

11'-8"

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-2

0
1

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

SH
EE

T N
O

.
3

 
O

F
 
4

F
L

O
O

R
 
P

L
A

N

0
2

-
2

8
-
2

1

9488 BYRON AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

SFH RENOVATION
OWNER: MR. MICHAEL VINCIGUERRA

PAGE 101



P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
N

O
R

T
H

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

5

8

"
 
S

M
O

O
T

H
 
S

T
U

C
C

O

F
I
N

I
S

H
 
P

A
I
N

T
E

D
 
I
N

 
W

H
I
T

E

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
R

O
O

F
 
T

O

R
E

M
A

I
N

B
L

A
C

K
 
F

A
S

C
I
A

 
&

M
E

T
A

L
 
D

R
I
P

B
L

A
C

K
 
A

L
U

M
.
 
W

I
N

D
O

W
S

4'-2" 2'-2"

13'-2"

B
L

A
C

K
 
A

L
U

M
.

P
E

R
G

O
L

A

8'-0"

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

O
U

T
H

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

6'-4"

5

8

"
 
S

M
O

O
T

H
 
S

T
U

C
C

O

F
I
N

I
S

H
 
P

A
I
N

T
E

D
 
I
N

 
W

H
I
T

E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
W

E
S

T
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

S
C

A
L

E
 
1
/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

B
L

A
C

K
 
A

L
U

M
.

P
E

R
G

O
L

A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
E

A
S

T
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

5

8

"
 
S

M
O

O
T

H
 
S

T
U

C
C

O

F
I
N

I
S

H
 
P

A
I
N

T
E

D
 
I
N

 
W

H
I
T

E

9'-0"

+
7

.
1

8
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
F

.
F

.
E

.

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
R

O
O

F
 
T

O

R
E

M
A

I
N

B
L

A
C

K
 
F

A
S

C
I
A

 
&

M
E

T
A

L
 
D

R
I
P

R
E

L
O

C
A

T
E

D
 
E

N
T

R
Y

D
O

O
R

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-3

0
0

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

SH
EE

T N
O

.
4

 
O

F
 
4

E
L

E
V

A
T

I
O

N
S9488 BYRON AVENUE

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

SFH RENOVATION
OWNER: MR. MICHAEL VINCIGUERRA

0
2

-
2

8
-
2

1

PAGE 102



PAGE 103



DR
IV

EW
A

Y
DR

IV
EW

A
Y

C
O

N
C

RE
TE

 D
RI

VE
W

A
Y

PAGE 104



N
EI
G
HB

O
RS

Re
ar
/W

es
t

94
89

 C
ar
ly
le
 A
ve

N
EI
G
HB

O
RS

Su
bj
ec
t P

ro
pe

rt
y 

94
88

B
A

y

Fr
on

t /
Ea
st

42
4 
95

th
ST

94
88

 B
yr
on

 A
ve

Le
ft
/S
ou

th
94

80
 B
yr
on

 A
ve

Ri
gh

t/
N
or
th

50
1 
95

th
St

PAGE 105



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 
Thru: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
From: Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner 

Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
CC: Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 

Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
James McGuinness, Town Building Official 

Date  May 17, 2021 
RE: 8834 Abbott Avenue - Driveway Gates 

Background:  This Applicant is requesting approval for two manual driveway gates off Abbott Avenue.  
This interior lot is located in the H30A Zoning District with 5,600 square feet of lot area with a width of 
50 feet.  In addition to this Memorandum, an Agenda Packet was submitted by the Applicant. The 
Applicant’s property photo is more current than the Google Street View and is included in the 
Applicant’s submittal. 

Governing Codes:  The March 2021 Zoning in Progress requirements for fences and walls are detailed in 
the following Zoning Code sections: 

Current Municode: 90-56.2 & 3 – Allows fence or ornamental walls in the front yard or primary 
corner yard if granted design review approval by the Planning and Zoning Board.  Further limits 
height for a lot wider than 50 feet a 4-foot height plus 1/2 foot for each 10 feet exceeding 50 
feet. 

The Applicant is proposing 2 swing gates on each opening. Each gate would be 70 ½ inches wide and 46 
inches high. Based on the separation of the slats, the gate provides greater than 50% opacity.  The gates 
have hedges and or landscape shrubs adjacent to the gates without fencing. 

This review may be supplemented prior to the Planning and Zoning Board meeting. 

Staff Recommendation:  Staff does not have any issues with the driveway gates provided the Planning 
and Zoning Board issues design approval. 

Item 4H

PAGE 106



PAGE 107



PAGE 108



PAGE 109



PAGE 110



PAGE 111



PAGE 112



8
ft

 
5

ft
  

9
ft

 1
4

1
” 

8
8

3
4

 A
B

B
O

T
T 

A
V

E 
 

1
4

1
” 

PAGE 113



4
6

” 

1
4

1
” 

9
ft

 

8
ft

 f
ro

m
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y 
lin

e
 

1
4

1
” 

9
ft

 

5
ft

 f
ro

m
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y 
lin

e
 

4
6

” 

PAGE 114



EA
C

H
 G

A
TE

 =
 7

0
 1

/2
"W

 X
 4

6
"H

 H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L 

SL
A

TS
 O

C
EA

N
V

IE
W

 S
TY

LE
, W

H
IT

E 

SW
IN

G
 IN

, M
A

N
U

A
L 

O
P

EN
IN

G
. A

LL
 G

A
TE

S 
A

R
E 

A
C

TI
V

E 
A

N
D

 O
P

EN
 

1
.7

5
” 

SL
A

TS
, 2

.7
5

” 
R

EV
EA

L,
 2

.5
” 

FR
A

M
E 

P
O

ST
S 

= 
5

”L
 X

 5
”W

 X
 4

6
”H

 

  

1
.7

5
” 

SL
A

TS
 

2
.7

5
” 

V
IE

W
 

2
.2

5
” 

FR
A

M
E 

PAGE 115



8
8

3
0

 A
B

B
O

T
T 

A
V

E 

PAGE 116



8
8

3
4

 A
B

B
O

T
T 

A
V

E 

PAGE 117



8
8

4
4

 A
B

B
O

T
T 

A
V

E 

PAGE 118



EX
A

M
P

LE
S 

 O
F 

D
O

U
B

LE
 D

R
IV

EW
A

Y
 G

A
TE

S 
IN

 S
U

R
FS

ID
E 

PAGE 119



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 
Thru: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
From: Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner 

Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
CC: Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 

Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
James McGuinness, Town Building Official 

Date:   May 17, 2021 
RE: 9501 Harding Avenue – Wall Sign – Domino’s 

Background:  This application is a request to place a Wall Sign in front of 9501 Harding Avenue. The 
parcel is located in the SD-B40 Zoning District with 21 feet 5 ½ inches of frontage. The illuminated 
channel logo and letters will be front lit.  Two different signs were submitted.  Sign A has 24.6 Square 
Feet (SF) of area.  Sign B has 55.34 SF of area.   In addition to this Memorandum, an Agenda Packet 
submitted by the Applicant is attached. 

Governing Codes:  The Zoning in Progress requirements for a permanent wall sign are detailed in the 
following Zoning Code section: 

Current Municode: 90-73.a (3b(2) –  Allows a wall sign of 1 square foot (SF) for each 1 foot of 
frontage. In the Business District for stores with less than 25 feet of frontage, a 25 SF sign is 
allowed. This store front has 21.44 feet of frontage and the proposed sign A is 24.6 SF. Sign B is 
not consistent with the Town Code. 

This review may be supplemented prior to the Planning and Zoning Board meeting. 

Staff Recommendation:  Recommend approval of the wall sign.  It is recommended the permanent wall 
Sign A with channel letters be approved subject to the following condition: 

• The sign shall be offset from the wall a minimum of ¼ inch to a maximum of 2 inches to
permit rain water to flow down the wall face.

Item 4I

PAGE 120



PAGE 121



PAGE 122



PAGE 123



PAGE 124



   

20
20

 F
L

O
R

ID
A

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

D
E

: 
H

10
5.

3 
W

IN
D

 L
O

A
D

D
E

S
IG

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
E

D
 T

O
 W

IT
H

S
TA

N
D

 W
IN

D
 P

R
E

S
S

U
R

E
A

S
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

 F
O

R
 IN

 C
H

A
P

T
E

R
 1

6 
 F

B
C

 2
02

0 
7t

h
 E

d
it

io
n

A
S

C
E

 7
-1

6,
 A

S
D

, E
X

P
 C

A
T

 D
, V

 =
17

5 
M

P
H

, Z
O

N
E

 5
 L

O
A

D
IN

G

F
a
s
te

n
e
r 

S
c
h

e
d

u
le

1
/4

” 
x 

4
” 

Ta
p
co

n
 s

cr
e
w

 (
M

in
 3

” 
E

m
b
e
d
m

e
n
t)

 

1
2
. 
C

o
n
cr

e
te

 B
lo

ck
 w

a
ll

PAGE 125



20
20

 F
L

O
R

ID
A

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

D
E

: 
H

10
5.

3 
W

IN
D

 L
O

A
D

D
E

S
IG

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
E

D
 T

O
 W

IT
H

S
TA

N
D

 W
IN

D
 P

R
E

S
S

U
R

E
A

S
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

 F
O

R
 IN

 C
H

A
P

T
E

R
 1

6 
 F

B
C

 2
02

0 
7t

h
 E

d
it

io
n

A
S

C
E

 7
-1

6,
 A

S
D

, E
X

P
 C

A
T

 D
, V

 =
17

5 
M

P
H

, Z
O

N
E

 5
 L

O
A

D
IN

G

F
a
s
te

n
e
r 

S
c
h

e
d

u
le

1
2
. 
C

o
n
cr

e
te

 B
lo

ck
 w

a
ll

1
/4

” 
x 

4
” 

Ta
p
co

n
 s

cr
e
w

 (
M

in
 3

” 
E

m
b
e
d
m

e
n
t)

 

PAGE 126



PAGE 127



PAGE 128


	Item 3 - April 29, 2021 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes
	Item 4A - 824 88th Street
	Item 4B - 9538 Harding Avenue
	Item 4C - 8712 Byron Avenue (Lot A)
	Item 4D - 9148 Emerson Avenue
	Item 4E - 9173 Abbott Avenue
	Item 4F - 9473  Carlyle Avenue
	Item 4G - 9488 Byron Avenue
	Item 4H - 8834 Abbott Avenue
	Item 4I - 9501 Harding Avenue



